COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

COM(84) 396 final

Brusells, 26 July 1984

REPORT FROM THE COMMISSION TO THE COUNCIL

TWELFTH REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIAL FUND

FINANCIAL YEAR 1983

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Page
	FOREWORD	1	
	INTRODUCTION	2	
I.	THE EMPLOYMENT SITUATION IN THE COMMUNITY IN 1982	5	
II.	NEW MEASURES RELATING TO THE STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL FUND	THE 9	
III.	FINANCING AND BUDGET	13	
IV.	ACTIVITIES BY FIELD OF INTERVENTION	33	
	1. Persons leaving agriculture		33
	2. Persons working in the textile and clothing sectors		36
	3. Migrant workers		39
	4. Young people		42
	5. Women		53
	6. Regions		57
	7. Technical progress		64
	8. Groups of firms		69
	9. The handicapped		72
٧.	PILOT SCHEMES AND PREPARATORY STUDIES	76	
VI.	REGIONAL IMPACT OF THE SOCIAL FUND	79	
VII.	ASSESSING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF FUND AID	81	
III.	THE EUROPEAN SOCIAL FUND COMMITTEE	89	

ANNEXES

ANNEXES

		Page
ı.	DEVELOPMENT OF THE EMPLOYMENT SITUATION IN 1983	90
	1. Major economic variables 1974-1983	91
	2. Youth unemployment - 1983	92
	3. Unemployment rates in the Member States	93
II.	BUDGETARY RESOURCES AVAILABLE FOR 1983	
	1. Commitment appropriations	94
	2. Payment appropriations	95
III.	UTILISATION OF BUDGETARY RESOURCES FOR 1983	
	 Commitment appropriations Payment appropriations 	% %
	3. Breakdown by payment appropriations for the year	97 98
	and amounts carried over 4. Commitments entered into	99
	4. Commitments entered into	99
· IV.	RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN COMMITMENT APPROPRIATIONS AND	
	APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE - 1983	102
٧.	AMOUNTS REQUESTED AND REFUSED - 1983	·
	1. By budget item	103
	2. By Member State	104
VI.	APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE - 1983	
	1. By field of intervention and priority	105
	2. By region and sector	106
VII.	AMOUNTS COMMITTED - 1983	
	1. Breakdown by Member State and by budget item	107
VIII.	ALLOCATION OF ASSISTANCE APPROVED - 1983	
	1. Absolute priority regions 1983	108
	 Absolute priority regions since 1979 By region and sector, 1983 	109 110
	S. Dy region and Sector, 1703	110
IX.	COMMITMENTS 1973 - 1983	
	1. Commitments 1973 - 77	111
	Breakdown by country of origin of promoters 2. Commitments 1978 - 1983	112
	Breakdown by country of origin of promoters	

		i age
х.	PAYMENTS BY COUNTRY AND YEAR OF COMMITMENT, 1973-83	113
XI.	AMOUNTS PAID IN 1983 BY YEAR OF COMMITMENT	114
XII.	AMOUNTS RELEASED FOR RE-USE IN 1983	
	1. Under 1983 Budget 2. Under 1982 Budget	115 116
XIII.	ADVANCES PAID IN 1983 AGAINST COMMITMENTS MADE FROM 1978 TO 1983, BY COUNTRY AND AS PERCENTAGES OF TOTAL PAYMENTS	117
XIV.	APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE AND COMMITMENTS SINCE INTRODUCTION OF THE WEIGHTED REDUCTION SYSTEM	118
XV.	COMMITMENTS 1973-77	
	(a) Payments(b) Amounts released(c) Still to be paid	119 120 121
XVI.	COMMITMENTS 1978-80	
	(a) Payments(b) Amounts released for re-use(c) Amounts released and cancelled(d) Still to be paid	122 123 124 125
XVII.	COMMITMENTS 1981-83	
	(a) Payments(b) Amounts released for re-use(c) Amounts released and cancelled(d) Still to be paid	126 127 128 129
KVIII.	ESTIMATED NUMBER OF BENEFICIARIES BY SECTOR OF INTERVENTION, 1982 AND 1983	
XIX.	LIST OF PREPARATORY STUDIES AND PILOT SCHEMES APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION UNDER THE 1983 BUDGET	
XX.	LIST OF APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE APPROVED IN 1983	
	- Belgium - Germany - Denmark - Greece - France - Italy - Ireland - Luxembourg - Netherlands - United Kingdom	

FOREWORD

This is the annual report of the European Social Fund for 1983 presented by the Commission to the European Parliament and the Council pursuant to Article 9 (2) of Decision 83/516/EEC, which provides that Decision 71/66/EEC and the Decisions taken pursuant of Article 4 thereof remain applicable to operations for which applications were submitted before 1 October 1983.

Article 6 of Council Regulation (EEC) No 858/72 (1) reads as follows:

"Every year the Commission shall, before 1 July, submit to the European Parliament and to the Council a report on the activities of the Fund carried out during the past financial year giving inter alia a breakdown of the appropriations committed for operations during that financial year. The report shall also cover foreseeable developments in the coming three years regarding expenditure relating to actions undertaken pursuant to Articles 4 and 5 of Decision 71/66/EEC".

The report is based on the format used for the 1982 financial year, which was approved by the Council.

In order not to delay presentation of this report, the Commission's forecasts for Social Fund expenditure over the next few years, (which have yet to be made) are not included but will be given in the preliminary draft budget for 1985 (see Annex to Volume VII - Triennal Financial Estimates 1985 - 1988).

¹0J L 337, 27.12.1977, p. 5

²0J L 238, 30.8.1978, p. 21

INTRODUCTION

In 1983, Social Fund action was once again carried on against the background of a worsening employment situation: a decline of 1 million in the employment level; an increase in the unemployment rate from 10.4% in december 1982 to 11?1% in December 1983, with young people representing more than half of the total and the increase in unemployment slightly more marked for women that for men (7.3% as against 6%).

This deterioration in the employment situation, which has persisted for some years now, accounts for the steady increase in the volume of applications for Fund assistance, which rose to 3 179.54 million ECU in 1983 - i.e. an increase of 10% on the previous year. As regards fields of intervention, the volume of applications was largest for operations concerning "young people" (1 423.94 million ECU) and "regions" (857.43 million ECU).

Commitment appropriations available amounted to 1 949.16 million ECU, an increase of 23.53 % on 1982.

Taking the net figures, the Social Fund budget represented 6.39% of the general Community budget, as against 5.82% in 1982.

Since the rate of increase was greater for appropriations available tan for the volume of applications, the gap between needs and resources narrowed in 1983.

The total volume of applications submitted corresponded to 163% of available appropriations as against 183% in 1982. As in previous years – and despite a decline in the volume of applications relating to operations for women of 21.21% as compared with 1982 – the greatest discrepancy between applications and resources was to be found under the headings "women" and "migrants" (272.25% and 162.20% respectively).

The Commission pronounced on the applications for assistance in five batches and after consulting the European Social Fund Committee. The decisions were taken in accordance with the guidelines for the management of the Fund for 1983 (1). These guidelines were aimed at concentrating the action of the Fund as a whole on training operations closely linked to employment, training programmes to provide skilled labour in regions which are underdeveloped or in decline, and training in advances technologies. The guidelines also took account of regional imbalances and the economic capacities available to remedy them.

Of the applications submitted, 86.6% - corresponding to a total of 2745.94 million ECU - were classified under the various levels of priority, while 13.4% - 425.58 million ECU - were classified as inadmissble, not eligible or non-priority.

The total amount of assistance approved was 1 877.65 million ECU, corresponding to a utilization rate vis-à-vis available commitment appropriations of 96.33% (as against 95.72% in 1982). Reserves were kept in hand to meet possible parity changes, which accounts for the fact that 3.67% of the appropriations remained unused.

As in the preceding years, almost 80% of Fund assistance was allocated to operations under the headings "young people" and "regions". Whereas in 1982 the assistance granted was divided almost equally between these two fields, with 599.48 million ECU for training operations and aids to employment for young people and 598.03 million ECU for operations aimed at solving problems in less-developed or declining regions suffering from serious and prolonged imbalances in employment, in 1983 892.4 million ECU was allocated to operations aimed at young people and 609.27 million ECU to operations of a regional character.

⁽¹⁾ OJ no C 110, 13 May 1981, p. 2

OJ no C 133, 25 May 1982, p. 17

Just over 81% of the appropriations (1 538.38 million ECU) were allocated to operations submitted under a variety of fields of intervention but carried out in regions qualifying for European Regional Development Fund aid.

This represented an increase in absolute terms - the corresponding figure for 1982 having been 1 365.40 million ECU - but a decline in percentage terms as compared with the 90% of appropriations allocated to operations in ERDF regions in 1982. This can be explained firstly by the very substantial increase in the proportion of Fund assistance allocated to operations aimed at young people in other regions of the Community and secondly by measures restricting the areas qualifying for regional aid in two Member States.

As regards the six absolute priority regions - Greenland, Greece, the French Overseas Departments, the Mezzogiorno, Ireland and Northern Ireland, the aid granted totalled 757.83 million EcU. This represented 49% of the appropriations allocated to ERDF regions (as against 45% in 1982) and 40.03% of all assistance granted in 1983 - i.e. practically the same percentage as 1982. It should be recalled in this connection that opertions in the absolute priority regions are eligible for assistance at a rate 10% higher than that applied for the other regions of the Community.

Total payment appropriations available amounted to 1 468.74 million ECU, an increase of almost 35% on the previous year. Of this amount, only 890.91 million ECU were used, the balance being carried over to the next financial year. The difficulties encountered in implementing the budget and the holding over pending investigation of a series of payment claims account for the fact that the proportion of payment appropriations actually disbursed was lower than in 1982 - 60.66% as against 83.17%.

During the year the Council, acting on a proposal from the Commission, amended the rules governing the tasks and operation of the Fund (1) For its part, the Commission adopted several decisions concerning the management of the reformed Fund and approved guidelines for the years 1984 to 1986 (2).

⁽¹⁾ See page ...

⁽²⁾ OJ no C 5, 10 January 1984, p. 2

I. THE EMPLOYMENT SITUATION IN THE COMMUNITY IN 1983

Employment

The first signs of a revival of economic activity (with growth of approximately 0,5%) were insufficient to prevent a further worsening of the employment situation. Once again more than a million jobs were lost over the year - bringing the total number of jobs lost in the Community over three years to more than 4 million at a time of continued growth in the working population.

The impact of this trend is lessening in the agricultural sector. In some countries, indeed, the numbers employed in this sector actually rose slightly.

Unemployment

The unemployment rate rose from 10.4 % in December 1982 tot 11.1 % in December 1983. This represents a 6.5 % increase in the number of jobless over the year as compared with the 30 % increase in the preceding year. The hitherto sharp disparities between countries became substantially less marked with the annual rate of increase in unemployment ranging from 4.3 % in Denmark to 15.5 % in Ireland.

Youth unemployment remained stable as a proportion of the total, with the unemployment rate for young people more than double than that for adults.

The rapid growth of long-term unemployment which has been a feature of the situation since 1979 continued during the year under review, though at a somewhat slower pace. There are now some 4.5 million people (more than a third of the unemployed) who have been without jobs for over a year.

Community action

Faced with a situation which can hardly be expected to improve spontaneously in the short-term, the Commission reiterated the importance of priority action to combat youth unemployment, measures aimed to reduce and reorganize working time and the promotion of local initiatives.

The following were presented to the Council:

- 1. A communication on the promotion of employment for young people in which the Commission proposed action to halve the youth unemployment rate over a period of five years by means of five types of measure designed to:
 - give priority to young people in the job opportunities resulting from the reorganization and reduction of working time - and in particular the creation of part-time jobs;
 - encourage employers in the private sector to create new jobs and to increase the recruitment of young people, notably by means of recruitment subsidies;
 - help young people to set up new entreprises;
 - expand non-market sector employment opportunities with recruitment concentrated on young people and provide jobs for long-term unemployed young people through special temporary public programmes or quotas;
 - in the absence of an immediate imporvement in the employment situation, help young people to develop their non-vocational interests through better support facilities.

The Council has since adopted a resolution making reference in broad terms to these lines of action.

- 2. A draft Council recommendation concerning the beneficial impact on employment of measures designed to reduce and reorganize working time. In particular, the Commission recommended that steps be taken to:
 - bring about a reduction in individual working time, combined with its reorganization, sufficiently substantial to support the positive development of employment, under conditions safeguarding both competitiveness and basic social rights;

- limit more strictly systematic paid overtime and, increasingly, compensate necessary overtime by time-off in lieu rather than additional payments.
- 3. A communication on the potential of local employment initiatives as a weapon in the fight unemployment in which the Commission outlined a series of measures relating to :
 - the development of local support structures;
 - access to financing;
 - action to facilitate the creation of new businesses;
 - the training of potential entrepreneurs.

II. NEW MEASURES RELATING TO THE STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT OF THE SOCIAL FUND

1. Reform of the European Social Fund

On 17 October 1983 the Council adopted (1):

- Decision 83/156/EEC on the tasks of the European Social Fund;
- Regulation (EEC) no 2950/83 on the implementation of Decision 83/516/EEC on the tasks of the European Social Fund;
- Decision 83/517/EEC on the rules of the Committee of the European Social Fund-

These instruments represent the culmination of the review of the rules and operation of the European Social Fund - see Eleventh Report on the activities of the Fund, financial year 1982.

The new rules may be summarized as follows:

- The Fund assists in the implementation of policies designed to equip the workforce with the skills required for stable employment and to generate employment opportunities. In particular, it contributes towards the social occupational integration of young people and disadvantaged workers, to the adaptation of the work force to labour market developments and technological change and to the reduction of regional imbalances in the labour market.

To this end:

- Fund assistance may be granted for operations carried out within the framework of Member States' labour market policies, including in particular those operations intended to imporve employment opportunities for young people.

Of the appropriations available for such operations, 40% must be made available for eligible operations complying with the guidelines for the management of the Fund and aimed at promoting employment in Greenland, Greece, the French overseas departments, Ireland, the Mezzogiorno and Northern Ireland. The remaining appropriations are to be concentrated on operations in respect of employment in other areas of high and long-term unemployment and/or industrial and sectoral restructuring.

- Fund assistance may be granted in the first place in order to promote employment for young people under the age of 25, in particular those whose chances of employment are especially poor, notably beacause of a lack of vocational training or inadequate training, and those who are long-term unemployed.

The appropriations intended for assistance towards projects aimed young people must not be lower in any year than 75% of all appropriations available.

- Fund assistance may also be granted to promote employment for certain persons over the age of 25: unemployed people, notably the long-term unemployed and persons threatened with unemployment; women who wish to return to work; handicapped people; migrant workers and people employed in small or medium-sized undertakings.
- Up to 5 % of the appropriations available may be allocated to specific operations involving the implementation of innovatory projects or carried out with a view to examining the effectiveness of projects for which Fund assistance is granted.
- Fund assistance is granted at the rate of 50 % eligible expenditure, but not exceeding the amount of the financial contribution made by the public authorities of the Member State concerned.

In the case of operations to further employment in Greenland, Greece, the French overseas departments, Ireland, the Mezzogiorno and Northern Ireland – regions where there is an especially and serious and prolonged imbalance in employment – Fund assistance is increased by 10 %.

- Before 1 May each year the Commission will adopt the fund-management guidelines for determining those operations which reflect Community priorities.
- Before 31 March of each financial year the Commission will take decisions on all applications submitted. The approval of an application will be followed by the payment of an advance of 50 % of the assistance approved on the date on which the operations are scheduled to begin (30 % in the case of specific operations with the possibility of a further 30 % advance).
- These new rules entered into force on 23 Ocrober 1983 and will be reviewed by the Council by 31 December 1988 at the latest.

2. Administrative arrangements for the operation of the new Fund

On 22 December 1983 the Commission adopted Decision 83/673/EEC on the management of the Fund (1).

This Decision lays down the procedures to be followed as regards the submission of applications for assistance and applications for final payment and payment of second advances. The relevant forms are annexed.

Amongst the major provisions of this Decision is one laying down the period of financing for both general and specific operations. This stipulates in particular that the period of financing for general operations (i.e. 95 % of the Fund Budget) may no longer exceed one Community financial year.

This provision, together with one laying down a time limit of ten months for the submission of final payment applications, is designed to reduce the volume of appropriations which, under the old rules, commonly had to be cancelled owing to the fact that they were released too late for reallocation to be permitted under the General Financial Regulation.

Other provisions are designed to rationalize and imporve the efficiency of the management of the Fund. Hence the provision whereby an application must be confined to one type of operation concerning one category of persons and must only relate to a single point in the mangement guidelines determining the priority of operations.

The aim here is to simplify and speed up the processing of applications for assistance so as to ensure that the deadlines for taking approval decisions laid down in the new rules are met. This provision may also help to bring about a greater measure of transparency regarding Fund intervention at both decision-making and checking stages.

¹0J L 289, 22.10.1983, p. 1

²0J L 377, 31.12.1983, p. 1

3. Rates of assistance from the Fund towards expenditure on recruitment and employment premiums

Pursuant to Council Decision 83/516/EEC and Council Regulation (EEC) No 2950/83, the Commission adopted a Decision determining the rates of assistance towards expenditure on recruitment and employment premiums applicable for the 1984 financial year (Decision 83/621/EEC of 30 November 1983) (1).

4. Guidelines

As required by Article 6 (1) of Decision 83/516/EEC, the Commission adopted guidelines for the management of the Fund in the financial years 1984-1986 on 22 December 1983 (2). These guidelines are designed to concentrate Fund assistance on the areas qualifying for the higher rate of intervention and other areas of high unemployment and/or industrial and sectoral restructuring, and on operations corresponding to Community objectives as defined more particularly in the resolutions on employment and vocational training adopted by the Council.

¹0J L 350, 13.12.1983, p. 25

²OJ C , 1.1984, p.

III. Financing and Budget

1. Commitments

Thus,

A. Available appropriations

The commitment appropriations available to the fund in 1983, which amounted to 1 949.16 million ECU, exceeded the total amount available in 1982 by 371.31 million ECU, an increase of 23.53%.

In 1983 the total was largely made up of appropriations under Chapters 60, 61 and 62 of the general budget of the Communities (1 696.5 million ECU as against 1 242.76 million ECU in 1982).

This included a further 252.66 million ECU made up as follows:

- 67.56 million ECU carried over from the previous financial year;
- 38.78 million ECU from appropriations made available following currency re-alignments during the year;
- 146.32 million ECU derived from refunds released for re-use during the year.

As opposed to 1983, no transfers were made during the year to increase the total amount of new appropriations above those entered and authorized in the original budget appropriation.

In addition to the refunds released in time for re-use, a certain number were recorded which gave use to cancellation. In 1983, 93,53 million ECU (against 101.68 million ECU in 1982) were released for re-use by the Fund in 1983 from commitments entered into prior to 1 January 1982. Failure to re-use these appropriations was noted when final claims for payment were submitted on winding yp the operations concerned; that is, too late to enable these appropriations to be re-used in accordance with the terms of the general privisions applicable to the Budget of the European Communities.

B. Utilization of appropriations

Out of the appropriations available in 1983, 1 877.65 million ECU were committed, leaving 71.51 million ECU to be carried over to the next financial year.

The rate of utilization of appropriations in 1983 (96.33%) was slightly higher than in 1982 (95.72%). The unused appropriations (the remaining 3.6%) were not committed in order to maintain reserves to cover any subsequent parity changes.

Of the total appropriations committed, an amount of 6.89 million ECU was not allocated to applications approved during the year, but was recommitted to meet obligations deriving from the judgement handed down by the Court of Justice of 26 May 1982 (1). By this judgement the Court ruled that payment of assistance couled not be refused in respect of applications received after expiry of the 18-month time limit laid down in Article 4 of Decision 78/706 EEC (2).

Subsequently, by Decision 82/541 EEC (3) the Commission stipulated that this time limit should be taken to mean that any applications received thereafter would be considered null and void.

C. Volume of applications

Applications for assistance from the Fund in 1983 amounted to 3 179.54 million ECU, 10% up on the previous year (291.34 million ECU). At the same time, available appropriations rose by over 23% so that for the first time the gap between resources and needs narrowed slightly.

The total volume of applications represented over 163% of available commitment appropriations compared with 183% in 1982; i.e. a vale of coverage of a little over 61% compared with 55% in 1982.

In absolute terms, the volume of applications was highest for "young people" (1 137.98 million ECU for training operations and 285.96 million ECU for aids to employment) and "regions" (999.02 million ECU). In percentage terms, however, "handicapped persons" (+47.15%) and "technical progress" (+32.45%) showed the largest increases, while the volume of applications fell by 21.21% in the cas of "women", nearly 18% for "agriculture" and "textiles" respectively, and 13% in the case of "pilot schemes".

In relation to available appropriations, the discrepancy between applications and resources was most marked in the case of "migrants" (272.25%) and "women" (162.20%).

⁽¹⁾ OJL 164/4, 1.7.1982

⁽²⁾ OJL 238/20, 30.8.1978, p. 20

⁽³⁾ OJL 236/21, 11.8.1982.

D. Classification of applications

Of the total volume, applications amounting to 2 745.95 million ECU (4) were classified at different levels of priority in accordance with the Guidelines for the management of the Fund (5) and accorded financing within the limits of available resources. The remainder of the applications (425.58 million ECU - about 13.4% of the total) were classified as inadmissible, not eligible or non-priority, with the following breakdown:

- 2.69 million ECU inadmissible;
- 63.73 million ECU not eligible;
- 359.10 million ECU non-priority.

Preparatory studies and pilot schemes were not classified by level of priority; of a total volume of 8.01 million ECU, applications amounting to 3.84 million ECU were approved and a som of 2.67 million ECU was committed before 31 December, while applications amounting to 4.17 million ECU were rejected as not eligible (0.56 million ECU) or non-priority (3.61 million ECU).

The table below sets out the applications for assistance by field of intervention and level of priority (excluding preparatory studies and pilot schemes).

⁽⁴⁾ Excluding preparatory studies and pilot schemes.

⁽⁵⁾ OJ C 40, 13.5.1981

Budget nomenclature				Total			
		1	2	3	4	5	
6000	Agriculture	11,61					11,61
6001	Textiles	17,32	8,41				25,73
6010	Young people-Training	232,56	213,37	411,82			857,75
6011	Young people-Employ- , ment	40,07	47,20	113,72			200,99
6012	Special job creation programme for young people	1,00					1,00
6030	•	201,46					201,46
6050	Women	23,57	69,84				93,41
60		527,59	338,82	525,54			1.391,95
6100	Regions	471,32	7,94	112,23	96,88	297,12	985,49
6101	Groupe of firms	18,86					18,86
6102	Technical progress	49,81	37,74		ļ		87,55
6110	Handicapped persons	101,92	160,17				262,09
61		641,91	205,85	112,23	96,88	297,12	1.353,99
	Total	1.169,50	544,67	637,77	96,88	297,12	2.745,94
-	%	42,6	19,8	23,3	3,5	10,8	100,0

.

Eighty-six per cent of applications deemed eligible for Community financing (corresponding to 2 351.94 million ECU against 2 115.30 Mio ECU in 1982) were accorded the first three levels of priority -, the same proportion as in 1982. In other words, as in the previous financial year, in 1983 the Member States ' departments effected a selection process before submitting applications for assistance. However, despite these efforts, a large number of applications could not be approved on account of the lack of resources.

E. Weighted reduction

Applications classified as priorities represented a total of 2 745.94 million Ecu (6) which in absolute terms exceeded available appropriations (6) by 796.78 million ECU or nearly 41%. Although this gap was smaller in 1983 than in the previous year when the corresponding figure was nearly 57%, nonetheless as in 1982 the weighted reduction system had to be applied to narrow the gap and achieve a balance between resources and needs (7).

A provided in the Guidelines for the management of the Fund, the weighted reduction system is applied where, at the lowest priority level for which appropriations are still available, the volume of applications exceeds that of appropriations. The weighted reduction coefficient for each Member State is calculated on the basis of the average unemployment rate and gross domestic product per capital at current exchange rates. This takes account of the unemployment situation in the various Member States and the financial resources available to each country to deal with it.

⁽⁶⁾ Excluding preparatory studies and pilot schemes.

⁽⁷⁾ In practice, cuts made on the basis of the weighted reduction system in 1983 amounted to 852.87 million ECU, not 796.78 million ECU. The higher figure is accounted for by the inability to use 100% of the commitment appropriations, as explained in paragraph B above; nor were all the appropriations committed in respect of new applications, which had the effect of increasing the volume of applications rejected on the basis of the weighted reduction system.

The total amount to be deducted is obtained by applying the appropride coefficient to the applications from each Member State classified at the priority level subject to the weighted reduction. The amount thus obtained is apportioned by the Commission between the individual applications after consultation with the national authorities.

The two tables below illustrate the effect of the application of the weighted reduction system by field of intervention and by country:

Amounts committed by field of intervention after application of the weighted reduction procedure

(in million ECU)

Field of intervention	Total committed	without weighted	Amounts sub- ject to weighted reduction	Amount of III approved	Amount of weighted reduction (III-IV)
Agriculture	8,54	1,90	9,71	6,64	3,07
Textiles	25,73	25,73	-	-	-
Young people- training	691,15	451,86	406,89	240,29	166,60
Young people- employment	200,99	200,99	-	-	-
Migrant workers	53,35	12,42	189,04	40,93	148,11
Women	34,95	23,55	69,86	11,40	58,46
Regions	609,27	609,27	376,23	-	376,23
Groups of firms	18,86	18,86	-	-	- ·
Technical progress	74,21	47,30	40,25	26,91	13,34
Handicapped	175,02	100,48	161,61	74,54	87,07
	(*)1893,07	492,36	253,59	400,71	852,88
Preparatory studies and pilot schemes	4,08	4,08	-	-	-
	(*)1897,15	1496,44	1253,59	400,71	. 852,88
h		·	†		

^(*) The discrepancy between the figures relating to "amounts committed" in the various tables stems from the use of a single exchange rate - that applying in December 1983 - for the "non-budget" tables. The total amounts committed are the product of a simple addition, no deduction being made for amounts released following repeads in respect of commitments entered into during the financial year. For 1985, the 6.89 million ECU which was not allocated to approved applications but had to be re-committed for reasons given in para B above, should be added to this som.

Amounts approved after application of the weighted reduction procedure, by country

Member State	Applications subject to weighted reduction	Weighted reduction indicator	Amounts approved (x)	Amounts allocated as percentage of I
	I	II	III	IV
Belgium	28,40	1,30	8,60	30,3
Denmark	41,95	0,76	6,92	16,5
Germany	331,21	0,63	55,80	16,9
France	266,92	0,74	83,18	31,2
Greece	-	_	-	. -
Ireland	0,14	2,67	0,10	71,4
Italy	115,94	1,62	69,34	59,8
Luxembourg	0,54	0,09	0,04	7,4
Netherlands	37,78	1,11	9,79	25,9
United Kingdom	430,71	1,26	166,94	38,8
	1.253,59	-	400,71	31,9

⁽x) The amounts approved do not depend solaly on the application of the weighted reduction indicator to the volume of applications submitted by each country and classified at the lowest level of priority, but also on the degree of mismatch in each field of intervention between the total volume of applications by each country and available appropriations.

These two tables show that excluding item 6012 - Job creation programme for young people - the weighted reduction system was applied to all fields of intervention except "textiles", "young people - employment aids" and "groups of firms". The total amount affected was 852.88 million ECU (as against 938.31 million ECU in 1982) i.e. 31% of the total volume of applications classified as priorities (as against 38% in 1982).

In absolute terms the weighted reduction was highest for "regions", "young people-training" and "migrants" (376.23 million ECU, 166.60 million ECU and 148.11 million ECU respectively). However, the proportion of applications to which it was applied was highest for "migrants" and "women". In both cases, the amount of the reduction was far in excess of the amount committed, in the cas of migrants by as much as 300%.

F. Article 9 (2) of Council Decision 71/66/EEC

There was one unusual feature in the Fund budget for 1983 adopted by the budgetary authority: it did not observe the provision of Article 9 (2) of Decision 71/66/EEC whereby at least 50% of Fund resources must be reserved each year for operations carried out in ERDF regions (Chapter 61) under Article 5 (1) of the same Decision.

At a meeting on 28 June 1983, the Commission decided against introducing a supplementair budget to restore the balance in this respect and forwarded to the Council an opinion advocating the immediate adoption of an instrument suspending the applicability of Article 9 (2) for 1983. This was all the more necessary since the said provision had not been incorporated in the new Fund rules which, although they had not been formally adopted at the time, had been approved in principle by the Council.

On 8 July 1983, the Committe of the European Social Fund was consulted on this question and criticezed the Commissions'stand. From the negative attitude of several government representatives it was clear that it would be almost impossible to obtain the essential clear that it would be almost impossible to obtain the essential unanimity in the Council in favour of the proposed instrument. At the same time the Committee did not provide any clear guidelines for an alternative solution to the problem.

In the circumstances, and once the possibility of a supplementary budget to balance the appropriations entered in Chapters 60 and 61 simply boosting the amount under Chapter 61 had been excluded, there was no alternative but to restore the balance required by Article 9 (2) by a transfer of appropriations from Chapter 60 to Chapter 61. However, a proposal to rectify the situation by reducing appropriations in respect of operations for young people would not have been favourasty received by the European Parliament since this proposal would to the priority accorded young people in the new basic decision and the guidelines the Commission was about to adopt.

Accordingly, at a meeting on 21 December 1983 the Commission decided to apply the 1983 budget as adopted by the budgetary authority. In practice, this meant committing funds for the last balch of approval decisions for 1983 (720 million ECU) which brought total commitments in respect of Chapter 60 (mainly operations for young people) to an amount approximately 165 million ECU more than total commitments under Chapter 61 in respect of the regions as provided by Article 5 (1) (a) of Decision 71/66/EEC (including refunds for re-use).

In adopting this decision the Commission took into consideration the fact that, according to the preliminary figures for the 1983 outturn, over 80% of Fund commitments for the year concerned ERDF regions - which was in herewith the spirit of Article 9 (2) although not respecting the letter. In its comments accompanying the decision, the commission drew attention several concomitant factors giving rise in 1983 to an unusual situation unlikely to recur in the future, and the consequences for the administration of the 1983 commitment appropriations of the specific features of the budget as adopted by the budgetary authority, which in effect forestalled the review of the Fund.

G. Special jobcreation programme (Item 6012)

In the 1983 budget the budgetary authority had entered 1 million ECU under Item 6012, "Special job-creation programme for young people" (8) although no provision was made for such programmes either in the current rules or the proposal for the review of the Social Fund.

To utilize these budget appropriations, the Commission would normally be required to formulate a proposal in accordance with the provisions under point IV.3.c of the Trialogue of 30th June 1982 and the amendment incorporatives Parliament's views.

However, there would have been no chance that a formal proposal by the Commission could be adopted in time to enable the utilization of the appropriations allocated. Furthermore, it would be difficult to reconcile such a measure with the work under way in regard to the review of the Social Fund.

For this reason, the solution finally adopted was to finance a number of small specific actions which, while meeting the aim of creating jobs for young people established by Parliament, could be implemented and would be eligible under Article 4 of Decision 71/66/EEC as amended by Decision 77/801/EEC.

2. Payments

A. Appropriations available

Payment appropriations amounting to 1 468.74 million ECU in 1983 were made up of the budget allocation of 1 285.5 million ECU plus 183.24 million ECU carried over from the previous year. No transfers were made (nor were any required) during the financial year to increase available resources, which were cufficient to meet needs as appears from the details given in paragraph B below.

There was an increase of 379.81 million ECU (almost 35%) in payment appropriations as compared with 1982 (1 088.83 million ECU).

The appropriations carried over derived from available resources remaining unused at the end of 1982, particularly under the heading of "Regions" (140.06 million ECU).

B. Utilization of appropriations

Out of an available amount of 1 468.74 million ECU, a sum of 890.91 ECU was used in 1983 compared with a total of 905.58 million ECU in 1982 (1). The appropriations remaining at the end of the year (575.95 million ECU) were carried over to the following year, while the cancelled appropriations (all under Chapter 62 of the budget) amounted to 1.88 million ECU.

Total payments made in 1983 were 14.67 million ECU less than in 1982, which reflects a relatively low rate of utilization (60.66% against 83.17% in 1982)... This result is mainly accounted for by:

⁽¹⁾ The difference between the figures for amounts paid in the various tables is due do the use of a single exchange rate - that for December 1983 for the "non-budgetary" tables.

- the delayed approval of both the 4th batch of decisions (337.48 million ECU) and the 5th batch of decisions (724.54 million ECU), on 3 November 1983 and 21 December 1983 respectively, too late for member States to submit daims for advances. The delay was caused by difficulties inplenenting the budget as approved by the budgetary authority since it did not conform to the of Article 9 (2) of the basic decision (2) and consequently a more appropriate solution had to be found. It is estimated that payments amounting to 320 million ECU could have been made if the last two batches of decisions had been adopted in sufficient time to enable the Member States to submit their claims for advances (about 30% of the approved amount);
- the suspension of a series of payment claims pending investigation by the national authorities of one Member State of activities in certains regions receiving Fund assistance. Pending the results of these enquiries, as a precautionary measure payment claims for about 23.5 million ECU cannot be met.

If it had not been for the above circumstances, the results for the financial year would have been much more satisfactory. Total payments would have amounted to about 1 245 million ECU and would have shown an improvement of nearly 27% compared with the previous year. At the year end, only about 232 million ECU instead of 575.95 million ECU would have been available for carryover.

In view of these results, in particular the foreseeable size of the carryover, the Commission did not transfer payment appropriations of 64.5 million ECU held in reserve under Chapter 100 of the budget despite the request by Parliament in paragraph 9 of its Resolution of 27 october 1983 (3).

⁽²⁾ For more information please refer to Chapter 1, paragraph F in Part III of this Report.

⁽³⁾ PE 87.104, 27.10.1983, p. 57

C. Payments made

Payments relating to commitments entered into in 1983 amounted to 233.19 million ECU, about 12.5% of total appropriations committed. This shows a very sharp difference compared with the results of previous years, for example in 1982 such payments amounted to 434.65 million ECU, representing about 29% of total commitments.

Indeed, this is the first time that this figure has fallen. Compared 1982, the volume of payments in respect of commitments entered into during the year declined by nearly 46.5%.

Given that this type of payment primarity concerns claims for advances, this negative trend is mainly accounted for by the circumstances which delayed the adoption by the Commission of decisions in respect of the 4th and 5th batches of applications. Without this delay, and if the Member States had been able to submit their claims for advances in good time, the amount of payments in respect of commitments entered into during the year would have been about 320 million ECU higher than it was. In this case the volume would have been no less than 553 million ECU, representing nearly 30% of total appropriations committed during the year. Likewise, the trend for these payments would have been reversed, showing an increase of over 27% compared with the previous year.

The table below gives a breakdown of payments made in 1983 by Member State and by the year in which the appropriations were committed:

(million ECU)

Country	1977	1978	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983	TOTAL
Belgium		_	0,01	5,86	10,05	1,91	3,05	20,88
Denmark	-	-	-	0,67	4,37	-		14,84
Germany	-	-	0,15	17,68	11,36	26,80	18,49	74,48
France	-	0,05	0,14	9,74	25,98	94,21	16,47	146,59
Greece	-	-	-	-	3,19	7,38	10,82	21,39
Ireland	-	-	0,06	5,61	8,77	28,30	92,61	135,35
Italy	1,08	30,03	13,18	60,84	32,13	77,24	38,44	252,94
Luxembourg	-	_	-	0,06	0,22	_	0,01	0,29
Netherlands	-	0,06	0,16	0,28	5,03	4,67	1,89	12,09
United Kingdom	0,04	0,34	0,11	4,26	56,99	144,43	43,39	249,56
Total	1,12	30,48	13,81	105,00	158,09	386,72	233,19	928,41

D. Pattern of payments

The following two tables illustrate some of the most significant trends in the pattern of payments in recent years :

(a) Advances and other forms of payment as part of total payments made (1979 to 1983)

Year	Advance payments	Additional and final payments	Total
1979	441,79 (74,3 %)	152,81 (25,7 %)	594,60 (100%)
1980	479,08 (65,6 %)	250,82 (34,4 %)	729,90 (100%)
1981	470,27 (63,79 %)	266,89 (36,21 %)	737,16 (100%)
1982	675,07 (73,79 %)	239,81 (26,21 %)	914,88 (100%)
1983	554,93 (59,77 %)	373,48 (40,23 %)	928,41 (100%)
İ	 		

(b) Annual change in appropriations committed and unclaimed balances at the end of each year (1977 to 1983)

Year	Appropriations committed 	% change 	 Appropriations unclaimed at year end	% change
1977	616,63	<u> </u>	953,37	-
1978	568,08	- 7,87	1.221,15	+ 28,09
1979	774,45	+ 36,32	1.341,00	+ 9,81
1980	1.014,93	+ 31,05	1.399,88	+ 4,24
1981	996,17	- 1,85	1.375,70	- 0,30
1982	1.510,28	+ 51,61	1.784,56	+ 27,90
1983	1.897,15	+ 25,62	2.493,70	+ 39,74

An analysis of the two tables shows that after abrupt increases in payments of first and second advances, amounting to nearly 74 % in the previous two years, they declined to more modest proportions (under 60 %) in 1983. On the other hand, additional payments and payments of balances, which in 1982 had declined in absolute and relative terms compared with the previous year, showed an increase of about 56 % on the 1982 figure, representing over 40 % of total payments made in 1983.

Despite the considerable increase in additional payments and payments of balances, the trend noted in 1983 was not only due to an increase in the number of completed operations. It was also due to special circumstances which in 1983 prevented the normal processing of payments of advances with the result that payments for this purpose were running at a relatively low level.

As explained in detail in paragraph B above, advances amounting to an estimated 320 million ECU were not claimed by the Member States nor paid by the Commission due to the delay in approving the fourth and fifth batches of applications. Had it not been for this delay, payments made in respect of advances would have amounted to about 875 million ECU, representing no less than 70 % of total payments compared with about 30% in respect of additional payments and payments of balances.

On the basis of this assuption, the balance of unclaimed appropriations would also have been some 320 million ECU less than was in tach the case at the end of the financial year, amounting to about 2 174 million ECU rather than 2 493.70 million ECU; the increase (about 22%) would their have been less than the increase corresponding in the case of commitment appropriations (25.62%)/

In any case, even leaving aside the 320 million ECU in advance that could not be claimed the volume of payments actually made in 1983 was lower than it might have been. This is clear from the estimates in the table below, where the volume of unclaimed appropriations at the year end is calculated on the basis of net amounts which for various reasons were not included in claims for payment:

. Appropriations unclaimed at 31.12.19	.1983	12.	31.1	at	unclaimed	ions	riat	Appropr	_
--	-------	-----	------	----	-----------	------	------	---------	---

2.493,70

Less:

-	probable volume of cancellations	100,00
-	commitments made prior to 1.1.1983 relating to 1984/85 (estimate)	200,00
•	commitments made in 1983 for which payments could not have been claimed in the same year (estimate)	1.396,07
•	requests for payment of advances not met owing to lack of appropriations	-
•	unused appropriations released for re-use in 1984 out of appropriations committed in 1983	95,00
	payment claims being processed by the Commission	55,00
-	proposals for payment suspended pending enquiries by national authorities	23,50
	·	4 0/0 57
	Total	1.869,57
	Unclaimed balance	624,13

These estimates show that the net balance of appropriations remaining unclaimed at the year end amounted to 624.13 million ECU (against 514.67 million ECU at the end of 1982). There has continued to be a relatively significant increase in this balance from year to year (almost 21.27 %); in 1983, however, the increase was lower than for 1982 (+ 36%). In addition, that rate of increase for these appropriations remaining on balance is slower than in the case of commitments (+25.62%). This would seem to suggest that there was no abnormal accumulation of unclaimed appropriations in 1983.

E. On-the-spot checks

Article 5 (1) of Council Regulation EEC no 858/72 (4) provides that Member States shall make available to the Commission all information necessary for the proper functioning of the Fund and shall take all measures to facilitate such checks as the Commission may think fit to make within the framework of the administration of the Fund, including on-the-spot checks.

In 1983, Commission staff carried out 38 on-the-spot checks covering over 100 operations receiving fund assistance (compared with about 50 in 1982).

On-the-spot checks were effected kaing samples or in cases claims for payment were incomplete or errors were suspected. The number of operations checked in each Member State was as follows:

-	Germany	6
-	Belgium	3
-	Denmark	5
-	France	5
-	Greece	40
-	Ireland	6
-	Italy	20
_	United Kinadom	16

The large number of checks carried out in Greece was due to the fact that 1983 was the first year in which this Member state submitted claims for the payment of balances regarding operations approved in 1981.

⁽⁴⁾ OJ L 101/3, 28.4.1972.

The purpose of the on-the-spot checks is mainly to establish that the operations carried out conform to the conditions set out in the decision granting approval.

The eligibility of expenditure presented in the light of various rules, and the level of such expenditure, is also examined.

In cases where the accounts of a body subject to a check include supporting documents relating not — to operations receicing Fund assistance but to a under range of or to all the activities carried out by that body during the reference periode, the amount of expenditure in respect of operations approved for Fund financing is calculated as a proportion both of the overall activities and of expenditure which can taken into be account. This method of calculation to determine real costs is in any case the most appropriate with regard to the depreciation of buildings and equipment.

The following points were among those most frequently examined during on-the-spot checks: calculation of depreciation, eligibility of expenditure, completion by scheckded date, calculation of administrative costs and general costs. The risk of overfinancing, particularly in cases where there were several contributors to one operation, was carefully examined by the Commission staff.

Wherever on-the-spot checks disclosed significant discrepancies with regard to the features of operations set out in the related approval decision, procedures for reducing the amount of assistance and recuperating improperty claimed advances in whole or in part were initiated. The same procedures were applied when checks were made on the basic of supporting documents relating to an operation. The scrutiny of the management and financing systems in the individual Member states carried out in previous years was continued. In 1983, Germay, Greece and Denmark, the latter Greenland as regard, came under scrutiny.

IV. - ACTIVITIES BY FIELD OF INTERVENTION

1. Persons leaving agriculture

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

In 1983, the total volume of applications for aid for persons leaving agriculture, made pursuant to Council Decision 72/428/EEC (1), amounted to 11.71 million ECU. This is a further reduction as compared with previous years: 14.7 million ECU in 1982 and 18.1 million in 1981.

This trend is explained as much by the need to make major weighted reductions as by the low increase in the budget allocation. As in 1982, promotors therefore submitted their applications in preference under other headings of Fund intervention covering agricultural and rural areas where chances of obtaining financing appeared greater.

Once more, France submitted the largest proportion of applications: 67.9 % of the total, as against 56% in 1982. Lagging far behind comes Italy with 24.7% as against 28% in 1982. Germany reduced its shave from 8% in 1982 to 3.6%, i.e. the same proportion as Greece (3.7% in 1982). Lastly, 0.2% of applications came from the Netherlands, while the other Member States submitted no applications.

The budget allocation was 8 250 million ECU. Account being taken of the refunds, the overall sum of available appropriations was 8 900 million ECU, a lower figure than that of 1982 : 9.8 million ECU (5.8 in 1981).

⁽¹⁾ OJ L 291, 27.12.1972, p. 158; OJ L 337, 27.12.1977, p. 10

After weighted reduction - applied in 1983 as it had been in 1982 - the sum agreed was 8 707 million ECU. Consequently, it was possible to pay out 74% of the overall aid requested.

The breakdown according to the regions was as follows:

- . 2 717 million ECU for non-priority regions;
- 4 040 million ECU for priority regions;
- . 1 950 million ECU for regions of absolute priority.

Selection criteria and general characteristics of applications

As in previous years - the guidelines being the same (1) - only one level of priority was accorded in the agricultural sector to operations :

- coming within the framework of specialized measures for the agricultural sector or for the rural environment :
- taking place in disadvantaged areas with an income below the Community average or certain hill-farming areas. (2)

These operations had to be intended for farmers, farm workers or family helpers who were leading agriculture or had left agriculture no more than two years before to take up employment in another sector or who wished to engage in another activity as well as farming.

The features of the applications approved by the Fund hardly differed from those in previous years. The operations, mainly carried out by nationales bodies, trained persons formerly occupied in the agricultural sector for numerous occupations in the building trade (Italy), the engineering industry (France, Italy, Greece), in metal-working (Germany), in commerce and the agri-food sector (France, italy), tourism (France, Italy, Germany), crafts (Italy) or office jobs (France, Germany).

In view of the very diverse nature of these occupations, the duration of training varied a great deal - from 200 to 2 000 hours per person.

Beneficiaries

Bearing in mind that the weighted reduction method was applied, the programmes approved should benefit 8 295 persons : 4 112 in the absolute priority regions, 2 628 in the other priority regions and 1 555 in the oter regions.

⁽¹⁾ OJ C 110, 13.5.1981, p. 2

⁽²⁾ Areas defined by Council Directive 75/268/EEC, OJ L 128; 19.5.75, p. 1

2. PERSONS WORKING IN THE TEXTILE AND CLOTHING SECTORS

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

In 1983, the volume of applications for assistance submitted for workers in the textile and clothing sector pursuant to Council Decision 76/206/EEC (1) amounted to 30.572 million ECU. This therefore represents a sharp reduction as comparee with 1982 since applications in that year had amounted to 36 million ECU (36.6 in 1981)

On the other hand, the budget allocation was higher: 21 470 million ECU as against 19 500 million ECU in the previous year. As a result of refunds, available resources amounted to 28 690 million ECU (26.5 million ECU in 1982 and 16.06 million ECU in 1981).

Consequently, despite the increase in the budget allocation, the volume of applications in the textile and clothing sector has fallen still further. It was noted that promotors once again tended to submit their applications under other Fund intervention headings — technical progress, regions, groups of undertakings — which they thought more likely to provide the required financing.

This trend is not doubt due to the weighted reductions applied in 1981 and 1982. In 1982, for example, it proved possible to finance only 26% of the amounts applied for and classified as second level priority. However, in 1983, it was possible to finance in full the applications classified as first and second level priority.

The amount approved of 25.7 million ECU was shared out between the regions as the follows :

- 3.8 million ECU in absolute priority regions
- . 8.3 million ECU in priority regions
- . 13.6 million in other regions.

Neither Denmark nor Luxembourg submitted applications.

SELECTION CRITERIA AND GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS OF APPLICATIONS

The guidelines applied in 1983 were the same as those in previous years. (1)

First-level priority was reserved for operations for :

- persons leaving the sector in areas with a highh unemployment rate;
- persons remaining in the sector, when the operation formed part of a conversion or restructuring programme.

Second-level priority was accorded to other operations on behalf of persons leaving the sector, where training corresponded to the requirements of jobs assured in advance by employers.

Generally-speaking, the applications submitted in 1983 hardly differed from those submitted in previous years. They bove witness to the need to modernize the textile and clothing sector, to create new jobs and to reorganize work and make the essential transition to the production of high-quality goods meeting fashion requirements.

⁽¹⁾ OJ C 110 of 13.5.81, p. 4

Examination of applications resulted in first-level priority being accorded to those relating to a radical conversion or restructuring involving a change of product, while second-level priority was accorded to modernization operations which did not result in a real change in the type of production.

On the other hand, as in previous years, intervention related to products which were selling very poorly within the Community were no different from low-price products originating in non-Community countries, was not considered a priority, at least where these activities involved an increase in production capacity (likely) to create new employment problems. The textile products in question - so called "sensitive products", were as follows: stockings and tights, spun worsted wollen yam, synthetic fibres, men's suits, jackets and overcoats, denim cloth trousers, pullovers, underwear, shirts and shirt-blouses and machine-made carpets.

Approximately 50% of the workers to whom applications related have left the textile and clothing secotr to pursue training enabling them to take up employment in other sectors such as the service, building, engineering, date processing and other sectors.

BENEFICIARIES

The programmes approved in 1983 are estimated to benefit 15 814 workers:

- 3 609 workers in absolute priority regions
- 5 095 workers in priority regions
- 7 110 workers in other regions

3. MIGRANT WORKERS

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

In 1983, the volume of applications for assistance for migrant workers and their families, pursuant to Council Decision 77/803/EEC (1), amounted to 201 million ECU, i.e. 2?6% more than in 1982.

The appropriations, account being taken of refunds, amounted to 54 million ECU. This increase as compared with 1982 - 48 million ECU - was, however, insufficient to fill the gap between the volume of applications and the resources available.

Consequently, once again, a weighted reduction was applied to applications of a priority nature. It was therefore possible to finance only 25% of these applications.

This situation led to problems of financing for a number of operations, programmes for which had to be postponed. (1)

⁽¹⁾ OJ L 337 of 27.12.1977, p. 12

SELECTION CRITERIA AND GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS OF APPLICATIONS

The guidelines were the same as in 1982. Priority was consequently accorded to :

- operations intended for persons moving from one Community country to another; these operations must be part of integrated programmes and apply to at least two phases of the migration process; these two phases need not necessarily involve the same persons;
- the training or further training of social workers and teachers working with migrant workers and/or members of their families;
- demonstration projects aimed at improving the standard of special teaching for migrant workers'children; for such operations, intervention by the Fund will not exceed 3 years;
- language tuition or vocational preparation which includes a substantial element of language tuition. Sur operations must aim at integrating migrants into their social and occupational environment.

These operations may also include operations carried out specifically for migrant workers newly arrived in the Community in emergency conditions.

Integrated Programmes.

As in previous years, most of the applications for integrated programmes were submitted by Germany and Italy. The total cost of the programmes approved amounted to 27 million ECU, or 13.5% of the total volume of priority applications.

Integration measures

Unlike the integrated programmes, these measures were not limited to workers from Community countries.

The volume of applications approved for integration measures were not limited to workers from Community countries.

The volume of applications approved for integration measures amounted to 165 million ECU, i.e. some 82% of the total volume of priority applications. Of the 165 million ECU, 3 million (1.5% of priority applications) were allocated to demonstration projects submitted by Germany, Belgium, France and Greece.

Lastly, it was noted that the applications submitted by the United Kingdom showed a special interest in multi-cultural education projects.

Training of teachers and social workers

8 million ECU, i.e. 4% of the total volume of priority applications was devoted to operations for the training of teachers and social workers. In 1982, this was 5 million ECU and, in 1981, 1 million ECU.

Beneficiaries

Taking account of the application of the weighted reduction method, the operations approved will cover:

- education schemes for 100 000 migrant children
- special language courses for 195 000 young migrants and adults
- specialized training on advanced training for 4 500 teachers and social workers.

4. Young people

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

In 1983, the volume of applications under Council Decision 75/459/EEC (1) for assistance for young people reached 1 424 million ECU, a 4% increase over 1982.

Of this, 1 138 million ECU concerned training programmes while 268 million ECU concerned employment promotion under Council Regulation (EEC) 3039/78 (2).

Following the significant increase in the volume of applications between 1981 and 1982, there was almost no change between 1982 and 1983. However, these overall figures fail to show that trends varied from Member to Member State. While there was a 44% reduction in French applications (274.9 million ECU in 1983 as against 397.4 million ECU in 1982), the Italian (177.6 million ECU as against 123 million ECU) and Britisch applications (723.4 million ECU as against 668 million ECU) increased respectively by 44% and 8%.

The budget allocation for the entire intervention area "Young People" was 835 million ECU which was broken down into 541 million ECU for training and 294 million ECU for employment aids. Taking account of refunds and transfers - 89 million ECU - the total available appropriations amounted to 924 million ECU, i.e. 46% more than in the previous year - 633 million ECU.

⁽¹⁾ OJ L 199, 30.7.1975, p. 36; OJ L 337, 27.12.1977, p. 10

⁽²⁾ OJ L 361, 23.12.1978, p. 3

General characteristics of applications and selection criteria

The guidelines were the same as in 1982. They were applied in 1983 with the same desire for simplification and harmonization as in the previous years.

The applications were classified on the basis of the following priorities :

- first priority:

- . vocational preparation and pre-training operations, training or re-training programmes related to labour market needs, recruitment or work in the public interest, for young people in Greenland, French overseas territories, Greece, Ireland, Northern Ireland and the Mezzogiorno;
- training or re-training operations for women to promote a better mix of job opportunities in new occupations and occupations in which women are underrepresented.

- second priority :

vocational preparation or pre-training or re-training programmes linked to labour market needs, recruitment or work in the public interest for young people in areas located in regions given priority in respect of youth unemployment and affected by serious industrial restructuring or conversion problems for which Community policies have been adopted.

Training and re-training operations should be accompanied by conversion and restructuring programmes.

The Commission determines the youth unemployment priority regions on the basis of the results of the bienial Community labour force survey. The unemployment rate in these regions must be higher than the Community average or 30% higher than the national average.

A new list of these regions was drawn up in 1983.

Industrial restructuring and conversion areas were defined on the basis of per capita gross domestic product and unemployment rate - to assess the general economic and social situation - and the degree of dependence on employment in four sectors : coal, iron and steel, textiles/clothing and shipbuilding.

Accordingly, following discussions with the Member States concerned, a list was drawn up of the areas in which dependance on employment in more than one of these four sectors was pronounced or in which such dependance was extremaly pronounced in one of these sectors.

- third level pirority:

. vocational preparation and pre-training operations and training and re-training programmes linked to labour market needs, recruitment or work in the public interest for young people located in regions to which priority was accorded on the basis of youth unemployment and which had not been classified as second priority.

Operations under these three levels of priority were reserved for young first job seekers, except, however, in the case of recruitment operations or work in the public interest and operations for women accorded first priority.

Lastly, apart form the abovementioned priority levels, the following may be financed in exceptional cases and for a maximum of three years :

. operations to improve local training facilities;

. new training work experience schemes (1) in the context of experimental training projects for a limited number of participants (200).

The Commission assessed the situation of the various categories of young people in the light of national legislation and practice.

Training programme

In 1983, as in 1982, the vast majority of applications approved (more than 90%) related to major national programmes. Sometimes the promotors were the national public authorities directly — as in Belgium, Denmark, france, Ireland, the Netherlands and the United Kingdom. In other cases, public or private bodies with national scope were involved, as in Italy.

In some other cases - Germany and Italy - regional authorities implemented national programmes while also organizing their own programmes.

The most outstanding inovation was the new training programme for young people, entitled the "Youth Training Scheme" (YTS), set up in the United Kingdom to replace the "Youth Opportunities Programme" (YOP). The new programme had been preceded in 1982 by a large-scale experiment ("New Style Training Places cheme", see the report for the 1982 financial year) which affected about 50 000 young people. Some of the key elements of the new programme are as follows:

- extension of training period from 6 to 12 months including a minimum of 3 months'theoretical training;
- better integration of all training components induction, guidance, acquisition of basic skills, theoretical training, planned work experience and general eduction;
- assessment of results and awarding of a certificate at the end of the training period.

Some 460 000 young people were affected, for 320 000 of whom was requested from the Social Fund.

In 1983, Italy passed a new law on the employment of young people, known as the "recruitment by name" law, which came into force in March.

Earlier legislation provided for the recruitment of young people by employers in the order that they appeared on the lists of job seekers at placement offices. The employer consequently had no say as to the staff he was recruiting if he wished to receive the recruitment subsidy. Under the new law, the employer may recruit up to 50% of young people without taking account of the order in which they registered (recruitment by name system). To make it possible for young people to be integrated in productive activities, they are offered a contract of fixed duration (less than 12 months) by an employer. During this period, all or some of these young people may be recruited on a permanent basis, i.e. under a contract of indefinite duration. Young people not recruited on a permanent basis six months after beginning work in the firm may be recruited by another employer, agin without account being taken of the order in which they appear on the lists.

First priority:

- in the six regions with a higher intervention rate, was accorded to :
- vocational preparation and pre-training programmes aimed at filling unskilled or semi-skilled vacancies or entering skilled training (including active vocational guidance measures);
- . training or retraining programmes ;
- throughout the Community:
- . training programmes for young women.

As in preceding years, the programmes mainly concerned vocational preparation for disadvantaged young people without training, who made up the large majority of the long-term unemployed.

The 46 training programmes for young women involved approximately 21 000 persons, i.e. 40% less than in the previous year. The programmes presented by France (10 000 persons) and by Germany (7 700 persons), although distinctly reduced in scale, were the largest. In 1982 these programmes covered 17 000 and 10 600 persons respectively. They were mainly training programmes giving access to technical and industrial occupations (toolmaker, turner, precision instrument mechanic, etc.)

First priority programmes amounted to 233.6 million ECU.

Programmes classified as second priority were those implemented in restructuring or conversion areas with weak econmic structures. In the cas of vocational preparation or pretraining, the schemes had to be linked to labour market needs. training and retraining schemes had to support conversion or restructuring programmes.

In both cases it appeared, when the applications were submitted and examined, that in many cases the Member States had experienced particular difficulty in meeting the selection criteria referred to above, while the Commission was obliged to ensure that the operations it supported were properly adapted to labour market needs in areas where employment is so threatened by the decline of dominant industries that the implementation of Community policies ensued.

Programmes classified as second priority amounted to 213.4 million ECU.

Programmes classified as third priority amounted to 411.8 million ECU. A weighted reduction of 166.8 million ECU, i.e. 40.5% of the total volume of applications relating to training schemes, was applied to this last level of priority.

Experimental training schemes

Imporvement in local training structures

The application exceptionally classfied at this level of priority concerned specific local operations to meet unfilled training needs. These operations corresponded to job openings assumed in firms and reflected a wish to improve local training structures corresponding to the promotion of new technology and modern management structures in small and medium-sized businesses.

In Italy, several regions have introduced radical changes in their training structures. They have dropped programmes whose link with the labour market was weak and changed part of the training activities into training periods linked to recruitment decided in advance by employers.

In Germany, three new programmes have been launched comprising preparatroy and guidance schemes enabling disadvantaged young people to undertake skilled training under the DUAL system. These schemes were implemented in three phases: a motiviation phase intended in particular to overcome a degree of reluctance on the part of young people to accept the rigours of vocational training, then a preparatroy phase comprising remedial teaching in basic subjects and an initial contact with undertakings willing to provide vocational training, and, lastly, a guidance phase during the training itself.

Overall, the operations for improving local training structures - a total of 66 - affected 13 000 young people, more than 11 000 of them in Italy

Linked work and training

The new training/work experience operations related to the Council Resolution of 18 December 1979 (1). In this Resolution, the Social Fund was requested to cooperate with the Member States in the spirit of article 7 of the Regulation relating to preparatory studies and pilot schemes. In application of the guidelines, the Commission approved 48 applications in 1983 involving approximately 6 900 young people, an increase of 30% over the previous year.

The experiments to which the Fund gave financial assistance related to the training of apprentices, young job seekers or workers without adequate vocational training. Most of the beneficiaries under these programmes had problems related to failure at school, delinquency and drug taking. These experimental projects did not, however, constitute a parallel training network.

⁽¹⁾ OJ C 1, 3.1.1980, p. 1

Despite their deversity, they reflected the joint concern of all the Member States to alleviate by this means certain specific inadequacies in traditional training systems affecting the most disadvantaged, and in addition to experiment with new training methods that could have a substantial impact on vocational training measures for young people.

The skills for which the operations prepared young people were very varied but pertained mainly to the secondary and tertiary sectors. The occupations themselves were exercised both in an employed or self-employed capacity.

These varied experiments proved to have many points in common these is the linking of work and training, which took a variety of forms, ranging from a system of alternating week-long periods of theory and practice to systems alternating for longer periods of time.

A second common feature was the follow-up to the experiment. Programmes consisted of an initial training preparation stage, guidance for the young people during the actuel training and fianlly a placement service on completion of the training period. This aspect involved cooperation between the trainees on the one hand and the instructors, employers, trade unions and even teh parents of the trainees on the other.

Lastly, a third feature of these linked work and training programmes was the high rate of placemtn (70 to 90%), due not doubt to the pratical content of the training and to its follow-up. Linked word and training was therefore an undeniable success, despite the difficulties inherent in its experimental nature.

The various operations were discussed at the second meeting held to evaluate the experimental training/work experience schemes (Brussels, 6 and 7 October 1983) (1)

⁽¹⁾ The first meeting was held in Brussels on 10 and 11 March 1982 : cf. 1982 report p. 48

Fourty representatives of the Member States and the promoters described their operations at this meeting which examined specific cases and attempted to provide examples for potential promoters. The discussions provided a useful opportunity for exchanging information between the persons and bodies concerned.

Employment aids

The number of beneficiaries - approximately 259 000 - were broken down as follows: 61% for recruitment subsidies for additional jobs in firms and 39% for job creation under community service projects, to meet unfilled needs.

The applications from Italy (33%), Denmark (25%), United Kingdom (21%) and Ireland (11%) accounted for the lion's shase of recruitment subsidies while applications for community service projects came mainly from the United Kingdom (36%), Germany (14%), Belgium (12%) and Denmark (12%).

First priority was accorded to projects developed in the six regions benefitting from a higher intervention rate - Greenland, the French overseas territories, Greece, Ireland, Northern Ireland and the Mezzogiorno. Recruitment subsides programmes (83%) and community service projects (17%) were allocated a total of 47.2 million ECU.

Second level priority was accorded to operations in areas with weak economic structures affected by re-structuring or conversion measures. The total granted was 47.2 million ECU, representing 59% for recruitment stubsidies and 41% for community service projects.

Third level priority - involving 113.7 million ECU (62% for recruitment subsidies and 38% for community service projects) - was accorded to operations in the remaining youth unemployment priority regions.

Beneficiaries

It is estimated that operations approved in 1983 will help to train 486 000 young persons and find employment for some 259 000 people under the age of 25.

5. Women

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

In 1983, the volume of applications relating to measures for women provided for by Council Decision 77/804/EEC (1) was 93.5 million ECU, an appreciable reduction - 21 % - as compared with 118.68 million ECU in 1982.

With the exception of Luxembourg, applications were submitted by all the Member States. As in previous years, German applications were by far the most numerous, amounting to nearly 81% of the total assistance requested. This was, however, lower than in 1983 (90%) and in 1982 (87%).

This year again the Member States introduced a growing proportion of applications eligible for first priority classification. This tendency, particulary marked in 1983 and in 1982, applied especially to France, the United Kingdom an Italy.

The budget allocation for this field of intervention amounted to 22.8 million ECU, to which 4.57 million ECU in refunds were added. Total available appropriations amounted to 35.65 million ECU, i.e. a distinct increase over 1982 (27.2 million ECU).

Nevertheless, these resources proved insufficient to finance all the priority applications, of which only 37.4% received assistance from the Fund. This was, however, a higher proportion since, in 1982, this figure did not exceed 23.2%.

Once again, Germany was the principal beneficiary under this heading, receiving 18.56 million ECU, i.e. 53.1% of the total aid granted. France received 6.88 million ECU (19.7%).

Selection criteria and general characteristics of applications

The priorities - similar to those applied in 1982 - were at two levels :

 first priority was accorded to operations to promote a better mix of job opportunities in new occupations and occupations in which women were under-represented;

⁽¹⁾ OJ L 337 of 27.12.1977, p. 13.

- Second level priority was accorded to operations concerned with jobs traditionally occupied by women but intended for those who were victims of mass dismiseals, or operations to enable women to obtain a more highly skilled job.

Operations for women with an education above secondary level could not be taken into account until all the applications for operations for women with no educational qualifications had been met.

The volume of applications classified as first priority amounted to 23.57 million ECU, as against 22?09 million ECU in 1982 and 17 million ECU in 1981. They were financed in full.

7.56 million ECU - i.e. 21.1% of the total - were allocated to German operations, while an almost equivalent sum - 6.73 million ECU (28.6%) - was allocated for French applications.

Most of the applications for training in occupations monopolized by men concerned technical areas such as plumbing, carpentry, electricity, etc. or occupations such as engineering or mechanical drawing.

Other programmes provided for training in production management, marketing, accountancy, other management specializations in which women have traditionally been under-represented. These sections somestimes included classes on how to set up and run a cooperative so that women could manage their own businesses once they had acquired the practical elements of a trade. Such cooperative management courses, either run separately or built into a general vocational training programme were a particular feature in Italy and the United Kingdom.

The first application successfully presented for Northern Ireland in this area of intervention concerned the training of women in hotel and restaurant management. This project was the result of cooperation between a Northern Irish vocational training body and a French promoter specializing in methods of motivation and developing self-confidence.

A wide range of training courses was organized in the most varied vields: publishing in Ireland, the building trade and public works in Denmark, the driving of heavy lorries or public transport vehicles in France and in Belgium, and printing in the Netherlands.

The applications presented by Italy included a programme of six vocational training courses set up by the city of Rome for women over 25 years of age. This programme derived from a pilot scheme to find new job opportunities for women. In this cas too, the idea was that the beneficiaries would work together in self-run cooperatives, once they had completed their training.

Lastly, some training courses in new occupations prepared women to work in information technology and microelectronics.

In every case, the applications were checked to make sure that they contained measures aimed at motivating women to choose a new occupation and to prepare them for it. Motivation was understood to mean properly informing women about caseer apportunities in a number of ways, including contacts with former trainees, while it was expected that preparation for the new job would enable the women in question to familiarize themselves with a strange environment and become aware of all their rights and obligations.

To enable the women attending these courses to give them their full attention, several programmes this year once again provided, child-minding facilities.

Lastly, in 1983, the Fund organized a working seminar for Greek promoters likely to develop training programmes in Greece for occupations not traditionally exercised by women. This seminar consisted of visits to projects camed out in Italy and talks on the schemes implemented successfully in disadvantaged areas of France. Apart from the advantage derived from these visits and presentations, the seminar enabled the promoters to make contacts essential for an exchange of experiences.

In 1983, as in previous years, a sizeable weighted reduction had to be applied to second level priority applications, since only 11.4 million ECU were available for applications for assistance amounting to 69.9 million ECU.

The sum granted to Germany was by far the largest - 11 million ECU - since the other Member States were less concerned by this level of priority, most of their applications having been accorded first priority.

Beneficiaries

The number of women over 25 benefiting in this field of intervention should reach 15 300, 10% more than in 1982. Of this total, 10 200 were involved in first priority operations.

In addition, under "young people" heading the Fund assisted projects for training in new occupations or occupations in which women are under-represented, which concerned some 21 000 women under 25.

Lastly, while this chapter is only concerned with applications presented especially for women, it must not be forgotten that women were also able to receive assistance in other Fund intervention fields. The number of women who are likely to receive assistance from the Fund in 1983 — all fields taken together — is estimated at approximately one third of all the beneficaries.

6. Regions

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

In 1983 the volume of applications for assistance concerning measures for workers in less-developed or declining regions submitted under Article 5 of Council Decision 71/66/EEC (1) rose to 999 million ECU, an increase of about 16% over 1982. The 1982 increase over 1981 was 27%, while the increase from 1980 to 1981, as from 1979 to 1980, was 12%.

The budget allocation for this area of intervention amounted to 526 million ECU. Taking account of refunds - which, as in 1982 and 1981, were substantial - and a transfer of 15 million ECU to the "handicapped" sector, total available commitment appropriations amounted to 640 million ECU against 620 million in 1982.

This small increase (3%) was not sufficient to compensate for inflation; the rate of coverage in relation to applications therefore went down by 8 points to 0.64. Applications classified in the first three levels of priority were financed in full. A weighted reduction was applied to applications classified as fourth priority, with the result that 18.7% of the amount requested was granted. Finalyy, no application classified in the fifth level of priority was financed by the Fund. In 1982, the fourth level of priority was financed in full, and only 10% of applications in the fifth level.

⁽¹⁾ OJ no 28, 4.2.1971, p. 15; OJ L 337, 27.12.1977, p. 8.

Selection criteria and characteristics of applications

As in the previous year the guidelines for 1983 established five levels of priority.

First level priority

Upgrading and training operations, with recruitment when new jobs were created, and resettlement operations following recruitment decided in advance by employers, for workers in Greenland, the French overseas departments, Ireland, Northern Ireland, the Mezoogiorno and Greece. Training operations for unemployed workers had to be linked to labour market requirements.

Second level priority

Resettlement operations following recruitment decided in advance by employers; training operations for unemployed workers or workers treatened with unemployment. These operations were carried out in connections with recruitment decided in advance by employers or aimed at maintaining employment.

The operations were for the benefit of workers in regions and areas eligible for assistance from the European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) (1) and affected by serious industrial restructuring or conversion problems with regard to which Community policies have been adopted.

Third level priority

Operations identical to those classified as second level priority, for the benefit of workers in other regions and areas eligible for assistance from the European Regional Development Fund.

⁽¹⁾ Article 3 of Regulation (EEC) no 724/75, 0J L 73, 21.03.1975, p. 1; 0J L 35, 9.2.1979, p. 1.

Fourth level priority

Upgrading or training operations or recruitment programmes involving job creation for the benefit of workers unemployed for more than six months; recruitment programmes involving job creation for the benefit of unemployed workers recruited by firms employing fewer than 25 people. These operations were for the benefit of workers in the regions and areas referred to under the second and third level priorities.

Fifth level priority

Other training operations for workers either unemployed or threatened with unemployment, and recruitment programmes involving job creation, for the benefit of workers in regions and areas referred to in connection with levels two and three.

Exceptionally and for a maximum of three years, operations designed to improve the efficiency of local training structures could be financed.

1. The volume of first priority applications approved rose from 389 million ECU in 1982 to 473 million ECU in 1983. The share of commitment appropriations allocated to the six first level priority regions represented 74% of the total available for all the regions. In 1982 this share was only 64%, in 1981, 69%, in 1980, 52% and 64% in 1979.

In nominal terms, the volume of first priority applications rose by 22% over the previous year, which is well in excess of the inflation rate. As regard the increase in real terms, however, the stagnation in available resources and the sharp rise in applications submitted by Greece should be taken into account. The latter rose by 24%, due to an increase in both the number and volume of applications, and to more accorate estimates of the real cost of operations; the development of adult education in Greece also played a part.

The rise in the volume of applications for the orther five first level priority regions was as follows: 27% for the French overseas departments, 31% for Ireland, 7% for the Mezzogiorno, 42% for Northern Ireland, and 32% for Greenland.

A number of new operations were financed as part of the Commission's policy to improve training structures linked to the development of the six regions. In Puglia (Italy), the Fund supported an experiment financed by the regional authorities and initiated by a large private undertaking. The restructuring of this firm involved a considerable number of redundancies; training was for

staff for specific jobs, either in other firms or through the setting up of a number of small sub-contracting businesses.

Whereas the demand for conventional training has not increased, the number of more diversified projects is growing. In Ireland, for instance, training is increeasingly oriented towards advanced technology such as data processing or optical fibres on the one hand, and to crafts on the other. This trend was also noted in other countries.

Although the Commission attaches great importance to concentrating assistance in first level priority regions, a sharp increase in applications for these regions has, due to the budgetary situation, led to a situation where fourth level priority applications could be financed only in part, and no funds at all were available for the fifth level priority.

With the help of the national authorities, moreover, the Fund has subjected applications submitted at all priority levels – starting with the first – to particularly close scrutiny. The object of this exercise was to identify cases of cost over-estimation.

2. The volume of <u>second level priority</u> applications amounted to 8 million ECU. This is a slight increase over 1982, when there had been a considerable drop (7.4 million against 12 million in 1981).

Applications were submitted only by France (7 million ECU) and the United Kingdom (0.7 million). These operations accounted for no more than 1.25% of resources available under the heading "regions". However, a certain number of second level priority operations were in fact classified as third level priority (also financed in full) for practical reasons relating to the grouping together of regional projects.

Third level priority operations approved totalled 112 million ECU. This corresponds to 17.5% of the appropriations under the heading "regions", compared to 16.4% in 1982. After the sudden drop in 1981 (36% down on the previous year) and the considerable increase in 1982 (99.7 million, i.e. 57% higher than in 1981), the relative stability in 1983 shows that promoters restricted their projects to operations aimed at afeguarding existing jobs or providing possibilities for re-employment.

There was a marked decline in training for jobs in industry. This situation was confirmed in most countries, both in terms of applications submitted and refunds for programmes not carried out.

The volume of <u>fourth level priority</u> operations amounted to 18 million ECU, which represents 18.7% of all applications submitted at this priority level, and 2.8% of available resources. In view of this low percentage the Commission decided not to apply the weighted reduction, but to selct a limited number of operations of particular interest.

These had to be in the following categories:

- employment subsidies granted by local authorities;
- upgrading of skills and specific programmes for the long-term unemployed, carried out by non-national bodies.

This decision was taken specifically with a view to the importance of Social Fund aid for local authority programmes (it is significant that these programmes are scaled down or even abandoned as soon as there is any delay in approving Fund aid. The same applies to those bodies which organize upgrading operations: they tend to be financially vulnerable and are seriously jeopardized by the slightest delay in approval.

In spit of difficulties, there has been an increase in employment subsidy programmes set up by local authorities, particularly in the United Kingdom, and upgrading operations, mainly in Belgium. Italian applications for upgrading operations concerned the regions of Latium and Basilicata and were therefore classified as first level priority. These were the first projects of this kind in Italy.

5. The commission approved applications relating to operations designed to improve the efficiency of local training structures, for a total of 3.3. million ECU. This assistance was granted exceptionally – outside the five priority levels – for experimental projects which rejected the traditional concept of training for a particular job in favour of training to promote individual development based on a realization of local ptential and the creation of activities.

Three operations in France were approved: the Creuse operation, which covered a rural Department, the Aveyron-Tarn operation based on eight area development agreements, and the Iles de Ponant project, concerning the islands off the Atlantic coast, which was the first local development project carried out in a coastal area. A fourth operation approved in the United Kingdom essentially concerned an area facing grave industrial conversion problems. Operations developed at local level for a wider geographical area, or aimed at a wide public, were not approved in 1983, partly due to a lack of available appropriations and partly to retain the experimental character of this type of action, which would be lost if it carried out on a larger scale. This applies to certain Danish, French and Dutch programmes.

6. The volume of <u>fifth level priority</u> applications amounted to 296.6 million ECU, i.e. an increase of 11% over 1982 (266.5 million).

For reasons given above, none of these applications were approved.

Beneficiaries

It is estimated that 600 000 persons should benefit from programmes approved in 1983.

7. Technical progress

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations available

The volume of applications for assistance submitted in respect of
this field of intervention under Article 5 (1)(b) of Council Decision
71/66/EEC (1) was 119.2 million ECU against 89.8 million in the
previous year.

This increase of 33% mainly reflects an increase in the number of applications submitted by France, Italy, Greece and, to a lesser extent, the United Kingdom. These four member States between them accounted for 92% of all applications for assistance.

The budget allocation for this area was 53.5 million ECU. Carryovers of 0.8 million ECU from 1982 and refunds of 14.6 million ECU brougth the total available up to 74.3 million ECU. The volume of applications, then, exceeded available appropriations by 61% (in 1982 this figure was 54%).

Consequently, while applications classified as first level priority were financed in full, a weighted reduction of 15% (against 6% in 1982) had to be applied to those classified as second level priority.

Selection criteria and characteristics of applications

Guidelines for 1983 were the same as applied in 1982; priorities therefore remained unchanged. First priority was accorded:

- to operations which contributed to safeguarding jobs in sectors of economic activity where the introduction of new technologies or production techniques jeopardized employment levels (threat of unemployment);
- to operations launched to encourage modernization of production and management techniques in small and medium-sized businesses.

⁽¹⁾ OJ no L 28, 4.2.1971, page 15; OJ no L 337, 27.12.1977, p. 8.

Second level priority was accorded :

- to operations designed to apply, for the first time in a Member State,
 a new technology capable of benefiting an entire sector;
- to operations implemented in expanding branches of economic activity where the introduction of new technologies or production techniques would lead to the creation of new jobs insofar as the skills in demand were innovative, and a shortage of labour existed such that the development of the new technology was liable to be jeopardized.

The operations referred to could be designed to retrain workers or keep them in the same occupation (training in new skills), but in either case the could not merely involve routine retraining measures (in particular, training courses were to last at least 200 hours for unemployed workers, or workers treatened with unemployment or underemployment).

Technical progress is assessed in relative terms depending on the location and size of the firms concerned.

The principal criteria applied in determing priorities were the same as in 1982, i.e.:

- characteristics of the new technologies or production techniques introduced in a given branch of activity and their consequences for employment;
- the nature of the modernization measures in small and medium-sized firms:
- the branch of economic activity and, where relevant, the situation of the particular company concerned;
- the nature and level of the skills to be acquired to master the new technology or production techniques;
- the employment situation of the workers taking part in the training operation (first job seekers, threatened with unemployment, underemployed, unemployed).

The majority of applications submitted in 1983 concerned training programmes in data processing and microelectronics and their application to production and management techniques; approximately 25 000 persons were involved. Another category of applications concerned industrial automation and robotics; the number of beneficiaries was estimated at 6 000 persons.

The operations mainly related to the following sectors: mechanical engineering and electronics (11 800 beneficiaries), the printing industry and the press (8 300 beneficiaries), aerospace (3 300), motor vehicles (1 800), and the energy sector (1 700).

There were also a number of individual operations in the following sectors: fisheries (1 100 beneficiaries), foodstuffs (250), textiles and clothing (300), footwear (60), cement (260), telecommunications (800) and transport (200).

Applications classified as <u>first level priority</u> amounted to 49.9 million ECU and involved approximately 30 300 beneficiaries. They were financed in full.

Assistance to operations to help safeguard employment in branches of economic activity where new technology is threatening jobs amounted to 24.1 million ECU, involving approximately 17 200 beneficiaries in all. The applications approved were submitted chiefly by France (29% of the total amount), the United Kingdom (25%), Greece (18%) (1), Italy (14%), Germany (9%) and the Netherlands (4%).

In all the Member States these operations mainly concerned training programmes in date processing and microelectronics. Other operations related to industrial automation in the motor vehicle and agricultural machinery sectors (France, United Kingdom, Italy), rationalization of production methods in the textile and clothing sectors (Greece), the printing industry (Netherlands) and aerospace (Italy, Greece), as well as new forms of energy (nuclear technology in Germany and alternative energy sources in Greece).

⁽¹⁾ A large part of the applicatations submitted by Greece were classified as first level priority pursuant to point 1.5 of the guidelines for the management of the Fund, which states that the Commission should take into account the specific situation of Greece as a new member of the Community.

The second category of applications classed as first priority (operations in favour of small and medium-sized businesses) represented a volume of 25.8 million ECU.

The number of beneficiaries was estimated at 13 100.

Of these applications, 77% were submitted by Italy. They mainly involved training programmes designed to promote the application of date processing techniques in the management of small and medium-sized businesses. Other operations related to the conversion of machine tools to numerically controlled operations, photocomposition, and data transmissions.

Approximately 10% of these programmes related to cooperatives set up in the mechanical engineering, printing and food processing sectors, and were mainly concentrated in the Emilia-Romagna.

Fianlly, France and Italy have developed a number of specific programmes: setting up new hotel and catering establishments, and reactivating abandoned businesses in rural areas in France; a programme for the use of biogas as a source of energy to replace a proposition of the fuel oil used by an agricultural cooperative in Italy.

Second level priority applications approved totalled 37.7 million ECU. As in 1982, a weighted reduction of 15% of the amount requested had to be applied (againt 8.5% the previous year). About 12 200 persons benefited under second priority applications.

Only one application relating to the first introduction of a new technology was made. It related to high-level training in arc welding techniques for offshore platforms in Denmark. The exploitation in this Member state of new reserves of ernergy resources discovered off shore required specific technical skills for which new training schemes have been set up; Fund assistance amounted to 0.2 million ECU, for 83 beneficiaries.

Applications for operations in expanding branches of economic activity on the other hand, represented 98% of second level priority approvals. There were accounted for by four member States: Italy (55%), France (23%), the United Kingdom (13%), and the Netherlands (7%).

In these four countries the operations mainly concerned training in data processing and microelectronics. In the United Kingdom, some of these courses formed part of a long-term training programme which included an introduction to working life and basic training in the new Information Technology Centres: 400 young first job seekers benefited.

The other operations concerned industrial automation, particularly in the motor vehicle engineering, printing, chemicals and foodstuffs sectors (Italy, France); the application of new technologies (computer assisted design) in the aerospace sector (United Kingdom, Italy); energy saving and alternative forms of energy (Italy, United Kingdom) protection against radiation and isotope technology (Germany).

Beneficiaries

After application of the weighted reduction to second level priority operations, the probable number of persons benefiting from Fund assistance was estimated at 42 500.

8. Groups of firms

Volume of applications and available commitment appropriations

The volume of applications submitted in respect of this field under Article 5(1)(c) of Council Decision 71/66/EEC¹ as amended by Decision 77/801/EEC² amounted to 28 million ECU compared with 19.8 million ECU in 1981 and 1982, an increase of 41%.

Five Member States submitted applications: Italy (21 million ECU), France (4.3 million ECU), the United Kingdom (1.5 million ECU), Denmark (0.8 million ECU) and Greece (0.4 million ECU).

Total appropriations amounted to 22.6 million ECU, including a budget allocation of 18.4 million ECU and carry-overs and refunds totalling 4.2 million (against 18 million in 1982), an increase of 25%.

Fund assistance for operations in respect of "groups of firms" amounted to a total of 18.9 million ECU.

Selection criteria and characteristics of applications

The selection criteria were the same as those in effect in 1982.

Two categories of operation were accorded priority status:

- (a) those aimed at solving employment problems in sectors affected by serious industrial restructuring or conversion problems, with regard to which Community policies had been adopted;
- (b) in other sectors, those aimed at assisting the mobility of workers affected by large-scale redundancies, for whom stable re-employment was assured in an expanding sector.

¹0J No L 28, 4.2.1971, p. 15.

²0J No L 337, 27.12.1977, p. 8.

A number of applications or parts thereof submitted by France and Italy were approved under category (a) above. The French operations concerned the shiprepair sector: some 100 persons were retrained for employment in a related economic sector, or even in firms with entirely different activities. The applications submitted by Italy mainly concerned workers affected by restructuring measures in the shipbuilding and steel industries: 2 411 persons were concerned. Most of the shipyard workers left the sector and were retrained for jobs in other branches: in general, the steelworkers remained in the sector but were re-assigned to other activities.

Applications for operations to facilitate mobility for workers made redundant were submitted by France, Italy, the United Kingdom, Denmark and Greece.

Some of the workers concerned stayed with their firm which was able — once they had been retrained — to offer them stable employment in other occupations, principally in the following sectors: electrical engineering, electronics, chemicals and motor vehicles. Other workers, who were obliged to leave their firm, were retrained for other occupations, especially in the tertiary sector (telephone installation and data—processing). Some 3 000 other Italian workers were re-assigned to new activities in their firm, or to activities in other firms, mainly in the electronics and engineering sectors.

An application submitted by Greece covered re-training for some 600 persons; it was designed to consolidate employment in various production units of a major group of engineering firms.

Beneficiaries

Applications classified a priorities should benefit 9 875 persons, including 4 084 in absolute priority regions, 5 131 in other priority regions and 660 in other regions.

9. Handicapped persons

Volume of applications and commitment appropriations

The volume of applications for assistance for the integration of handicapped persons into working life submitted under Article 5 (1)(c) of Council Decision 71/66/EEC¹ amounted to 264.5 million ECU against 180 million in 1982, an increase of 46%. In 1981 the increase was no more than 16%.

The budget allocation for this area was 141.9 million ECU. Carry-overs from the previous year (7.08 million) and refunds (3.30 million) together with 15 million ECU from transfers from other sectors of the Fund brought total available appropriations up to 169.69 million ECU. This amounted to an increase of 124.4 million in the available appropriations (36.41%) compared with the figure for 1982.

Selection criteria and characteristics of applications

Two levels of priority, identical to those applied in 1982, were established for this area of intervention:

First level priority was accorded to:

- demonstration projects linked to employment and innovative in character, where not more than 200 persons were involved and Fund assistance was requested for not more than three years;
- operations aimed at the integration of handicapped persons in open employment in Greenland, the French overseas departments, Ireland, Northern Ireland, the Mezzogiorno and Greece.

Second level priority was accorded to:

- vocational training or rehabilitation operations;
- adaptation of jobs, work places or equipment;
- recruitment of handicapped persons for jobs in open employment.

Each project at local level comprised two parts: a specific training action and an overall programm to improve coordination among all the departments concerned. The principal aim was to demonstrate <u>interalia</u> the positive effects of this coordination on a given group of trainees.

First priority operations approved involved a total of 102 million ECU, of which 88.5 million ECU were allocated for operations in ERDF regions and 13.5 million for operations outside those regions. Of this sum, demonstration projects accounted for 30.8 million ECU (aginst 13.7 million in 1982) and 15.5 million for measures at local level.

It was possible to finance all first priority applications.

A demonstration project submitted by Belgium involved an experimental project for the functional and socio-occupational rehabilitation of handicapped persons who have undergone vascular micro-surgery following cerebro-vasular accidents.

Another equally innovative operation provided for the reception of handicapped persons in an ordinary training facility with a minimum of adaptation.

The aim was to demonstrate that seriously handicapped persons could be trained as effectively in an ordinary environment as in specialized institutions. These courses qualify trainees for occupations in the electrical trades, maintenance, mechanical engineering and office work.

Projects were implimented in the following places: Germany - Berlin (Spandau) and Gelsenkirchen; Belgium - Genk/Hassalt and Liège; Denmark - Aarhus; France - Dijon and Montpellier; Greece - Achaia; Ireland - Midland Counties; Italy - Basilicate North and Piacenza; Luxembourg; Netherlands - Dordrecht and North Limburg; United Kingdom - West Bershire and London (Lambeth).

The aim of several grouped operations was to increase the social autonomy of handicapped persons. This is essential in a process of occupational adjustment and training, for it permits integration in the ordinary working environment outside sheltered structures. The schemes mainly entailed guidance, reception and training for 200 handicapped persons in the agricultural sector.

With the same end in view, Fund assistance as requested to initiate action for the vocational integration of adults with impaired hearing.

A project for persons with serious handicaps for whom no appropriate centre exists was set on foot. For persons with severe physical handicaps — or several handicaps — the training should enable them to obtain skilled worker level in various occupations.

In Denmark, a demonstration project designed to bring about the rehabilitation and early integration in working life of unemployed workers aged 16-19 with slight physical and mental handicaps was set on foot. It included training in agriculture, horticulture, solar energy, construction and fish hatchery work.

A project presented by Germany was particularly remarkable, for it forms part of a mutual assistance initiative. Work places and accommodation in community housing were made available for physically handicapped persons.

The various programmes implemented in France included an experimental reintegration project, aimed at achieving a balanced mix of handicapped and able persons, which seeks to enhance the image of handicapped and able persons, which seeks to enhance the image of handicapped persons by associating them with technical rather than manual skills.

In Ireland, an original project was carried out at St. Brendan's Hospital for mentally handicapped persons. Patients' aptitude for work was continuously assessed with the aid of a computer throughout the duration of rehabilitation and basic training.

In Italy, several applications were received in respect of demonstration projects, of which two were designed to assist persons disabled as a result of accidents. They provided training in office electronics, data-processing, technical and electronic design, and facilitated integration in a cooperative producing electronic aids for the handicapped.

In the Veneto, an inter-sectoral working party for the coordination of regional aid for all types of handicaps was set up. In Tuscany, nearly 700 handicapped persons were involved in an operation which included preparatory courses, vocational training courses and employment support measures.

The objective of another innovative project was to find full-time work in public or private firms or in cooperatives for 800 persons released from psychiatric institutions; it also sought to safeguard the employment obtained by handicapped workers in the "Liberta" cooperative in Mestre (Venice) by equipping them with skills.

In addition, a large-scale experimental programme was launched in several regions to establish the effectiveness of instruments for self-assessment by the handicapped.

In the United Kingdom, Fund assistance was requested for an operation in which the rehabilitation process was centred on a search for the most suitable occupation. The scheme was developed in a centra in Leicester, and it was hoped that better preparation of handicapped persons for a job lead to stability in that occupation.

Another operation involved providing the assistance of a reader for the visually handicapped to enable them to obtain or retain employment. This was the first time assistance of this type had been provided in the United Kingdom.

Operations classified as second level priority involved a total amount of 160 million ECU. However, given the budgetary restrictions and the need to comply with Article 9 (2) of Council Decision 71/66/EEC, a waighted reduction had to be applied to second level priority operations concerning ERDF regions.

A reduction was therefore of 19% applied to a total of 89.88 million ECU.

Second level priority applications for operations outside regions eligible for ERDF assistance totalled 69.8 million ECU, which could not be financed.

Beneficiaries

A total of 66 107 handicapped persons received assistance from the Fund: 31 707 in absolute priority regions, 29 798 in the other priority regions and 4 602 in other regions.

V. PREPARATORY STUDIES AND PILOT SCHEMES

Total applications submitted in 1983 in this field of Fund intervention are broken down as follows (in million ECU):

	Approved	Non-priority	Not eligible	Total
lst series	1.85	0.79	0.34	2.98
2nd series	2.03	2.47	0.22	4.72
Total.	3.88	3.26	0.56	7.70

One priority application - for 0.44 million ECU - could not be approved because of insufficient appropriations; another one did not conform to conditions.

Thus, the amount of applications totalled 8.14 million ECU, i.e. nearly one million less than in 1982 (approximately nine million).

The budgetary allocation was 3.29 million ECU. Taking account of a carry-over of appropriations from 1982 of 1.89 million, total available appropriations were 5.18 million ECU, intended to cover both projects approved in 1983 and those which, because of insufficient appropriations, were not formally approved in 1982 - see Eleventh Report on the activities of the European Social Fund, Chapter V.

The list of preparatory studies and pilot schemes approved in 1983 is given in Annex XIX. It shows the names of the promoters, types of study or scheme and the amounts allocated. None of the amounts exceed 50% of estimated total costs.

The principal characteristics of the studies and schemes can be summarised as follows:

. Young people were of course the target groups of several programmes. Such programmes were aimed either at developing vocational training networks for them where none existed (Greece) or at developing more specific operations. Thus a British programme concerned computer-aided training. In Italy, one application concerned a programme for youth

employment in traditional craft sectors (coral and cameo work) threatened by a skill shortage. Again in Italy, there was no training for personnel in health centres and emergency services: this was the aim of another programme.

Lastly, reference should be made to a programme designed to increase the skills of young coloured people in the United Kingdom to enable them to compete on an equal footing with white workers.

- . Some schemes concerned the creation of undertakings. In Belgium, within the framework of a continuous training body, an extensive and balanced model was set up to assist potential creators of undertakings.
- . An Italian scheme to train specialists in SME management was aimed at meeting the needs of SMEs in the Mezzogiorno and at creating new occupational outlets in a new and attractive sector for the young.
- In the field of technical progress, several schemes were aimed at training in the new techniques or technologies. A French project was aimed more broadly at further training for persons responsible for training adults in conjunction with technical progress, as the latter creates new working conditions that are not always adequately dealt with by traditional training systems. Another scheme in France concerned the new computerised and interactive equipment for page-setting increasingly used by newspapers.

A British research-action programme was aimed at employment and intervention prospects in the electrotechnical and electronics sectors. Similarly, a Belgian experience concerned training in making insulating panels from waste products.

- . Training by correspondence was the subject of schemes whose special characteristic was to combine this type of training with courses in training centres.
- A Dutch scheme was aimed at training women to pilot barges in inland waterways.

- Migrants were also the subject of certain schemes. A German scheme set up an aid to economic self-help initiatives taken by migrants who had returned to Greece. The aim was to improve the use made of the human potential represented by migrant workers wishing to return home and who had often acquired occupational skills and formed some capital in their region of origin.
- . Other foreign workers were the subject of a German vocational reintegration programme for workers who had suffered an infarctus.
- . The handicapped were also a target group for other schemes. The most specific scheme was certainly a German operation to train staff responsible for teaching handicapped persons to play a musical instrument. The programme developed a system for teaching music suited to the disabled and studied the effects the musical practise had on them.
- . Other schemes concerned various types of training for the handicapped.
- Teaching numeracy and new technologies to under-privileged adults: a British scheme was aimed at studying the link between new technologies and basic training for adults.
- Lastly, a scheme in Italy was carried out on behalf of prisoners out under supervision. Living with their families, they were given training in fitting and assembling for industrialized construction. This was an innovatory experiment in vocational reintegration in a field with a considerable shortage of labour.

VI. REGIONAL IMPACT OF THE FUND

As stated in Chapter IV.6, assistance from the Fund for operations to be carried out in the regions covered by the European Regional Development Fund - ERDF - amounted to 609.27 million ECU. With the addition of assistance granted in other fields of intervention, assistance to these regions from the Fund amounted to 1 538.38 million ECU. Out of this total, 757.83 million ECU, almost 49.03% of total Fund commitments, was allocated to operations in the absolute priority regions(1).

It should be remembered that these six regions are eligible for a rate of intervention 10% higher than the normal rate (2) and first priority is assigned to operations in these regions in accordance with the Guidelines for the Mangement of the Fund, in particular in respect of fields of intervention such as "young people" and "regions".

While the share of appropriations allocated to the ERDF regions increased slightly from 1 365.40 million ECU in 1982 to 1 538.38 million in 1983, it has fallen as a percentage of Fund assistance from almost 90% to 81.26%.

This fall percentage is the result of the very substantial increase in commitments for young people in other regions of the Community approved in 1983. The appropriations allocated to training operations increased from 30.99 million ECU in 1982 to 170.34 million ECU and allocations for employment schemes from 14.43 million ECU to 72.89 million ECU.

Another reason for the fall in percentage are the measures restricting the areas qualifying for regional aid adopted in France and the United Kingdom.

⁽¹⁾ The list established pursuant to Article 8(3) of Decision EEC/71/66 comprised the following regions in 1982: Greenland, the French Overseas departments, Greece, Ireland, Northern Ireland and the Mezzogiorno.

⁽²⁾ OJ no L 337, 27.12.1977, page 7.

A breakdown of the appropriations approved by region and by field of intervention for 1983 is set out in Annex VIII.3.

A second breakdown by field for each of the absolute priority regions is set out in Annex VIII.1. Moreover, Annex VIII.2 contains a breakdown of the appropriations approved for each of these regions since 1979.

The following table gives an overview of the annual growth in appropriations allocated to absolute priority regions since 1979.

million ECU

Year	Amounts approved	Changes	Amounts approved for absolute priority regions	% change
1979	774,45		299,10	
1980	1.014,93	+ 31,05	335,15	+ 12,05
1981	996,17	- 1,84	343,57	+ 29,66
1982	1.531,98	+ 53,79	616,23	+ 41,80
1983	1.897,15	+ 23,84	757,83	+ 18,68

In 1983 the appropriations allocated to absolute priority regions increased sligthly less than the increase in overall commitment appropriations.

Nevertheless, the appropriations for absolute priority regions represented 49% of the commitments granted to ERDF regions as against 45% in 1982.

VII - ASSESSING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF FUND AID

As requested by the European Parliament, the council and the Court of Auditors, the Commission has carried out assessments of the effectiveness of certain operations assisted by the Fund - mainly at seminars.

The checks, carried out by Social Fund staff and by Financial Control, provided valuable assessment data. In 1983, it was the Commission's intention to go a step further and embark upon an initial – and still relatively small-scale – assessment of the results achieved in terms of employment in the field of "technical progress", which covers adaptation to technological change.

To this end the Commission drew up a programme of inspection visits in Member States which had received aid in the "technical progress" field, covering both operations still under way and those already concluded.

These inspections were carried out from May 1983 to February 1984 and, in all, covered operations representing some 17% of the annual appropriations available for the "technical progress" sector and involving 7 700 persons.

In the course of these inspections, which are quite distinct from the on-the-spot checks which the Fund carried out regularly pursuant to Article 5 of Council Regulation (EEC) No 858/72 of 24 April 1972 when claims are made for the payment of balances, a series of talks were held both with the management of the undertaking or body in question and with the workers concerned or their representatives. The topics dealt with in these talks covered the following:

- the type of technological innovation introduced and its impact on employment (reduction, maintenance or expansion of employment);
- changes in occupational skills required by the introduction of new technology; characteristics and duration of the training courses;
- staffing trends in the undertaking or sector in question;
- employment situation of the persons in question.

The choice of the various bodies and undertakings to be inspected was made in agreement with the national authorities, taking account of the need to cover as wide and as representative a range as possible of the initiatives carried out with the assistance of the Fund under Article 5 ("technical progress"). No general conclusions can be drawn from these inspections; however, they provide a useful frame of reference for the Fund's future activities in this field.

The findings are presented separately, following the headings of the aformentioned outline, i.e. "type of technological innovation", "structure and content of training", and "impact on employment", depending on whether large, small or medium-sized undertakings and private or public training centres are in question, and insofar as specific features can be brought to light.

I - Undertakings

1. Type of technological innovation

In large undertakings, technological innovation related to the automation of production with the help of robots in the motor vehicle industry (automobiles, tractors), the use of computerassisted design and electronic quality control, the composition and reproduction of printing plates with the help of lasers, replacement of lead rotation cylinders (which are harmful to health) by copper cylinders in the printing industry, the use of microprocessors and new processes for moulding plastic components in the watchmaking industry, and the replacement of electro-mechanical by electronic controls in the telephone and radiography equipment sector. Because of loss of markets, a watchmaking firm switched part of its activities to new photographic techniques.

In small and medium-sized undertakings, technological innovation concerned the computerization and automation of production.

Computerization mainly affected undertakings in the service and engineering sectors, but also - in Italy for example - a number of agricultural cooperatives, which rationalized their sales management. Automation of production processes concerned the tectile sector (new machines for the continuous treatment of cotton thread, which at the same time considerably reduce noise and dirt), the ceramic sector (fully automatic kilns, conveyor belts and packaging machines) and the engineering sector (automated manufacture and electronic quality control).

One watchmaking time switched part of its operations to the manufacture of microelectronic components and lasers, one recently set-up under-taking specializes in designing and manufacturing electronic alarm systems and an agricultural cooperative is using vegetable and fruit refuse to produce biogas, covering its own energy needs.

2. Structure content of training

In the undertakings inspected, the structure and content of training courses were found to be very similar, for the technological innovations involved are based essentially on microelectronics and data processing and their application requires very similar skills. The differences are to be found, rather, in the coherence and speed with which undertakings — taking into account amrket conditions — modernize their production processes. The following general conclusions may be drawn:

emphasis is placed essentially on training in line with specific production needs and with a practical bias. The length of training is thus limited (it varies from 200 to 600 hours on average), except for some high-level courses concerned with the industrial application of microelectronics and data processing, which may last up 1 500 hours. Where a course includes a theoretical section, upgrading courses are frequently provided, since these are essential for the acquisition of more advanced skills.

- The fact that training is geared to production and that there is pressure from the competition (most of the undertakings inspected were in sectors affected by the crisis) very often means that the final phase of practical training is given on the job. In most cases where there are no training centres meeting the specific requirements of retraining, undertakings have no choice but to train their own staff on the job. This is true, in particular, of the printing industry and, generally speaking, of production automation using robots, which requires a substantial investment.
- of skill with a divsersified basis and considerably improve their position in theundertaking; this applies to training in photocomposition, printing technology and in the design and utilization of computer-assisted processess. Most courses lead directly to use of the acquired skill in the production process. In some cases, it is simply a matter of training people to use new machines, for example workers in the engineering and motor vehicle sectors.

3. Impact on employment

As regards the effect of the introduction of technological innovations on employment, it was found that:

- in most undertakings the threat to existing jobs and the shortage of skilled labour to use the new production techniques often go hand in hand;
- technological innovations was made possible mainly through the training of staff in place; new staff was recruited only in rare instances where modernization measures required specialized skills from the start (for example, in the printing sector or the utilization of new forms of energy). Even where the introduction of new technology was accompanied by a full-scale overhaul of the undertaking, the level of employment was, generally speaking,

maintained - either because adaptation measures were spead over a fairly long period of time (as in some printing firms) or because the undertaking - at least in the medium term - achieved relative stability after staff cuts (e.g. the motor vehicle and engineering sectors);

- in some cases, it was possible to maintain the level of employment only by switching products; this was true of two watchmaking firms which went over, in part, to the manufacture of microelectronic components and three-dimensional photography.

II - Small and medium-sized undertakings

A number of specific features of the training and employment situation in small and medium-sized undertakings are worth mentioning:

- The adoption of new production techniques in small and medium-sized undertaking generally goes hand in hand with large-scale reorganization measures and affects a large number of staff. Very often undertakings in sectors hit by the crisis can maintain their position on the market only by supplementing or specializing their produciton programme, using the most up-to-date production methods: this is true of the watchmaking firm which went over, in part, to making lasers or the ceramics firm which, specializing its range of products, largely automated its production process. The high costs involved mean that there is far more on-the-job training than in large undertakings.
- To acquire the theoretical basis needed, in particular, for the use of data processing in business management, firms generally endeavour to collaborate with training centres. However, problems arise where the training programme is not tailored to the firm's specific requirements.

- The jobs of staff in small and medium-sized undertakings are more directly threatened than those of workers in large firms because of the former's specific position on the market and because of the scope of their reorganization programmes. However, in most of the small and medium-sized firms in sectors hit by stagnation or regression (engineering, watchmaking and ceramics) it has proved possible to maintain the level of employment. Where staff had to be cut because of automation, the workers affected were reassigned after retraining to a new production sector or after receiving tideover assistance from public bodies such as the Cassa Integrazione in Italy or the Fonds national pour l'emploi in France while retraining were reintegrated into the production process of firms which had completed successful restructuring operations.
- Where data processing has been introduced to modernize management and where firms have gained a foothold on the market by specialization or conversion (electronic equipment, new methods of energy production), it has proved necessary to recruit and train additional staff.

III - Training centres

The programmes carried out in the centres differ widely from those run in firms as regards structure, content and duration fulfilling an intermediary role between training in new technology and its practical application, the programmes put together by the centres very often fill the gaps in the official vocational training system, whether in the area of basic skills or, more frequently, specialized skills needed for the application of new techniques to the production process or to management.

1. Type of technological innovation

The centres visited were almost exclusively offering courses in management, data processing and microelectronics, though these were often tailored to the region's labour market and industrial structures.

The courses on offer relate to the application of data processing to marketing, import-export, programming and production control (France) or aim at supplementing scientific training or combining technical programming with office organization and business practice in general (Germany); other courses relate to the use of microelectronics in the public sector (water supply in the United Kingdom; industrial waste control and disposal in Greece), robot automation of production and industrial radiography (France). In two cases, training centres were specializing in business management, and marketing and data processing skills tailored to the setting-up of small businesses.

2. Structure and content of training

Simplifying somewhat, it can be said that most centres offer two kinds of training course: on the one hand, courses providing basic skills in data processing and microelectronics (often including foreign language courses with a technical stant with the option to go on to specialized training at the centre itself, or elsewhere for certain fields. The stardard demanded of participants is relatively low and the courses are of a distinctly theoretical type. On the other hand, the centres provide high-level courses aimed at imparting specialized skills, based on three to five years of occupational experience; these courses put more emphasis on practical training. In these cases, the centres often cooperate with local placement services and firms offering the participants periods of practical training which account for 15 to 20% of the course's total duration.

In the vast majority of centres visited, the courses are meant for the unemployed or job-seekers with occupational experience and aim at placing them in jobs in middle management. The training, the duration of which varies on average from 600 to 1 200 hours, is in general highly diversified, dealing with fields close to, but not directly linked to, "technical progress", such as business practice, business psychology and languages, and provides skills of a high standard. Some centres offering training in computer-assisted techniques and robot automation have impressive equipment enabling them to provide training under conditions approximating to those encountered in reallife work situations. In addition, there are some centres which concentrate on certain categories of persons. In the United Kingdom, a national network of Information Technology Centres (ITEC) attempts to teach data processing directly to young people with no occupational experience and little in the way of schooling. These courses also attempt to make up for the gaps in their education, while at the same time tackling certain general social matters, and are thus very long (1 600 hours). The young people are motivated and are frequently succesful in their search for their first job. In the Netherlands, a centre run by the printing trade offers specialized courses aimed at adapting the technical skills of workers in that trade. modern equipment at the centre's disposal makes it possible to duplicate actual working conditions. Some centres devote themselves to giving technical advice to firms (for example, in the United Kingdom on electrical installations and local water supply). In such cases the training of selected workers is limited to the solution of a specific technical problem and the course lasts for slightly over 200 hours.

3. Impact on employment

- The rate of placement in stable jobs for participants in these courses is, in general, between 70 and 80%. However, for young first job seekers the rate is only about 55%. It is estimated that two-thirds of the participants have been found jobs in small and medium-sized undertakings. This generally high rate of placement may be attributed to the following factors:
 - . The centres help to fill a number of gaps in the official training system.
 - Thanks to their close contacts with firms and systematic market monitoring, they are able to identify new areas of occupational activity in which there is a shortage of labour, and their programmes are drawn up accordingly.

- The content and duration of their courses are generally determined by the fact that the attempt to impart a wide range of theoretical knowledge which serves as a basis for other courses imparting practical skills, while overlapping into related non-technical fields which provide the participants with a degree of mobility.
- Placement problems arise with persons distinctly beyond the average age of the participants (30 to 35), whom it is difficult to retrain in the use of the new technologies.
- As regards the creation of new undertakings in the hotel and catering trade, and technical assistance to undertakings and small commercial firms, the centres stated that 70% of those who passed the courses managed to set up their own business in the following year, thus creating, on average, six to seven new jobs per undertaking.

VIII - EUROPEAN SOCIAL FUND COMMITTEE

In 1983, as in the past, the Commission was able to call on the valuable assistance of the European Social Fund Committee, an advisory body set up by the Treaty of Rome and made up of representatives of Governments, trade unions and employers.

The Committee held three plenary meetings devoted to:

- two series of applications for aid;
- the draft Commission Decision regarding the management of the Fund;
- the draft Commission Decision on the rates of assistance from the European Social Fund towards expenditure on recruitment and employment premiums applicable to the 1984 financial year;
- the guidelines for management of the European Social Fund for the financial years 1984 to 1986;
- the draft budget for 1984.

ANNEXES

The differences in the figures for "commitments" quoted in the various tables arise from the use of a single rate of exchange – that applicable in December 1983 – for the non-budgetary tables.

In addition the decisions presented in these tables do now allow for unused appropriations for the 1982 financial year.

I. DEVELOPMENT OF THE EMPLOYMENT SITUATION 1975/83 (EUR 10)

1. Major economic variables

Annual averages ('000s)

		1975		197	6	197	7	1978	3	19	79	:	1980	1	981	19	82		1983 (1)
I.	Total employment (a)	107.794		107.791	(2) - 0,02	108.258	(2) + 0,45	108.890	(2) + 0,58	109.957	(2) + 0,58	110.565	(2) + 0,55	109.353	(2) - 1,16	108.121	- 1,13	N.A.	
II.	Unemployment (a)	4.668		5.271	+ 12,9	ŀ	+ 8,9		+ 3,97	6.056	+ 1,45	6.776	+11,89	8.882	+ 31,08	10.770	+21,26	11.968	11,12
III.	Civilian working population (a)	110.163		110.864	+ 0,64	111.660	+ 0,72	112.410	+ 0,68	113.572	+ 1,02	114.675	+ 0,97	115.511	+ 0,73	115.823	0,27	N.A.	
IV.	Inactive and others (V - III)	157.174		157.919	- 0,16	156.676	- 0,15	156.503	- 0,11	156.104	- 0,25	155.909	- 0,12	155.747	- 0,10	155.937	0,12	N.A.	
٧.	Total population (a)	267.339		267.783	+ 0,17	268.336	+ 0,21	268.923	+ 0,22	269.676	+ 0,28	270.584	+ 0,34	271.258	+ 0,25	271.760	+ 0,19	N.A.	
VI.	Gross domestic product at 1975 market prices (b)		- 1,2		+ 5,10		+ 2,4		+ 3,2		+ 3,3		+ 1,3		- 0,4		- 0,4		5رن
VII.	Unemployment rate	4,2 %		4,8 %		5,2 %		5,3 %		5,3 %		5,9 %		7,6 %		9,2 %		10,3	9
/III.	Activity rate (a) Overall Men Women	42,1 N.A. N.A.	ŕ	42,3 N.A. N.A.		42,6 56,1 29,7		42,8 56,2 10,0		43,1 56,2 30,76		43,3 56,2 31,1		43,5 56,3 31,4		43,6 56,1 31,7	:	N.A. N.A.	1,6
IX.	Productivity per worker (b)		-0,1		+ 5,1		+ 2,1		+ 2,7		+ 2,4		+ 1,2		2ر1 +		+ 1,8		

Source : Eurostat "Employment and Unemployment"

(a) 198

n.a. = not available

⁽b) European Economy, No 18; Nov. 1983.

⁽¹⁾ Provisional figures or Eurostat estimates.

⁽²⁾ Year-on-year changes are given as %.

⁽³⁾ Civilian Working population in relation to total population.

I. 2. SHARE OF UNDER-25s IN TOTAL UNEMPLOYMENT (%)

Situation at end December 1983

BELGIUM 39,6 34,2 37,1 DENMARK 32,3 23,6 27,8 GERMANY 25,8 21,9 23,6 FRANCE 49,9 39,4 44,5 IRELAND 44,5 26,4 31,0 ITALY 52,9 44,7 48,6	COUNTRY	FEMALE	MALE	TOTAL
LUXEMBURG 60,0 40,7 49,9 NETHERLANDS 55,8 31,1 38,8 UNITED KINGDOM 51,7 34,4 39,5 COMMUNITY (EUR 9) 45,4 34,3 38,9	DENMARK GERMANY FRANCE IRELAND ITALY LUXEMBURG NETHERLANDS UNITED KINGDOM	32,3 25,8 49,9 44,5 52,9 60,0 55,8 51,7	23,6 21,9 39,4 26,4 44,7 40,7 31,1 34,4	27,8 23,6 44,5 31,0 48,6 49,9 38,8 39,5

Source : Eurostat, "Unemployment" : 1 - 1984.

I. 3. UNEMPLOYMENT RATES IN THE MEMBER STATES

(% of civilian working population)

		1981				1982	-	1983				
	F	Н	Т		F	Н	Ţ	F	Н	Т		
Belgium Denmark	17,4 7,6	7,9 8,7	11,6 8,2		18,6 8,4	9,7 9,2	13,2 8,8	19,8 9,8	11,0 9,5	14,4 9,7		
Germany	5,9	4,0	4,7		7,7	6,2	6,9	9,4	7,7	8,4		
France	10,1	6,3	7,8		10,9	7,4	8,8	10,9	7,6	8,9		
Ireland	8,4	11,0	10,2		10,2	13,2	12,3	13,1	16,1	15,2		
Italy	12,2	7,1	8,8		4,8	8,3	10,5	16,6	9,5	11,9		
Luxemburg	1,5	8,0	1,0	١	1,8	1,0	1,3	2,2	1,2	1,5		
Netherlands	7,1	7,2	7,2		11,6	12,2	12,0	13,2	14,9	14,3		
United Kingdom	6,6	11,0	9,3	}	7,6	12,8	10,7	8,6	13,7	11,7		
Greece	1,4	1,0	1,2		1,7	1,2	1,4	2,1	1,5	1,7		
Community (Eur 10)	8,6	7,1	7,6		10,1	8,7	9,2	11,2	9,8	10,3		
	<u> </u>							<u> </u>				

Commitment appropriations

(million ECU)

	Budget nomenclature	Appropriations entered in 1983 budget	Council transfers	Commission transfers	Carry- overs 82/83	Approps. released for re-use	Exchange rate variations	Total
600 0 600 1	Agriculture Textiles	8,25 21,47	0,00	0,00	0,19 1,29	1,00 - 5,73	0,29	9,73 28,97
6010	Young people-training	541,20	0,00	+ 107,00	22,49	29,45	13,96	714,10
6011	Young people-employment	292,99	0,00	- 107,00	8,46	10,80	4,04	209,29
6012	Young people-job creation	1,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	0,00	1,00
6030	Migrant workers	52,36	. 0,00	0,00	0,68	0,13	0,95	54,12
6050	Women ·	31,08	0,00	0,00-	0,88	· 3,74	- 0,04	35 , ,66·
60		948,35	0,00	0,00	33,99	50,85	19,68	1.052,87
6100 6101 6102 6110	Regions Groups of firms Technical progress Handicapped persons	525,67 18,37 58,88 141,94	0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00	- 15,00 - 0,80 + 0,80 + 15,00	21,96 1,25 1,39 7,08	77,82 4,55 9,80 3,30	15,24 0,24 1,18 2,37	625,69 23,61 72,05 169,69
61		744,86	0,00	0,00	31,68	95,47	19,03	891,04
6200	Pilot schemes	3,29	0,00	0,00	1,89	0,00	0,07	5,25
60-6	2 TOTAL	1.696,50	0,00	0,00	67,56	146,32	. 38,78	1.949,16

- 94

Payment appropriations

(million ECU)

					CMITCE TOTAL EGGY
Bu	dget nomenclature	Appropriations entered in 1983 budget	Automatic carry-overs	Transfer of appropriations (+ or -)	TOTAL
6000 600 1	Agriculture Textiles	8 ₋ 19 13 ₋ 02	1.10 0.01	-	9.29 13.03
6010 6011	Young people – train ing Young people – employment	409.69 231.39	23.98 0.62	-	433.67 232.01
6030	Migrant workers	39.65	0.88	_	40.53
6050	Women	17.75	1.21	-	18.96
60	q 1	719.69	27.80	-	747.49
6100	Regions	405.25	140.06	_	545.31
6101	Groups: of firms	10.82	0.96	-	11.78
6102	Technical progress	39.54	10.33	-	49.87
6110	Handicapped persons	106_80	0.47	-	107.27
61	` <u>`</u>	562.41	151.82		714.23
62	Pilot schemes	3-40	3.62	-	7.02
60-62	Total	1285.50	183_24	-	1468.74

- 95 .

Commitment appropriations

	Budget nomenclature	Total available for 1983	Commitments made in 1983	Utilisation rate (%)	Commitment appropriations available on 31.12.1983
	, Agriculture	9.73	8.57	88.08	1.16
6001	Textiles	28.97	25.87	89.30	3.10
6010	Young people - training	714_10	694.08	. 97.20	20.02
6011	Young people - employment	210.29	202.11	96.11	8.18
6030	Migrant workers	54.12	53.33	98.54	0.79
6050	Women	35_66	34_94	97.98	0.72
60		1052.87	1018.90	96.77	33.97
6100	Regions	625.69	596.56	95.34	29.13
6101	Groups of firms	23_61	18.82	79.71	4.79
6102	Technical progress	72.05	71.70	99.51	0.35
6110	Handicapped persons	169.69	167.59	98.76	2.10
61		891.04	854_67	95.92	36.37
62	Pilot schemes	5.25	4_08	77_71	1.17
60-62	Total	1949.16	1877_65	96.33	71.51

- 97 -

Payment appropriations

Mio EÇUS

						·
	Budget nomenclature	Approps. available for 1983	Amounts paid in 1983	%	Appropriations cancelled	Appropriations available on 31.12.1983
6000	Agriculture	9.30	6.10	65.59	0.00	3.20
6001	Textiles	13.02	12.37	95.01	0-00	0.65
6010 6011	Young people - training Young people - employment	433_67 231_01	272.42 89.52	62.82 38.75	0.00	161.25 141.49
6012	Young people - job creation	1.00	0.09	9.00	0.00	0.91
6030	Migrant workers	40.53	38.84	95.83	0.00	1.69
6050	Women	18.96	18.33	96.68	0.00	0.63
60, ' '		747.49	437.67	58.55	0.00	309.82
6100	Regions	545.31	347.96	63.81	0.00	197.35
6101	Groups of firms	11.78	6.92	- 58.74	0.00	4.86
6102	. Technical progress	49.87	- 31.87	63.91	0.00	18.00
6110	Handicapped persons	107.27	63.64	59.33	0.00	43.63
61		714.23	450.39	63.06	0.00	263.84
62	Pilot schemes	7.02	2.85	40.60	1.88	2.29
60-62	Total	1468.74	890.91	60-66	1_88	575.95

UTILISATION OF PAYMENT APPROPRIATIONS

Breakdown by payment appropriations for the year and amounts carried over

(million ECU)

В	udget nomenclautre	Appropria for paym			Payments						Utilisation of appropriations carried over from 1982					
		Provided Availa- for in ble		ma	de	carrie	d over	can- celled		Amount		Pai	d	Cano	elled	
		budget	1983	abs	7.	abs	x	abs	1 %	origin.	final	abs.	1 %	abs	1 %	
60X.U	Agriculture	8.19	9.30	6_10	65.6	3.20	34.4	0.00	-	1.11	1.11	1.11	100	0.00	-	
6001	Textiles	13.02	13.02	12.37	95.0	0.65	5.0	0.00	-	0.01	0.01	0.01	100	0.00	-	
6010	Young people-train.	409-69	433.67	272.42	62.8	161.25	37.2	0.00	-	23.98	23.98	23.98	100	0.00	_	
6011	Young people-empl.	230.39	231.01	89.52	38.8	141.49	61.2	0.00	-	0.62	0.62	0.62	100	0.00	-	
6 012	Young people-job creation	1.00	1.00	0.09	9.00	0.91	91.0	0.00	-	-	-	-	-	0.00	-	
6030	Migrant workers	39.65	40.53	38.84	95.8	1.69	4.2	0.00	-	0.88	0.88	0.88	100	0.00	-	
60 50	Women	17.75	18.96	18.33	96.7	0-63	3.3	0.00	-	1.21	1.21	1.21	100	0.00	-	
60		719.69	747.49	437.67	58.6	309.82	41.4	0.00	-	27.81	27.81	27.81	100	0.00	-	
6100	Regions	405.25	545.31	347.96	63.8	197.35	36.2	0.00	-	140.06	140.06	140.06	100	0.00		
6101	Groups of firms	10.82	11.78	6.92	58.7	4.86	41.3	0.00	-	0.96	0.96	0.96	100	0.00	-	
6 102	Technical progress	39.54	49.87	31_87	63.9	18.00	3.61	0.00	-	10.33	10.33	10.33	100	0.00	-	
6110	Handicapped pers.	106.80	107.27	63.64	59-3	43.63	40.7	0.00	-	0.47	0.47	0-47	100	0.00	-	
61		562.41	714.23	450.39	63.1	263.84	36.9	0.00	-	151.82	151.82	151.82	100	1.00	-	
6200	Pilot schemes	3.40	7.02	2.85	40.6	2.29	32.6	0.00	-	3.62	3.62	1.74	48.1	1.88	51.9	
60-62	TOTAL	1.285.50	1.468.74	890.91	60.7	575.95	39.2	0.00	†	183.75	183.25	181.37	99.0	1.88	1.0	

. %

													on lone
				Secore restant à		Ajustosente des	impulations sur	entatements	Semana restant		Erercies 1983		Total des sesses
Apt.	"Boote	Intitulò	Energies de l'engagement	payer à la elôture de l'eversies 1962	Palesonts offectués	solder des engagements dus à in variation des tanx de l'Esu	donnent lies å l'assulation des grödits	rendant los erédita disposibles	ă payer dem anaive antă- rieurem en 31.12.1983 (5 - 6 à 9)	Engagements à la charge de l'exercise	Paismento offoctuós	donnes restant À payer de l'exercice	restant à payer à la sléture de l'exercise 1985 (10 + 132
1	2	3	1	5	6	7	8	9	10 -	77	12	13	14
600	ráceo	CLAPITES 3 60 - FORDS SOCIAL DEPRESSES AN STRUCT LE L'ARTICLE & BRE AD BRISTON 90 COPASIL DO LOS FUNDOS DE L'ARTICLES DE L'ARTIC	aut.1977 1978 1980 1981 1982	227.335,80 89.752,34 116.912.91 2.179.596.90 2.289.101,11 8.196.546,96		- 1.488,46 - 3.908,70 - 5.441,06 - 43,39,36 - 60.90,88 - 176.222,48	139.764,77 30.782,66 110.774,06 997.78,50 104.345,61	1.001.808,87	66.182,37 35.060,98 813.506,76 752.042,90 3.422.400,36				
•		2024L 2 6000		13-094-425,52	5.289.416,68	- 290.752,14	1,423,452,22	1.001.808,87	3-088-995,61	8.569.119,54	809.869,00	7.739.250,54	12.844.244,15
	16001	Actions on foreur de secteur terrile	ant_1977 set_1976 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982	43.605,36 36.849,97 1.743.905,48 401.461,58 2.659.228,98 3.876.544,34 21.093.251,50	5.695,70 4.410,30 1.877.891,93 4.809.602,67	- 979,13 - 854,51 - 54,565,42 - 46,421,56 - 49,679,51 - 67,670,23 - 308,902,09	852.841,69 407.883,54 454.239,26 120.840,13	5,730.810,04	\$2.646,23 37.995,44 826.782,67 2.150.690,11 1.810.142,05 10.243.936,70		e.		
	ł	207AL 2 6001		29.856.837,21	6.697.600,60	- 480.226,73	. 1.835.804,62	5.730.810,04	15.112.393,22	25.867.425,80	5.669.314,12	20.198.109,68	35.320.502,90
	1	TOTAL ART. B 600		42.951.262.73	11.987.017,28	- 770.980,87	3.239.254.84	6.732.618,91	20.201.388,83	34.436.543.34	6.477.183.12	27.957.360,22	44.158.749.05
601	nio 10	detices en faveur des journs Aldes dans le domains de la formatien professionnelle et de la mobilité géographique des journes	aut_1977 1977 aut_1978	119.989,10 3.529.490,38 227.227,15	=	- 74.483,61	119.969,10 175.970,11 227.227,15	-	3-279-034,64			:	
^.		TOTAL B SOILO	1976 1979 1980 1981 1982	10-654-726,15 10-294-402,53 71-868-561,51 98-005-043,76 326-090-609,64	7.786.160,77 126.481,48 29.279.664,94 37.840.134,54 146.630.087,59	- 135.478,16 - 69.446,23 - 1.294.206,23 - 3.140.029,73 - 9.248.188,34	2.519.472.51 5.662.907.32 20.582.779.73 3.066.508.58	29.447.700,19	213.614,71 4.455.567,30 20.711.910,61 53.956.370,91 140.764.633,52				
		1	——	520.790.050,22	221.662.529,32	-13.961.832.30	32.554.854,50	29.447.700,19	223-363-133,91	694.077.110,96	50.756.902,32	643.320.20 8 ,64	866.683.342,55
•	25011	Aider vicant à preservoir l'emplei des jeunes	1979 1980 1981 1982	16.138.328,59 26.234.445,47 37.936.384.55 96.348.022,81	280.980,99 11.245.111,26 30.992.186,56 40.806.214,19	- 343.055,10 - 443.099.54 - 1.293.572.97 - 1.943.979.94	10.641.818,27 5.544.253,64 2.226.669,43	10.797.920,87	4.872.474,23 9.004.021.03 3.444.199.99 42.799.907,81				
	1	MOTAL B 6011		176.697.381,42	83.322.493,00	- 6.043.667.55	18.412.741,34	10.797.920,87		201.153.036.04	6.199.549,00	194.953.487.04	255.074.045.7
	3601.2	Programo spisial pour la cristica d'esplois pour les jemes											
	}	TOTAL B 6012			-		-	-	-	959.075,48	89.405,87	869.669,61	869.669,61
	1	TOTAL ART. 5 601		697.487.451.64	304.985.022,32	-18.005.499,85	50.767.595,84	40.245.623,06	283.483.692,57	896.189.222,48	37.045.837,19	839.143.365.29	1.1-22.627.057,86
	1	i				-				†		•	

1	2	3	•	5	6	1		,	10	77	12	13	14
2403		Actions on favour des travail- leurs signate	1976 est.1977 1977 ast.1978 1979 1980 1981	322.935,91 1.725,421,54 2.445,693,64 1.488,499,64 1.540,249,36 1.760,641,59 6.608,941,69	148.971,50 356.924,55 5,004.680,60	• \$45,17 - 9,050,67 • 85,322,17 • 9,324,35 • 13,914,82 - 7,287,24 - 163,880,39 - 123,283,25	322.381,08 1.716.370,87 1.666.79,66 1.404.79,66.22 465.420,13 231.82,84 2.274.984,72 164.774.78						
1	1		1982	10.736.516.05 41.249.825.57	22.462.064,60	- 720.403,19	-	126.990,09	17.920.365,69		61 and 41	12 (10 -27-17	
1605		TOTAL ART. B 603 Actions on favour den frames	1970 1979 1980 1981 1982	1,800,346,58 703,728,43 3,581,206,34 10,161,540,33 18,510,947,69	44.843,12 1.580.741,08	- 951-97.79 - 83.885.95 - 317.29 - 51.188.60 - 93.513.28 - 8.715.25	8.544.901,03 537.475,22 810.557,19 433.058.59	126.990,09 3.741.361,90	1.716.460,69 121.092,80 3.230.694,67 4.763.464,35 7.413.628,64	53-336-473,07	10.648.306,61	42,688-166,46	72.767.229,35
		TOTAL ART. B 605		34.757.769.37		• 41.763,39	1.761.531,40	3.741.361,90	17-245-343.09	34.939.660,36	4.294.979,49	30.644.680,87	47,890,023,96
		TOTAL CHAPITHE 3 60	1976 aut.1977 1977 nut.1976 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982		601.277,09	* \$45,17 - 11.496.26 - 29.869,14 * 8.669,84 - 269,476,17 - 413.683,90 - 1.972,946,39 - 4.591.424,78 - 12.406.411,29	322, 561, 08 1.996,124, 74 1.893,483,63 1.711,623,57 3.948,506,41 17,501,927,19 30,664,999,44 6.116,237,25	50.846.591 <u>,</u> 96	108.828,80 4.141.583,21 31.653,23 3.645.601,88 10.805.074,54 39.523,949,67 70.167.953,69 222.544.872,74				
1	1 1			844.897.588,77	359.200.029,02	- 19.686.194,92	64.155.285,1 <u>1</u>	50.846.591,96	351.009.487,76	1.018.901.899,25	78,468.326,41	940.133.572,84	1.291.43.060,60
2610		CHAPTER & 1 - POWDS SOCIAL DEFENSE AN TITRE DE L'APTICLE \$ DE LA DECENOR DO COMBELL DE L'OPTICLE \$200 COMBELL											
	m6100	Aides visast à sellicul la situatica de l'emplei de cortaines régions	1976 aut.1977 1977 aut.1978 1978 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982	3.685.847,34 4.746.644,99 1.078.576,42 1.156.274.88 13.535.334,49 28.413.832,72 93.280.930,11 134.326.534,48 426.327.884,20	503.852, b2 1.573, b4 2.101.126, 21 10.181.680, 87 51.183.639, 69 53.591.005, 02 112.647.804, 90	- 76.957,28 - 81.368,16 - 17.631,64 - 11.246,51 - 299.073,60 - 538.763,58 - 763.157,50 - 3.796.142,02 - 9.670.810,93	460.192.14 2.730.663,84 75.228,08 653.554.23 103.438,84 3.467.424,24 9.471.369.58 3.502.904,44	77.813.404,73	3.148.697,92 1.934.392,69 421.804,28 489.898,70 11.031.893,84 14.226.144,03 31.882.763,34 93.434,487,00 226.193.861,64				١,
1	1	TOTAL B 6100		728. 492.007.63	232.220.486,35	- 15-237-153.52	20.464.795,39	77.815.406,73	382.764.165,44	396.557.109,11	115-746-028,46	480.811.080,65	863.575.246,09
-	26101	Aidva vincet à mobliorer la situation de l'emplei de eartaine groupes d'entreprises	1977 1980 1981 1982	263.966,23 636.794,70 3.697.730,44 10.168.174,83	115.295,80 765,101,23 2.578.417,60	* 4.254,51 - 11.091,37 - 65,420,44 - 166,834,13	270,220,76 12,854,83 485,441,17	4.552.814,41	517-552,70 2-363-827,60 2-870,084,69				
		TOTAL B 6101		14.768.726,22	3.456.824,63	- 239.115.43	768.516,76	4.552.614,41	5.772.464,99	18.822.254,45	3,463.230,82	15.358.983,63	21.130.44,62
	L												

2	•	Pt. 506.111.72	979.211.806,42		217.213.676.67		1.196.425.289,09		3.960.697.36		2.693.829.043.05
- 12		\sqcup	356.619.699.45		143.284.685.92 21		699.904.363.37 1.15		2.965.006.38		.63.302.962.39 2.19
2		11.247.390,33	130.636.669.01		24, 304, 494, 84		154.761.164,45		1-115-335-26		294-344-826,14 4.
		71.697.025.30	687.076.369,06		167.309.178,76		854.665.547,82		4,080.341,66		1.877.647.788.73
10	20.296,34 200.234,72 204.356,35 28.904,35 77.64,35 3.033.928,47 3.033.928,47 8.604,615.03	*.6%+.X0.X	V22.592.106,97	63.092,61 9.967.192,82 18.963.286,88	73-926-794,75	3.144.697,92 2.237.562,07 702.008,39 10.664,333,63 11.666,373,99 13.009,383,09 149,266,11 296,884,401,39	496.520.901,72	8.245.08 65.187.30 570.641.30 575.993.03 775.993.44	\$6,064.290.5	25, 790, Mar. 6 26, 790, Mar. 5 27, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 10	870.526.080,46
6	91,249,246,18	9.799.064.14	92.167.269.28	3.306.464,14	3.308.484,14	99.475.779,42	95.675.749.42	: - T	1	34.182.522.341.	14.12.52.41.A
	5.33.127.69 9.304.006 1.798.136,13 1.16.347,62	6.638.360.43	27.471.692,38	8,946,88 160.942,69 853.990,72 427.226,23	1.453.048,58	46.192.11 2.730.663.64 3.643.64 5.545.63 5.445.63 5.445.63 5.445.63 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07 7.619.07	29.324.741,16		95.7885.BA	78.577.22 4.78.506, 86 8.28.504, 77 2.28.107, 60 7.44.381, 78 10.78.00, 72 42.52.967, 94	93.926.711,63
	6,302.33 7.656.81 66,923.99 26,923.99 26,923.99 199.120.39 631.33.46	- 1.184.315.47	- 16.660.984.42	22.946,92 22.946,92 22.945,93 24.00,413 2.647,647,64	- 2.571.362,62	26.782.8 19.684.8 19.687.8 19.687.8 19.69.9 10.705.1 10.705.1 10.705.1 10.705.1 10.705.1 10.705.1	- 19.031.947,04	1.197.85 1.755,73 6.805,06 6.356,65 22.326,79	92'562'69 -	2.422.1 2.422.1 2.422.1 2.426.5 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1 2.426.1	- X8.787.937,22
•	360,609,73 %0,669,73 81,669,97,16 81,095,997,62 2,787,092,96 11,949,108,94	20.622.519,05	256.289.820,23	20, 244, 62 20, 244, 63 20, 244, 644, 64 20, 716, 241, 64	29.339.866,70	503-82-42 303-82-42 303-82-103-19 6-108-27-70-12 11-23-70-12 66-73-60-59	295-629-686,93	7, 78, 78 166, 600, 18 335, 266, 17 337, 265, 77	1.736.601,96	26.3% 66 26.3% 66 26.28.3.9 11.90.67.11 12.90.57.11 26.90.13.3 11.20.31.3 11.20.31.3	656.568.317.93
•	286-537-24 286-537-24 357-609-29 7-333-962-09 11-212-27-29 6-239-486-10 13-203-266-10	72.300.735,63	815.381.469,48	8.994.28 11.236.307.33 11.036.35.42.62 23.390.944.67	120.401.556.79	3.683.87, 34 9.099.130.17 1.371.613.13 1.371.643.17 1.071.843.18 1.071.843.18 1.071.843.18 1.071.843.18 1.071.843.19 1.071.843.19 1.071.843.19 1.071.843.19	935.963.026,27	74-107,17 83-259-67 74-057-56 75-259-05 1-11/3-022-66 1-1802-766-67	4.832.776.58	1,007.783,23 7,605.981,97 7,605.963,93 1,668.260,93 16.999.072,14 160.999.072,14 342.345.993,10	1.789.733.991.62
•	1977 1977 1978 1978 1978 1960 1960 1961			1978 1997 1990 1991 1941		1976 1977 1977 1978 1978 1978 1980 1981		1977 1977 1978 1979 1979		1976 1976 1976 1976 1976 1980 1980	
,	Emperoaction cloud & accident to the control of the	TOTAL & 6102	TOTAL APT. B 610	Antican on favor des bandlaspie	TOTAL ART. B 611	West Carpins s 63		QUETTA 8 Q POPRA SOCIAL MONTO-GIFFIERCES PLOTES EL TITOLE PERTANOLIES	TOTAL CRAFITUR S 62	Tell definit	,
~	18 102										
				ğ							

٠.			
ΜÌ	ιι	.ion	ECU

	Budget nomenclature	Appropriations available	Amount requested	Shortfall (%)						
6000	Agriculture	9.73	11.61	19.32						
6001	´Textiles	28.97	30.61	5.66						
6010	Young people - training	714_10	1137.98	59.36						
6011	Young people - employment	210.29	285.96	35.98						
6030	Migrant workers	54.12	201.46	272.25						
6050	Women	. 35-66	93.50	162.20						
60		1052.87	1761_12	67.27						
6100	Regions	625.69	999.02	59.67						
6101	Groups of firms	-23.61	28.01	18.64						
6102	Technical prgress	72.05	118.90	65.02						
6110°	Handicapped persons	169_69	264.48	55.86						
61		891.04	1410_41	58.29						
62 .	Pilot schemes	5.25	8.01	52.27						
60-62	Total	1949.16	3179.54	63.12						

V.1 -_ AMOUNTS REQUESTED AND REFUSED - 1983

By budget item

million ECU

		Amounts	Amounts	Amounts refused						
	Budget nomenclature	requested	approved (*)	nón- acceptable	non-	non- priority	Weighted reduction	Totak		
6000	Agriculture	11.61	8.54	, ==			3.07	3.07		
6001	Textiles	30.61	25.73			4.88		4.88		
6010 6011	Young people-training Young people-employment	1137.98 285.96	692.15 200.99	1.88	27.33 21.85	250.02 63.12	166.60	445.83 84.97		
6030	Migrants	201.46	53.35			,	148.11	148.11		
6 050	Women	93.50	34.95		0.06	0.03	58.46	58.55		
60	·	1761.12	1015.71	. 1.88	49.24	318.05	376.24	745.41		
6100	Regions	999.02	609.27		4_91	8.61	376.23	389.75		
6101	Groups of firms	28.01	18.86			9.15		9.15		
6102	Technical progress	118.90	74-21	0.81	9.58	20.96	13.34	44.69		
6110	Handicapped	264-48	175.02	-		2.39	87.07	89.46		
61-		1410_41	877.36	0.81	14 - 49	41.11	476.64	533.05		
62	Pilot projects	8.01	3_84		0.56	3-61		4.17		
60-62	Total	3179.54	1896.91	2.69	64.29	362.77	852.88	1282.63		

^(*) Not including amounts released for re-use (27.5 million ECU) and amounts recommitted (6.89 million ECU).

V_2 -_ AMOUNTS REQUESTED AND REFUSED IN 1983

By Member State

(million ECU)

	Amounts	`0 m a	Amounts refused								
Member State	Requested	Amounts approved*	non-ácceptable	non eligibles	non- priority	Weighted Reduction	Total				
Belgium	63.93	31.31	0.81	9.07	2.94	19.80	32.52				
Denmark	77.20	42.14			0.03	35.03	35.06				
Germany	407.87	106.74		2.20	23.56	275.36	301.12				
France	512.33	279.29		22.36	26.97	183.72	233.05				
Greece	134.06	121.92		8.24	3.90		12.14				
Ireland	184_14	183.65			0-44	0-05	0.49				
Italy	665.20	547.42	1.88	10.62	58-69	46.59	117.78				
Luxembourg	1-46	0.95				0.51	0.51				
Netherlands	52.93	23.85	-	0.06	1.02	28.00	29.08				
United Kingdom	1080.42	559.64		11.75	245.20	263.82	520.78				
TOTAL	3179.54	1896.91	2.69	64.30	362.75	852.88	1282.63				

^(*) Not including amounts released for re-use (27.55 million ECU= and amounts recommitted (6.89 million ECU)

VI - APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE - 1983

1. By field of intervention and priority

million ECU

Budget nomenclature		1	Pri	iorities		non	non-	non	Total	
		1	2	3	4	5	priority	accept- able	eligible	requested
6000	Agriculture	11.61	j						1	11.61
6001	Textiles	17.32	8.41						4.88	30-61
6010 6011	Young people-training Young people-employment	233.56	213.37 47.20	411.82 113.72			1.88	27.33 21.85	250.02 63.12	1137.98
6030	Migrants	201.46								201.46
6050	Women	23.57	69.84					0.06	0.03	93.50
60		527.59	338.82	525.54			1.88	49.24	318.05	1761.12
6100	Regions	471.32	7.94	112.23	96.88	297.12		4.91	8.61	999.02
6101	Groups of firms	18.86	}	,			}	}	9.15	28.01
6102	Technical progress	49.81	37.74				0.81	9.58	20.96	118.90
6110	Handicapped -	101.92	160.17						2.39	264.48
61		641.91	205.85	112.23	96.88	297.12	0.81	14.49	41.11	1410.41
6200	Piłot projects	3.84	·					0.56	3.61	8.01
60-62	Total	1173.34	544.67	637.77	96.88	297.12	2.69	64.29	362.77	3179.54

VI - APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE - 1983

2. By region and sector

(million ECU) ,

ITEM:	HEADING	Absolute priority regions	Other ERDF regions	.Other Community_ regions	Total
6000	Agriculture	1.89	5.42	4.30	11.61
6001	Textiles	4.05"	10.05	16.51	30.61
6010	. Young people-training	158.71	634.36	344.91	1137.98
6011	Young people - employment F 3 F 4	22.14 6.81	90.26 60.57	75.72 30.46	188.12 97.84
6030	Migrant workers	21.22	74.76	105.48	201.46
6050	Women	2.68	49.90	40.92	93.50
6100	Regions	472.70	518.80	7.52	999.02
6101	Groups of firms	0.57	15.01	12.43	28.01
6102	Technical progress	18.55	49.72	50.63	118.90
6110	Handicapped persons	79.05	100.61	84.82	264.48
	Total	788.37	1609.46	773.70	3171.53

2397.83 = 75.60 X

NB : Excluding 6 200 - Pilot schemes.

VII. AMOUNTS COMMITTED - 1983

Breakdown by Member State and by budget item

Member State	Belg	ium	Den	ark	Germar	יאַ	Fran	ce	Gree	ece	Inel	and	Ital	.у	Luxent	oourg	Nethe	rlands	United .Kingdo		TOTAL	_S
Sector	MECU	z	MEÇU	X.	₽ÆÇU	z	MECU	z	MECU	z	MECU	χ	r₁ECU	χ	MECU	z	MEÇU	χ	MECU	x	MECU	*
6000 Agriculture 6001 Textiles 6010 Young people-trains 6011 Young people-empl. 6030 Migrant workers 6050 Women	7.87 9.07 0.42	4.51 0.79	0.88 21.60 0.82	0.13 10.74 1.54 0.46	4.58 32.49 4.32 17.42	2.15 32.65	5.32 138.83 11.35 5.84		0.51 28.49 4.23 1.94	1.97 4.10	57.70 12.55 0.06		7.48 97.33 38.77 10.26	33.53 28.95 14.00 19.28 19.23 8.61	0-25 0-51		0.47 8.75 1.47 3.04	0.73	6.56 322.36 97.28 13.55	48.36		100 100 100 100
60	18.26	1.79	23.46	2.30	77.62	7.62	173.29	17.01	35.91	3.53	71.62	7.03	159.72	15.68	0.76	0.07	14.29	1.40	443.87	43.57	1 018.80	100
6100 Regions 6101 Groups of firms	7.02	1.18	10.89 0.79	1.83 4.20	2.02	0.34		12.03 18.78	55.64 0.35	9.34 1.86	1	12.68	í	49.90 75.16			4.72	0.79	70_97	11.91	595.74 1,8.80	
6102 Technical progress 6110 Handicapped			0.21 6.80		2.82 27.86	3.94 16.63				6.33 10.04		20.81	34.88 26.91		0.18	0.11	2.64 2.08			16.23 18.57	71.56 167.51	1
61	14_03	1.64	18.69	2.19	32.70	3.83	103.96	12.18	77.34	9.06	110.37	12.93	373.21	43.72	0.18	0.02	9.44	1.11	113.69	13.32	853.61	100
6200 Pilot schemes	0.40	10.42		-	0.31	8.07	0.35	9.11	0.77	20.05			1.09	28.39		÷	0.51	13.28	0.41	10.68	3.84	100
60-62 TOTAL	32.69	1.74	42.15	2.25	110.63	5.90	277.60	14.79	114.02	6.08	181,99	9.70	534.02	28.46	0.%	0.05	24.24	1.29	557.97	29.74	1 876.25	100

VIII - ALLOCATION OF ASSISTANCE APPROVED - 1983*

1. Absolute priority regions

Region	: Sector	Amount approved	Total amount approved per region
Greenland	Handicapped persons Regions	0.10	10.77
.	Regions	10.36	10.46
French Overseas		3.07	
Departments	Young people - Training	4.61	
	Young people-Employment	0.64	
	Regions	38.45	46.77
Greece	Agriculture	0.35	
	Women	0.39	
	Groups of firms	0.36	
	Handicapped persons.	24.10	
	Young people-Training	28.49	
	Young people-Employment	4.23	
	Migrant workers	1.94	
	Technical progress Regions	4.67 56.12	
	Regions Textiles	0.51	121.16
	10AU1U03	1	
Ireland	Women	0.59	
	Handicapped persons	35.04	
	Young people-Training	57.41	
	Young people-Employment	12.89	
	Migrant workers	0.06	
1	Regions Textiles	76.95 '	
	rextites	0.72	183.66
Mezzogiorno	Agriculture		
rie 220g TOT NO	Women	1.54	
	Groups of firms	1.49	
	Handicapped persons	8.48	
	Young people-Training	17.92	
	Young people-Employment	3.58	
·	Migrant workers	8.66	
<i>,</i>	Technical progress	4.93	
·	Regions	253.13	
	Textiles	2.37	302.32
Northern	Women	0.20	
Ireland	Handicapped persons	8.26	
11 C Curio	Young people-Training	43.74	
	Young people-Employment	3.93	
	Regions Textiles	37.18	93.46
	10001003		
TOTAL		1	757.83

^(*) Not including amounts released for re-use and any amounts re-commited.

2. Absolute priority regions since 1979

REGIONS .	Total an	nount appr	oved by f	inancial	year	Approval		total amo financial	unts appro year	ved by
	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983
Greenland	5.60	5.70	7.41	7.94	10.46	0.72	0.56	0.74	0:52	0.55
French Overseas Departments	24.00	29.16	28.91	38.32	46.77	3.10	2.87	2.89	2.50	2.47
Greece		-	29.87	60.31	121.16			2.99	3.94	6.40
Ireland	58-60	82.50	105_68	144.89	183.66	7.57	8.13	10.57	9-46	9.70
Mezzogirono	173.50	172.79	209.80	281_00	302.32	22_40	17.03	20.98	18.34	15.97
Northern : Ireland	37.40	45.00	52.90	83.77 ;-	93.46	4_83	4.43	5.29	5.47	4.94
TOTAL	299_10	335.15	434_57	616.23	757.83	38.62	33.02	43.45	40_22	40.03
Total amounts approved	774.45	1014.93	1000.15	1531.98	1893.07					

^(*) Not including amounts released for re-use and any amounts re-committed.

VIII - ALLOCATION OF ASSISTANCE APPROVED IN 1983 *

3. By region and sector

(million ECU)

ITEM,	HEADING	Absolute priority regions	Other ERDF regions	Other Community regions	Total
6000	Agriculture	1.89	3.98	2.67	8.54
6001	Textiles	3.75	8.29	13.69	25.73
6010 '	Young people-training	152.17	369.65	170.34	692.16
6011	Young people-employment	25.27	102.83	72.89	200.95
6030	Migrant workers	10.66	16.85	25.83	53.34
6050	Women	2.67	16.23	16.05	34.95
6100	Regions	472.20	137.07	0.00	609.27
6101	Groups of firms	0.57	10.76	7.53	18.86
6102	Technical progress	9.60	32.73	31.88	74.21
6110	Handicapped persons	79.05	82.16	13.81	175.02
	TOTAL	757.83	780.55	354.69	1893.07
	h	1538.38	= 81.26 X		<u> </u>

(*) Not including amounts released for re-use and amounts re-committed.

IX.1 COMMITMENTS 1973 - 1977

Breakdown by country of origin of promoters

Member State			million	n u.a.				_				
-				o 1976 fo ed out in		committed in		Ρ	ercentag	es		
	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977/8	1977	.1973	1974	1975	1976	1977/8	1977
Belgium	7.20	6-54	8.02	7:85	1.85	9.33	3.9	2.6	2.2	1.8	0.7	1.5
Denmark	5.05	11.97	8-94	10.43	0.59	13.78	2.8	4.7	2.4	2.4	0.2	2.3
Germany	19.94	27-93	41.73	44.42	15.88	59.29	10.9	10.9	11.2	10.2	5.9	9.6
France	32.19	49.95	73.83	76.60	49.80	125.74	17.7	19.6	19.8	17.5	18.6	20.4
Greece	· -	-	-	} _	-		-	} -	-	-	} -) n=
Ireland -	9.79	16.87	22.57	31.67	19.63	46.97	5.4	6.6	6.1	7.2	7.3	7.6
Italy	43.70	72.33	95.53	146.46	154.16	120.00	24.0	28.4	27.7	33.3	57.5	19.5
Luxembourg	0.04	0.01	0.03	0.07	0.23	0.01	0_1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	-
Netherlands	6.77	6.71	10.94	12.58	0.09	12.26	3.7	2.6	2.9	2.9	-	2.0
United Kingdom	57.40	62.27	110_24	106_39	26.14	228.25	31.5	24.5	29.6	24.4	9.7	37.1
	-							.l				
TOTAL	182.68	254.58	371.83	436.47	268.37	615.63	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0

IX.2 - BREAKDOWN BY COUNTRY OF ORIGIN OF PROMOTERS

Commitments 1978 - 1983

million EUA/million ECU from 1981.

Member	 		Amount	ts committe	ed				Per	centages		
State	1978	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983	1978	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983
Belgium	11.08	15.94	29.30	22.73	23.57	32.29	2.0	2.1	2.9	2.3	1.6	1.7
Denmark	14.24	14.70	19.43	24.40	27.33	42.15	. 2.5	1.9	1.9	2.4	1.8	2.2
Germany	57.26	52.88	107.96	73.69	94.97	110.32	10_1	6.8	10.6	7_4	6.3	5.9
France	86.20	134.82	194.96	141.12	264.65	277.25	15.2	17.4	19.2	14.1	17.6	14.8
Greece				29.87	52.38	113.25			}	3.0	3.5	6.0
Ireland	44.41	- 58.13	79.69	105.68	143.11	181.99	7.8	7.5	7.9	10.6	9.5	9.7
Italy	233.10	281.23	327.15	340.77	440.86	532.93	41.0	36.3	32.3	34_1	29.3	28.5
Luxembourg	0.23	1.00	0.93	0.57	0.49	0.94	Ò.0	0.1	0.1	0_1	0.0	0.1
Netherlands	9.81	19.32	18.30	12.68	15.88	23.73	1.7	2.5	1.8	1.3	1.0	1.3
United Kingdom	111.75	196.43	236.50	248.64	442.70	557.56	19.7	25.4	23.3	24.9	29.4	29.8
TOTAL	568.08	774.45	1014.22	1000.15	1505.94	1872.41	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0

X - PAYMENTS BY COUNTRY AND YEAR OF COMMITMENT

1973 - 1983

Manulia			million u.	.a.				mi	llion ECU		
Member State	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978 (1)	1979 (2)	1980 (3)	1981 (4)	1982 (5)	1983 (6)
Belgium	4.23	4.70	5.23	5.93	8.83	6.27	9_94	21.02	19.42	5.61	3.05
Denmark	4.66	11.79	8.49	9.71	12.05	12.26	13.36	16.89	17.32	14.19	8.02
Germany	16.16	25.08	39.32	30.84	54.95	52.21	46.74	89.10	55.25	61.03	18.49
France	26.60	43.33	57.04	59.54	103.58	72.81	113.96	151.82	101.70	132.34	16.47
Greece					-				16.73	23.91	10.82
Ireland	8.68	13.04	16.56	25.91	44.29	33.67	49.78	63.77	79.82	102.71	92.61
Italy .	32.48	60.10	72.58	114.64	157.67	204.88	197.55	225.95	185.34	166.64	38.44
Luxembourg	-	0.01	0.04	0.04	0.07	0.19	0-96	0.68	0.22	0.03	0.01
Netherlands	5.96	5.51	7.74	9.36	10.71	6.38	11.84	12.69	8.99	6.52	1.89
United Kingdom	52.95	58.49	93.90	99.79	204.25	97.04	153.24	186.72	198.15	308.39	43.39
TOTAL	151.72	222.05	300.90	355.76	596.40	485.71	597.37	768.64	682.94	821.37	233.19

⁽¹⁾ at the December 1978 rate.

⁽²⁾ at the December 1979 rate.

⁽³⁾ at the December 1980 rate.

⁽⁴⁾ at the December 1981 rate.

⁽⁵⁾ at the December 1982 rate.

⁽⁶⁾ at the December 1983 rate.

XI - AMOUNTS PAID IN 1982 BY YEAR OF COMMITMENT

Member State	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983	Total
Belgium	-	_	-	0.01	5.86	10.05	1.91	3.05	20.88
Denmark	-	-	-	-	0.67	4.37	1.78	8.02	14.84
Germany	-	-	-	0.15	17.68	11.36	26.80	18.49	74.48
France	_	-	0.05	0.14	9.74	25.98	94.21	16.47	146.59
Greece	-	-	-	-	-	3.19	7.38	10.82	21.39
Ireland		-	-	0.06	5.61	8.77	28.30	92.61	135.35
Italy	_	1_08	30.03	13.18	60.84	32.13	77.24	38.44	252.94
·Luxembourg	-	-	-	-	0.06	0.22	-	0.01	_ 0.29
Netherlands	-		0.06	0.16	0.28	5.03	4.67	1.89	12.09
United Kingdom	-	0.04	0.34	0.11	4.26	56.99	144.43	43.39	249.56
TOTALS	-	1.12	30.48	13.81	105.00	158.09	386.72	233.19	928.41

XII - AMOUNTS RELEASED FOR RE-USE IN 1983

1. Under 1983 Budget

Item	6000	6001	6010	6011	6030	6050	6100	6101	6102	6110	6200	Total	% of total committed by country
Country										ļ			
Belgium			i.		İ								0.0
Denmark		·]			}-				0.0
Germany			-										0.0
France		1	0.22				0.59		0.83	0.05		1.69	0.6
Greece)	0.48		0.14	7.28		7.90	6.5
Ireland			0.35	0.34		:	1.77			0.18	}	2.64	1.4
Italy	-	0_10	0.57			i i	10.98	0.06	1.94		i l	13.65	2.5
Luxembourg									<u> </u>				0.0
Netherlands				ĺ		1				ľ			0.0
United Kingdom	}		0.24				1.43			}. -		1.67	0.3
Total		0.10	1.38	0.34			15.25	0.06	2.91	7.51		27.55	1.5
% of total	ļ -	<u> </u>							-				
committed by budget item	0.0	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.0	2.5	0.3	3.9	4.3	0.0		

XII ~ AMOUNTS RELEASED FOR RE-USE IN 1983

2. _ Under 1982 Budget

				_	. .			-	_		_	_	- 111112	011 2007
Item	6000	6001	6010	6011	6030	6050	6100	6101	6102	6110	6200		Total	% of tota committed by country
_ country			 	 		 	 	ļ		 			 	
Belgium			0.03		0.02		}						0.05	0.2
Denmark				0.07				0.63					0.70	2.5
Germany			0.25	1.43		1.51			0.26				3.45	3.6
France	0.13	1.67	1.37	2.21	0.04	1.65	5.33	0.16	1.82	0.07			14.45	5.4
Greece		l	0.50			0.04	0.91		0.08	0.52			2.05	3.4
Ireland	ł	ł	7.35	0.24	0.06	0.07	6.25	ł		0.02			13.99	9.6
.Italy	0.90	4.19	3.63	0.09		0.33	49.17	3.85	6.98	1_14			70-28	15.4 '
Luxembourg		1	[1			-	(1						
Netherlands	1		<u> </u> -	}]	0.61				0.61	3.7
United Kingdom		0.03	16.86	6.74	0_01	0.21	17.79] 	0.29	1.67			43.60	9.8
Total	1.03	5.89	29.99	10.78	0.13	3.81	79.45	4.64	10.04	3.47			149.18	9.71
% of total : committed by _ budget item	10.5	22.3	6.6	7.1	0.3	13.9	13.0	26.4	17.1	2.8	0.00			

XIII - ADVANCES PAID IN 1983 AGAINST COMMITMENTS MADE FROM 1978

TO 1983 BY COUNTRY AND AS PERCENTAGES OF TOTAL PAYMENTS

Year	1978	1979	1980	1981	1982	1983	Total	•
Hember State								
Belgium	0.00	0.00	0.37	3.72	1.57	1.67	7-33	35.1
Denmark	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.03	1.78	8.00	9_81	66.1
Germany	0.00	0.00	3.35	1_41	19.88	14.59	39.23	52.7
France	0.00	0.05	0.05	4.99	94.20	16.28	115_57	78.8
Greece				1.46	7.26	10.82	19.54	91.4
Ireland	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.47	9.13	91.64	101.24	74.8
Italy	0.00	0.00	5.91	8.79	75.90	38.44	129-04	51.0
Luxembourg	0.00	0.00	o.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
Netherlands	0.00	0.00	0-00	0.26	4.67	1.49	6.42	53.1
United Kingdom	0.05*)	0.06	2.81	1.13	. 81.43	41.27	126.75	50.8
Total 🕠	0.05	0.11	12.49	22.26	295.82	224.20	554.93	59.8

*) 1977 : 0.02 million u.a. 1978 : 0.03 million ECU.

APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE AND COMMITMENTS SINCE

INTRODUCTION OF THE WEIGHTED REDUCTION SYSTEM

	Applicat	ions for as	ssistance		Commitments		:Weighted r available a		Indices (1978 = 100)		
Year	Amount in ECU	Indices (1978= 100)	Change on preceding year %	Amount in ECU Mio ECU	Indices (1978=100)	Thange on preceding year	1 ' ' '	Weighted: reduction in ECU	b. . X a.	а.	b.
1978	1.095.44	100.0	_	568.08	100.0		571_16	206.91	36.2	100.0	100.0
1979	1.316.72	120.2	+ 20-2	774.45	136.3	+ 36.3	823.75	299.57	36.4	144.2	144.8
1980	1.625.55	148.4	+ 23.5	1.014.22	178.5	-+ 31.0	1.021.92	234.14	22.9	178.9	113.2
1981	1.924.21	175_7	+ 18.4	997.17	175:4	- 1.8	1.108.38	704.23	63.5-	194.1	340.4
1982	2.888.20	263.7	+ 50-1	1.505.94	265.1	+ 51.2	1.577.85	937.99	59.5	276.3	453.3
1983	3.179.54	290.3	+ 10.1	1.872.41	329.6	+ 24.3	1.949.16	852.88	43.8	341.26	412.2

xv - COMMITMENTS 1973 - 1977

a) amounts released

(million u.a.).

		- Comm	nitment	s						Amoun	ts rel	eased			
Year	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	197	5	197	4	197	'5	197	6	19	77
Hember State						abs	x	abs	z	abs	γ	abs	x	2Ö£	×
Belgium	7.20	6.54	8.02	7.85	10.85	4.23	58.75	4.70	71.87	5.23	65.21	5.93	75.54	8.33	81.38
Denmark	5.05	11.97	8.94	10.43	14.34	4.66	92.28	11.79	98.50	8.49	94.97	9.71	93.10	12.05	84.03
Germany	19.94	27.93	41.73	44.42	74.52	16.16	81.04	25.08	89.80	39.32	94.22	30.84	69.43	54.95	73.74
France	32.19	49.95	73.83	76.60	157.91	26.60	82.63	43.33	86.75	57.04	77.26	59.54	77.73	103.58	65.59
Greece	-			-	· -	-	1 :-	-	_	-	-	-	-	_	-
Ireland	9.79	16.87	22_57	31.67	62.53	8.68	88-66	13.04	77.30	16.56	73.37	25.91	81.81	44,29	70.83
Italy	43.70	72.33	95.53	146.46	233.14	32.48	74.32	60-10	83.09	72.58	75.98	114.64	78.27	157_67	67.63
Luxembourg	0.04	0.01	0.03	0.07	0.14	_		0.01	100	0.03	100	0.04	57.14	0.07	50
Netherlands	6.77	6.71	10.94	12.58	12.35	5.96	88-04	5.51	82.12	7.74	70.74	9.36	74.40	10.71	86.72
United Kingdom	57.40	62.27	110.24	106.39	248.01	52.95	92.25	58.49	93.93	93.90	85.18	99.25	93.29	204.25	82.36
<u> </u>															
TOTAL	182.08	254.58	371.83	436.47	813.79	151.72	83.32	222.05	87.22	300.89	355.89	80.92	81.38	596.40	73.2

1

xv - COMMITMENTS 1973-1977

5) amounts released

(million u.a.)

		Comm	itments	; 	···			·	Am	ounts	relea	sed			- · · ·
Year	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	197	'3	19	74	19	75	197	76	197	7
Member State						abs	z	abs	z-	abs	z	abs	z	abs	x
Belgium	7.20	6.54	8.02	7.85	10.85	2.97	41.25	1.84	28.13	2.79	34.79	1.92	24.46	2.01	18.53
Denmark	5.05	11.97	8.94	10.43	14.34	0_39	7.72	0.18	1.50	0.45	5.03	0.72	6.90	2.29	15.97
Germany	19.94	27.93	41.73	44.42	74.52	3.78	18.96	2.85	10.20	2_41	5.78	13.61	30.64	19.57	26.20
France	32.19	49.95	73.83	76.60	157.91	5-59	17.37	6.62	13.25	16.79	22.74	17-06	17.06	54_33	34.4
Greece	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
Ireland	9.79	16.87	22.57	31.67	62.53	1.11	11.34	3.83	22.70	6-01	26.63	5.76	18.19	18.24	29.17
Italy	43.70	72.33	95.53	146.46	233_14	11.22	25.68	12.23	16.91	22.95	24.02	24.86	16:9F	68.30	29.3
Luxembourg	0.04	0.01	0.03	0.07	0_14	0-04	100,-	-	-	_	-	0.03	42.86	0.07	50
Netherlands	6.77	6.71	10.94	12.58	12.35	0.81	11.96	1.20	17.88	3.20	29.95	3.22	25.60	1.06	8.5
United Kingdon	57.40	62.27	110-24	106.39	248_01.	4.45	7.75	3.78	6.07	16.34	14.82	7.14	6.71	43.34	17.48
·	•			!								-			,
TOTAL	182.08	254.58	371.83	436-47	813.79	30.36	16.68	32.53	12.78	70.94	19.08	74.32	17.03	209_21	25.7

MUC

xv - COMMITMENTS 1973-1977

c) Still to be paid

		Commi	tments						,i	Still	L to b	e pai	d		
Year	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	197	'3	197	4	1975		1	976	19	777
Member State				}		abs	Z	abs	l x	abs	z i	abs	z	abs	z
Belgium Denmark	7_20 5_05	6.54	8.02	į	10.85	-	-	-	-	-	 - -	-	-	0_01 ′	0.09
Germany France	19.94	27.93	41.73	44.42	74.52	-	-	~ · _	-	-	-	-	-	'	
Greece · ·	ŧ -	16.87	22.57	-	63.53	-	<u>-</u>	- -	-	- -	-	-	-	-	-
Italy Luxembourg	43.70	72_33	95.53 0.03	146.46	233.14	-	-		-	-	- -	6,96	4,75°	7,17	3,07 -
Netherlands United	.6.77	6.71	10_94	12.58	12.35	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- ,	0,58	4,70 0,17
Kingdom	\$ 57.40 {	62.27	110.24	106.39	248.01		-	_	-	-	- 	_		0,42	∏.[./
TOTAL .	182.08	254.58	371.83	436.47	813.79	-	_	_	-	_	-	.6,96	4,75	8,18	1,01

XVI - COMMITMENTS 1978-1980

a) Payments

million ECU

)	Commitment	s			Paym	ents		
Year	1978	1979	1980	19	778	19	79	19	80
Member State				abs	x	abs	x	abs	x
Belgium	11_50	15.94	29.30	6.27	54.52	9.94	62.36	21.02	71.74
Denmark	14.28	. 14.70	19.43	12.26	85.85	13.36	90.88	16.89	86.93
Germany	62.26	52.88	107.96	52.21	83.86	46.74	88.39	89.10	82.53
France	103_14	134.82	194.96	72.81	70.59	113.96	84.53	151 .8 2	77.87
Greece	_	-		· -	-	-		- ·.	_
Ireland ,	46.94	58.13	79.69	33.67	71.73	49.78	85.64 \	63.77	80.02
Italy	256.22	281.23	327.15	204.88	79.96	197.55	70.22	225.95	69.07
Luxembourg	0.36	1.00	0.93	0.19	52.78	0.96	96-00	0.68	73.12
Netherlands	9_81	19.32	18.30	6.38	65.04	11.84	61.28	12.69	69.34
United Kingdom	115.71	196.43	236.50	97.04	83.86	153.24	78.01	186.72	78.95
Total	. 620.22	774.45	1014.22	485.71	78.31	597.37	77_13	768.64	75.79

-122

xvt - COMMITMENTS 1978-1980

b) Amounts released for re-use

	C	ommitment	s 		Amoun	ts release	d for re-	-use	
Year	1978	1979	1980	19	7/8	19	/9	15	80
Member State				abs	x	abs	x	abs	. x
Belgium -	11.50	15.94	29.30	2.41	20.96	4.08	25.60	2.56	8.74
Denmark	14.28	. 14.70	19.43	1.38	9.66	0.65	4.42	1.84	9.47
Germany	62.26	52.88	107.96	6.68	10.73	0.84	1.59	4.34	4.02
France .	103.14	134.82	194.96	0.10	0.10	3.99	2.96	14.51	7.44
Greece	_	1, + <u>-</u>	_	_	-	-	_	-	_
Ireland	46-94	58.13	79.69	9.61	20.47	3.73	6.42	12.22	15.33
Italy	256.22	281.23	327.15	12.00	4.68	30.46	10.83	30.64	9.37
Luxembourg	0.36	1.00	0.93	_	-	/ -	-	-	_
Netherlands	9.81	19.32	18.30	0.18	1.83	5.43	28.11	3.91	21.37
United Kingdom 	115.71	196.43	236.50	11.33	9.79	21.51	10.95	35.62	15.06
Total	. 620.22	774.45	1014.22	43.69	7.04	70.69	9.13	105_64	10.42

XVI - COMMITMENTS 1978 - 1980

c) Amounts released and cancelled

million ECU

) 	Commitment	s		Amounts r	eleased a	nd cancell	ed	
Year	1978	1979	1980	1	978	19	79	198	G
Member State				abs	z	abs	x	abs	x
Belgium	11.50	15.94	29.30	2.82	24.52	1.52	9.54	3.32	11.33
Denmark	14.28	. 14.70	19.43	0.51	3.57	0.69	4-69	0.70	3.60
Germany	62.26	52.88	107.96	3.36	5.40	2.76	5.22	7.23	6.70
France	103.14	134.82	194.96	27.21	26.38	15.89	11.79	6.05	3.10
Greece	_	· -	_	· -		-	-	-	
Ireland	46-94	58.13	79.69	3.40	7.24	4-48	7.71	2.88	3.61
Italy	256.22	281.23	327.15	38.06	14.85	31.38	11.16	21.63	6.61
Luxembourg /	0.36	1.00	0.93	0.17	47.22	0.03	3-00	0.21	22.58
Netherlands	9_81	19.32	18.30	2.49	25.38	. 1.29	6.68	1.31	7.16
United Kingdom	115.71	196.43	236.50	7.16	6.19	20.94	10.66	3.51	1.48
Total	620.22	774.45	1014.22	85.18	13.73	78.98	10.20	46.84	4.67

- 124

xvI - COMMITMENTS 1978 - 1980

d) Still to be paid

		Commitment	s			Still to b	e paid		
Year	1978	1979	1980	1.	978	19	'9	19	80
Member State				abs	×	abs	x	abs	x
Belgium	11.50	15.94	29.30	· _	_	0.40	2.51	2.40	8.19
Denmark	14.28	. 14.70	19.43	0.13	0.91	-	-	} -	-
Germany	62.26	52.88	107.96	0.01	0.02	2.54	4.80	7.29	6.75
France '	103.14	134.82	194.96	3.02	2.93	0.98	0.73	22.58	11.58
Greece	_	_			-	_	-	_	_
Ireland	46.94	58.13	79.69	0.26	0.55	0-14	0.24	0.82	1.03
Itály	256.22	281.23	327.15	1.28	0.50	21.84	7.77	48.93	14.96
Luxembourg	0.36	1.00	0.93	· _	_	0.01	1.00	0/04	4.30
Netherlands	9.81	19.32	18.30	0.76	7.75	0.76	3.93	0.39	2.13
United Kingdom	115.71	196.43	236.50	0.18	0.16	0.74	0.38	10.65	4.50
rotal .	620.22	774 - 45	1014.22	5.64	0.91	27.41	3.54	93.10	9.18

XVII - COMMITMENTS 1981 - 1983

a) Payments

million ECU

		Commitment	: s	<u> </u>		Paymer	nts		
Year	1981	1982	1983	19	81	198	32	19	83
Member State				abs	χ	abs	x	abs	x
Belgium	23.19	23.70	32.29	19.42	83.74	5.61	23.67	3.05	9.45
Denmark	24.48	- 27.54	42.15	17.32	70.75	14.19	51.53	8.02	19.03
Germany	74.64	95.10	110.32	55.25	74.02	61.03	64.17	18.49	16.76
France	141.78	266.86	278.94	101.70	71.73	132.34	49.59	16.47	,5.90
Greece	30.57	60.46	121.15	16.73	54.73	23.91	39.55	10.82	8.93
Ireland	105.72	145.15	184.63	79.82	75.50	102.71	70.76	92.61	50.16
Italy	341.01	456.35	546.58	185.34	54.35	166-64	36.52	38.44	7.03
Luxembourg	0.56	0.49	0.94	0.22	39.29	0.03	6.12	0.01	1.06
Netherlands	12.67	16.53.	23.73	8-99	70.96	6.52	· 39_44	1_89	7.96
United Kingdom	249.05	444.88	559.23	198.15	79.56	308.39	69.32	43.39	7.76
Total	. 1003.67	1537.06	1899.96	682.94	- 68.04	821.37	53.44	233.19	12.27

- 126

XVII - COMMITMENTS 1981 - 1983

b) Amounts released for re-use

million ECU

		Commitmer	nts		Amounts r	eleased fo	r re-use		
Year	1981	1982	1983	19	81	198	32	198	33
Nember State				abs	x	abs	Z .	abs	<u> </u>
Belgium	23.19	23.70	32.29	0.84	3.62	0.18	0.76	-	- -
Denmark	24.48	- 27.54	42.15	1.27	5.19	0.91	3.30	-	-
Germany	74.64	95.10	110.32	0-46	0.62	3.58	3.76	-	-
France	141.78	266.86	278.94	5.74	4.05	16.66	6.24	1.69	0,-61
Greece	- 30.57	60.46	121.15	2.12	6.93	10.13	.16.75	7.90	6.52
·Ireland .	105.72	145.15	184.63	14.33	13.55	16.05	11.06	2.64	1.43
Italy	341 ₋ 01	456.35	546.58	32.00	9.38	85.76	18.79	13.65	2.50
Luxembourg .	0.56	0.49	0.94	./.			-	-	-
Netherlands	12.67	16.53	23.73	1.85	14_60	1.26	7.62	· _	- ;
United Kingdom	249.05	444.88	559.23	39.94	16-04	45.79	10.29	1.67	0.30
Total	.1003.67	1537.06	1899.96	98.55	9.82	180.32	11.73	27.55	1.45

. - 727 - .

XVII - COMMITMENTS 1978 - 1980

c) Amounts released and cancelled

million ECU .

		⁻ Commitme	nts		Amounts	released	and cance	elled	
Year	1981	1982	1983	19	81	198	2	19	2.5
Member State				abs	x	abs	X	abs	χ
Belgium	23.19	23.70	32.29	0.75	. 3.23	-	-	-	-
Denmark	24.48	.27.54	42.15	-	_	-	-	-	-
Germany	74.64	95.10	110.32	1.99	2.67	-	-	-	-
France	141.78	266.86	278.94	3.63	2.56	-	-	-	7
Greece	30.57	60.46	121.15	0.01	0.03	-		-	-
Ireland	105.72	145.15	184.63	0.43	0.41	. -	-	-	-
Italy	341.01	456.35	546.58	4.23	1.24	-	_	-	
Luxembourg .	0.56	0.49	0.94	-	-	-	-	-	-
Netherlands	12.67	16-53	23.73	0.23	1.82	-	·,	-	-
. United Kingdom	249.05	444.88	559.23	0.85	0.34		-		-
Total	. 1003.67	1537.06	1899.96	12.12	1.21	-	_	-	-

.1

XVII - : COMMITMENTS 1981 - 1983

d) Amounts still to be paid

million ECU

		Commitmen	nts		Amount	s released	and can	elled	
Year	1981	1982	1983	19	981	19.	82	19	83
Member State	4			abs	z	abs	X.	abs ·	χ
Belgium	23.19	23.70	32.29	2.18	9.40	17.91	75.57	29.24	90.55
Denmark	24.48	27.54	42.15	5.89	24.06	12.44	45.17	34.13	80.97
Germany	74.64	95.10	110.32	16.94	22.70	30.49	32.06	91.83	83.24
France	141.78	266-86	278.94	30.71	21.66	117.86	44.17	260.78	93.49
Greece ·	30.57	60.46	121.15	11.71	38.31	26.42	. 43.70	102.43	84.55
Ireland	105_72 1	145.15	184.63	11.14	10.54	26.39	18.18	89.38	48.41
Italy .	341.01	456.35	546.58	119.44	35.03	203.95	44.69	494.49	90.47
Luxembourg	0.56	0.49	0.94	0.34	60.71	0.46	93.88	0.93	98.94
Netherlands \	12.67	16.53	23.73	1.60	12.63	8.75	52.93	21.84 -	92.04
United Kingdom	249.05	444.88	559.23	10_11	4.06	90.70	20.39	514.17	91.94
TOTAL	.1003.67	1537.06	1899.96	210.06	20.93	535.37	34.83	1639.22	86.28

- 129 -

XVIII - ESTIMATED NUMBER OF BENEFICIARIES

BY SECTOR OF INTERVENTION, 1982 AND 1983

SECTOR	BEN	EFICIARIES
	1982	1983
Agriculture	7,558	8,295
Textiles and Clothing	16,252	15,814
Migrants	278,500	299,500
Young people	792,410	745,000
Women	14,000	15,300
Regions	600,000	600,000
Technical Progress	35,400	42,500
Groups of firms	9,600	9,875
Handicapped	66,000	66,107
	1,819,720	1,822,391

XIX - LIST OF APPLICATIONS FOR ASSISTANCE FROM THE EUROPEAN SOCIAL FUND CONCERNING PILOT SCHEMES AND PREPARATORY STUDIES APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION UNDER THE 1983 BUDGET

		TITLE	NAME OF PROMOTER	AMOUNT OF AID AGREED
1.	BELGIUM	,		
	830345	Preparation of very under- privileged people for inte- gration into a working and living environment		BFR 1,841,750
. '	830346	To start a course to train immigrants to train young immigrants born in Belgium or educated wholly in Belgium	Centre Socio-Culturel des Immigrés de Bruxelles	BFR 1,402,500
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	830397	Training women in the sorting of used clothes and operations connected with the recycling of textile fibres	OXFAM, Belgium	BFR 1,169,770
	830402	Training for entrepreneurs to create viable new firms	Fédération Inter- provinciale Francophone de formation permanente (F.F.F.) Charleroi	BFR 7,930,000
	830691	To train a group of people to produce insulating panels from waste products	a.s.b.l. "Terre"	BFR 5,832,500
2.	DENMARK	None		
3.	FRANCE	·	'	
	830337	Job creation by unemployed persons	Centre de Recherche et d'Initiative des Chomeurs (C.R.I.C.), Clichy	FF 1,000,000
	830379	Creating employment in trans-frontier zones	Bureau de Temps Elémentaires, Paris	FF · 482,732
	830493	Training in computerised and interactive page make-up	Cours privé de promotion sociale de la Chambre syndicale typographique parisienne	FF 890,000
4. 6	SERMANY			
_				
-	830501	The occupational re- integration of foreign workers who have suffered heart attacks	Benedikt-Kreuz Rehabilitationszentrum, Bad Krozingen	DM 709,182

		TITLE	NAME OF PROMOTER	AMOUNT OF AID AGREED
5.	GREECE			
	830361	Training of teachers of adult education	Adult Education and Studies Centre (K.E.M.E.A.) Athens	DRA 6,902,500
	830399	Experimental accelerated training programme for mentally handicapped young people	"Pammakaristos" Inst- itute for mentally handicapped young people	DRA 24,087,360
	830400	Training of vocational guidance counsellors	OAED (Employment Office), Athens	DRA 6,175,000
	830401	Experimental training programme for gypsies	Directorate for Adult Education, Ministry of Education, Athens	DRA 12,454,125
	830746	Evaluation of the vocational training system in Greece in connection with youth unemployment	OAED (Employment Office), Athens	DRA 3,440,000
	830752	Training of management advisers for small and medium size industries	E.O.M.M.E.X.	DRA 9,535,500
6.	HOLLAND	‡ :		
	830394	Counselling and inform- ation work to promote the economic and social integ- ration of handicapped adults	Lucas Stichting voor Revalidatie, Hoensbroek	HFL 640,000
	830521	To obtain work in micro- electronics for unemployed young people	Dagelijks Bestuur van de Streekrad Oost- Groningen	HFL 451,000
	830686	To train young women and- women to become qualified to operate barges on inland waterways	Stichting Vrouwen Leren Werken in de Binnenvaart	HFL 199,000
7.	IRELAND	None		
8.	ITALY			
	830349	Possibility of using private management techniques in the public sector	A.N.A.P Associazione Nazionale Addestramento Professionale, Roma	LIT 402,750,000

		TITLE	NAME OF PROMOTER		AMOUNT OF AID AGREED
	ITALY cont/.	<u>.</u>			
	830350	Training of auditing staff for the management and internal auditing of budgets for small and medium size firms	Progetto Terziario s.p.a., Spoleto	LIT	210,604,000
	830351	Experimental training and employment of young people in coral and cameo work in a craft shop	A.S.I.P Organiz- zazione per la Cooperazione e le Sviluppo, Roma	LIT	48,393,750
	830352	Employment of women workers in rural tourism	C.R.O.D.I Centro per la Riqualificazione a l'Occupazione delle Donna Italiana, Roma	LIT	205,770,000
	830353	Training for prisoners on parole as fitters/ assemblers of components for the construction industry	Ente Scuola "Scuola Edile Genovese"	LIT	94,300,000
	830374	Formulation of a formal training curriculum for young community health and first-aid workers	A.I.T.A.E.D., Roma	LIT	95,000,000
	830381	Experimental system of distance learning	s.p.a. Accademia, Roma	LIT	180,000,000
	830384 ·	Development employment opportunities in the tourist industry in Carnia	C.O.O.P.S.I.N.D., Roma	LIT	126,500,000
	830711	To train instructors as experts in industrial diagnosis for small and medium size firms	M.E.E.T. Cultura e Technologia, Genova	LIT	133,990,000
9.	LUXEMBOURG	None			
10.	UNITED KINGD	ом —			
	830354	Pre-management training scheme for young black people	Wijaana Ltd., Brixton, London	UKL	25,95
	830689	Development of computer based training curriculum for young people	West Sussex County Council, Chichester	UKL	209, 475

BILAG/ANLAGE/ANNEX/ANNEXE/ALLEGATO/BIJLAGE XIX

LISTE OVER ANSØGNINGERNE GODKENT I 1983
LISTE DER 198³ GENEHMIGTEN ZUSCHUSSANTRÄGE
LIST OF APPLICATIONS FOR AID APPROVED IN 1983

LISTE DES DEMANDES DE CONCOURS AGREEES EN 1983 ELENCO DELLE RICHIESTE DI CONTRIBUTO NEL 1983 LIJST VAN DE IN 1983 GOEDGEKEURDE AANVRAGEN

Land	Kategori	Ansvarlig myndighed	gennemførelses- perio de	Antal personer	Kommission	ens tilskud	1	
Land	Kategorie	Träger	DorchfOhrungs- zeitrauss	Anzahl der Arbeitneh- mer	Zuschuss v genehmigt	on der Komm	nissi on	
Country	Category	Responsible bodies	Implementation period	Number of workers	Assistance of the Commission			
Pays	Catégori e	Organismes responsables	Période de réalisation	Effectifs concernés	Concours a	gréé par la	a	
Paese	Categoria	Organismi responsabiliti	Periodo di realizzazione	Numero di effectivi		Contributo concesso dalla Commissione		
Land	Categorie	Verantwoordelijke instelling	Tijdvak van uitvoering	Aantal- betrokken personen	Door de Co bijstand	mmissie toe	egeken de	
	·	_			n n m m	.v. .w. .c. .n. .n.		
1	2	3	· 4	5		6		1
					1983	1984	1985	

1	2	3	1 4	i 5		NCHES
	 				1	2
н	FE	CENTRE REPARTIR	01.01.83-	18	305.000,0	
	FE	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-	180	26.240.834,0	
	FE	OMSCHAKELEN V.Z.W.	01.01.83-		4.875.000,0	
	FE	OMSCHAKELEN V.Z.W.	01.01.85-	50	539.955,0	
	HA	FONDS NATIONAL DE RECLASSEMENT SUCTAL DES HANDICAPES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		4.395.436,0	
	на	FONDS NATIONAL DE RECLASSEMENT SOCIAL DES HANDICAPES	01.01.85-		124.854.257,0	
	НА	LA SERRE-OUTIL	101.01.83- 131.12.83		1.500.019,0	
	HA	LA PREVOYANCE SOCIALE A.S.B.L.	01.01.83- 31.12.85	500	22.429.000,0	4.277.000,0
	НА	CPAS	01.01.83-	25	420.878,0	20.277.000
	НА	CPAS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	20	920.300,0	
	НА	CPAS	101.01.83- 31.12.83	200	1.600.000,0	
	на	CPAS	01.01.85- 31.12.83		2.458.895,0	
	. HA	CPAS	01.01.83- 51.12.83	185	3.517.432,0	
	НА	CPA\$	01.01.83-	200	4.000.000,0	
	i i ha i	CPAS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	80	857.000,0	
	НА	CPAS	01.01.83-	12	1./12.000,0	
	HA	SHALOM LA MOISSON	101.07.83- 30.06.84	20	2.900.000,0	
	НА	LE CARAT	01.07.83- 30.06.86	120	7.191.190,0	7.974.905,0

. !	! . !		!	_] R.	ANCHES
1	2	3	4	5	1	2 3
В	HA	GEBIED VAN GENK EN HASSELT	01.10.83- 30.09.86	200	2.930.500,0	2.930.500,0
	НА	GEBIED VAN GENK EN HASSELT	01.10.83-	200	2.930.500,0	2.930.500,0
	НА	DISTRICT DE LIEGE	01.10.83- 30.09.86	200	5.861.000,0	5.861.000,0
	НА	FONDATION TRAVAIL ET SANTE	01.08.83-	50	2.093.914,0	2.553.305,0
	JE	FUNDS NATIONAL DE RECLASSEMENT SUCIAL DES HANDICAPES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	. 50	5.793.500,0	
	JE	AUMONIERS DU TRAVAIL A-S-B-L-	01.05.83- 30.04.86	50	6.100.000,0	6.466.000,0
	JΕ	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	150	21.864.724,0	
	JE	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	600	47.480.400,0	
	JE I	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLUI	01.01.63- 31.12.83	1.686	69.618.370,0	
,	JE	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-1 31.12.83	1.173	170.994.322,0	
	JE	INSTITUT MEDICO-PEDAGOGIQUE SAINT-MICHEL, SPA	01.12.83~ 30.11.84	20	8.287.000,0	
	JE	ASSUCIATION PEDAGOGIQUE D'ACCUEIL AUX JEUNES IMMIGRES	01.09.83-1 31.08.841	8	783.000,0	
 	JE	RIJKSDIENST VOOR ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.08.83- 31.07.86	50	2.601.963,0	5_139_654,0
	j je	FIAS A.S.B.L.	101.10.83-1 30.09.85	100	3.400.000,0	3.400.000,0
	JM	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-i 31.12.83	11.700	416.499.689,0	
 	M)	ECOLE D'ALPHABETISATION, MONS-BORINAGE	101.01.83-	295	630.979,0	•
! ! }	MI	DIENST VOOR MIGRANTEN V.Z.W.	01.01.83-	901	356,250,0	
	i MI	LE PIMENT A.S.B.L.	01.01.83-1 31.12.83	159	821.625,0	

1 1	2		! ,	!	Į k	NCHES
į		3	4 	5 		2 3
 B 	MI	ONTHAALCENTRUM VOOP GASTARBEIDERS VAN BRUSSEL	01.01.83-		450.000,0	
	MI	MINISTERE DE LA COMMUNAUTE FRANÇAISE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.068.125,0	
	MI	DE BUURT V.Z.W.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	450	428.363,0	
 	MI	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOT - ORGANISME DE DROIT PUBLIC	01.01.83- 31.12.85		5.514.143,U	
1	MI	ASSOCIATION PEDAGOGIQUE D'ACCUEIL AUX JEUNES IMMIGRES	01.09.83- 31.08.84		600.000,0	
	MI	CENTRE D'ACCUEIL "FOYER", BRUXELLES	01.07.83-		i 1.218.450,0	
! !	MI	VILLE DE BRUXELLES, C.C.I.B. N'AYANT PAS NAT. BELGE	01.09.83-	i 1/3 	187.500,U	
	MI	INSTITUT ST.JEAN BERCHMANS, LIEGE	01.09.83-	1.875	1.511.250,0	
	MI	SERVICE SUCIAL DES ETRANGERS, BRUXELLES	i 01_09_83- 31_08_84		2.455.190,0	
	MI	CONSEIL CONSULTATIF DES IMMIGRES, ST. JOSSE-TEN-NOODE	01.09.83- 31.08.84		88.125,0	
	PT	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	21	2.685.405,0	
	PT	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 1 31.12.93		2.497.469,0	
	РТ	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		3.542.750,0	
	I PT	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	i 25	. 4.945.874,0	
	PT	ONEM POUR LE COMPTE DE PLUSIEURS ENTREPRISES	1 01.01.83- 31.12.84	200	9.500.000,0	5.500.000,0
1	PT	CENTRE DE COOPERATION TECHNIQUE ET PEDAGOGIQUE	01.09.83- 28.02.85		1.730.186,0	865,093,0
1	RE	FOYER CULTUREL DE SART TILMAN	i 01_01_83- 31_12_83	500	23.000.000,0	
	RE	FUNOC	01.01.83- 31.12.83	300	18.000.000,0	·

			1	l .	TRANCHES I
1 1	2 1	3	4	5	1 2 3
В	RE	RADIO TELEVISION ANIMATION	01.01.83- 31.12.83	319	15.323.729,0
	RE	FAC	01.01.83-	150	3.097.814,0
	RE	O.N.E.M. POUR LE COMPTE DE PLUSIEURS ENTREPRISES	01.01.83-	800	36,500.000,0 21.500.000,0
! ! !	i RE I	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.100	
1 1. 1	RE	TROIS VALLEES	01.04.83- 31.03.84	160	- 1
 	I RE I	TITECH EUROPE S.A.	01.01.83- 31.12.85	j 51 	5-404-000,0 3-180-000,0 3-000-000,0
 	HE I	CENTRE D'EDUCATION PERMANENTE ET DE PROMOTION SOCIALE DES TRAVAILLEURS	01.01.83-	195	6.663.207,0
 	RE	LE GRISON	01.01.83-	200	8,200,000,0 . 8,600,000,0 9,250,000,0
	RE	ENTREPRENDRE DANS LE BORINAGE	01.01.83- 31.12.85	48	8.300.000,0 8.964.400,0 9.681.550,0
!	TE	OFFICE NATIONAL DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-	80	8.957.907,0
		•			
		·			
į					
				5	
<u>i</u>					·

1	2	3	4	5	TRA	ICHES	
		J	4	,	1	2	3
D	AG I	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83-1 101.01.83-1 1 31.12.83	107	529.495,0	,	
	FE	MUENCHNER VOLKSHOCHSCHULE E.V.	01.01.85- 31.12.83	200	150.000,0		
	FE I	VEREIN FUER FRAUENINTERESSEN E-V.	01.01.83- 01.12.83	60	25.000,0		
	f E	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	874	7.460.360,0		
	FE I	BUNDESANSTALT FUER APBEIT	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.246	13_9/9_955,0		
	FE I	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.07.83- 30.06.84	936	9.080.382,0		
	FE I	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.07.83- 30.06.84	2.165	10.771.150,0		
	FE	VEREIN ZUR BERUFLICHEN FOERDERUNG VON FRAUEN E.V.	01.08.83- 31.07.86	115	129.921,0	128.604,0	127.971,0
	FE	INSTITUT FUER BETRIEBSORG. UND INFORMATIONSTECH.(INBIT)	01.08.83- 31.12.83	25	119.027,0		
	АН	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.945	42.149.065,0		
	HA	JOHANNES-ANSTALTEN, MOSBACH	01.01.83-1 31.12.85	30	45.000,0	45.000,0	45.000,0
	НА	BUNDESMINISTER FUER BILDUNG UND WISSENSCHÄFT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	464	5.000.000,0		4360070
	НА	SENATOR FUER ARBEIT UND BETRIEBE, BERLIN	01.01.83- 31.12.83	. 26	178.325,0		
 	HA	LANDSCHAFTSVERBAND WESTFALEN-LIPPE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	100	1,500.000,0		
i 	HA I	LANDSCHAFTSVERBAND WESTFALEN-LIPPE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	499	600-000,0		
	НА	LANDSCHAFTSVERBAND RHEINLAND	101.01.83- 131.12.83	113	900.000,0		1
	HA	FREIHURGER HILFSGLMEINSCHAFT FUER PSYCHISCH KRANKE, BEHINDERTE UND GEFAEHRDETE E.V.	01.01.83- 31.12.84	200	182,400,0	182.400,0	
	HA I	DIE BRUECKE E.V.	01.07.83~1 30.06.86	30	126.671,0	151.176,0	171.917,0

7	·	TRANCHES				116 22.05.8	
1 1	2	3	4	5		2	3
D	НА	BUND UND LAENDER	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.007	9.000.000,0		,
	HA	STADT GELSENKIRCHEN - SOZIALAMT	01.07.83- 30.06.86		134.000,0	54.000,0	144.000,0
	HA	LAND BERLIN	01.07.83- 30.06.86	195	161.250,0	461.250,0	.782.000,0
	JE	BUNDESMIN. F. ARBEIT UND SOZIAL. F. LAENDER, GEMEINDEN	01.02.83-	30	325.656,0	325.320,0	322.755,0
	JE	BUNDESMIN. F. ARBEIT UND SOZIAL. F. LAENDER, GEMEINDEN	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.730	2.973.333,0		
	JΕ	BUNDESMINISTER FUER ARHEIT UND SOZIALORDNUNG FUER LAENDER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	612	4.572.891,0		
	JE	FRAUEN-ERWERBS UND AUSBILDUNGSVEREIN	01.01.83- 31.12.85		60.793,0	53.300,0	55.670,0
	JE	DIAKONISCHES WERK AN DEN SAAR	01.04.83- 31.03.86		107.090,0	112.027,0	95.821,0
	JE I	INTERNATIONALER BUND FUER SOZIALARBEIT	15.05.83- 14.05.86		1.857.399,0	1.857.399,0	.857.399,0
	JE	FORSCHUNGSINSTITUT FUER ARBEIT UND BILDUNG	01.01.83- 31.12.84		112.599,0	74_292,0	
	JE	DIAKONISCHES WERK AN DER SAAR -JUGENDBERUFSHILFE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	60	492.500,0		
	JE	BUNDESMINISTER FUER BILDUNG UND WISSENSCHAFT	01.01.83- 31.12.83		6.463.200,0		
	JE	BUNDESMINISTER FUER BILDUNG UND WISSENSCHAFT	01.01.83- 31.12.83		8.617.600,0		
	JE	BUNDESMINISTER FUER HILDUNG UND WISSENSCHAFT	01.01.83- 31.12.83		11.198.175,0		
	JE	LAND BERLIN - SENATOR FUER SCHULWESEN, JUGEND UND SPORT	01.01.83- 31.12.84		1.428.790,0	3/2,100,0	
	JΕ	FACHHOCHSCHULE WIESBADEN	01.06.83- 31.05.85	36	536.132,0	536.027,0	581.421,0
	JE	DEUTSCHER CARITASVERHAND E.V.	01.07.83- 30.06.85		250.500,0	250.500,0	
	JE	INTERNAT. CULTUR UND INFORMATION FUER FRAUEN, HAMBURG	01.10.83- 30.09.86		77.266,0	83,103,0	85.001,0

1	 .				TRA	NCHES	
		3	4	5	1	2	3
D	JE	MIN_ F. WIRTSCH., MITTELST. U. VERKEHR, BADEN-WUERTEMB.	01.09.83- 30.08.84		450.000,0		
} 	JE	BUNDESMIN. F. ARBEIT UND SOZIAL. F. LAENDER, GEMEINDEN	01.08.83- 31.07.84		66.700,0		
! 	JE	BERUFSBILDUNGSSTAETTE WESTMUENSTERLAND GMBH AHAUS	01.08.83-	52	37.500,0		
 	JE	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.09.83-	3.400	14_824_000,0		
! !	JE	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.09.83-	130	481-600,0		
] 	JE	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	101.09.83- 1 31.08.84		2.468.998,0		
! ! !	JE	LANDESWOHLFAHRTSVERBAND HESSEN	01.08.83-	12	125-115,0	125.115,0	125.115,0
 	JE	AUSBILDUNGSVERBAND METALL RUESSELSHEIM E.V.	 01.08.83- 31.07.86	10	177.708,0	196.580,0	200.000,0
! !	JE	ARREITSKREIS SOZIALE MINDERHEITEN E.V.	01.09.83-	200	145.635,0	151.763,0	158.459,0
<u> </u>	JF	BUNDESMINISTER FUER ARBEIT UND SOZIALORDNUNG FUER LAENDER	01.01.83-	100	67.500,0		
	JF	BUNDESMINISTER FUER ARBEIT UND SOZIALORDNUNG FUER LAENDER	01.01.83- 31.12.83		411_200,0		
	JF	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.09.83- 31.08.84		142.266,0		
: : :	JF	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.09.83- 31.08.84		569_065,0		
	JM	BUNDESMINISTER FUER ARBEIT UND SOZIALORDNUNG FUER LAENDER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.060	377.967,0		i i
; 1 1	JM	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	900	618.766,0		! !
! !	JМ	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	10.060	6_916_456,0		
! ! !	JM.	LAND BERLIN, SENATOR FUER ARBEIT UND BETRIEBE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		422.002,0		
	MI	HUND	01.01.83-	702	680.000,0		

!	! !		!	!	TRAN	CHES	22.03.84
1	2	3	4	5	1	5	3
D	мі	BUND	01.01.83- 31.12.85	1.290	1.301.500,0		
	MI	BUND	101.01.83- 31.12.83		9.500.000,0		
	MI	BUNDESLAENDER, GEMEINDEN	01.01.83- 31.12.83	28.916	11.709.765,0		
	MI	LAENDER BAYERN, BERLIN, MAMBURG, NIEDERSACHSEN NORORHEIN-WESTFALEN, RHEINLAND-PFALZ SCHLESWIG-HOLSTEIN	01.01.83- 31.12.83	335	348.472,0		
	MI	LAND BAYERN LAND BERLIN LAND NORDRHEIN-WESTFALEN	101.01.83- 31.12.83	0	1.823.132,0		
	MI	LAENDER BERLIN, BREMEN, HESSEN, NORDKHEIN-WESIFALEN GEMEINDEN ANGESTELLTENKAMMER BREMEN	01.01.83-		2.440.390,0		
	MI	BUND, LAENDER	01.01.83-	4.798	8.400.000,0		ı
	MI	LAENDER BAYERN, BERLIN	01.01.83-	2.110	1.107.627,0		!
	MI	LAND BERLIN	01.01.83-		17.456,0		•
 	MI	ERZBISTUM KOELN	01.01.83-	196	468-050,0		
 	MI	ISTITUTO SCOLASTICO ITALIANO, KOELN	101.01.83- 1 31.12.83	500 	472-650,0		ĺ
 - - -	MI	ISTITUTO SCOLASTICO ITALIANO, KOELN	01.01.83-	170	384_900,0		ļ
	MI	ISTITUTO SCOLASTICO ITALIANO, KOELN	101.01.85-		245_100,0		
) - M1 	STADT MANNHEIM - BEAUFTRAGTER FUER AUSLAENDISCHE EINWOHNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83		27.400,0		
	MI	MUNCHNEN VOLKSHOCHSCHULE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	962	226_250,0		i
	MI	BREMEN, SENATOR FUER BILDUNG	01.08.83-	224	176.540,0		ı
!	Pī	KREIS BORKEN	01.05.83- 30.04.84		98.500,0		1
	PT	BILDUNGSZENTRUM FUER INFORMATIONSVERAKBEITENDE BERUFE	01.01.83-	749	1.155.696,0		ļ

					DATE 22.05.84
! 1 !	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES
		_			1 2 3
D	PI	INSTITUT FUER BETRIEBSORG. UND INFORMATIONSTECH.(INBIT)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	157	222.854,0
} (Pī	INSTITUT FUER BETRIEBSORG. UND INFORMATIONSTECH.(INBIT)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	163	467.300,0
! (PT	SCHULE FUER KERNTECHNIK, KARLSRUHE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		571.550,u
	PT	SCHULE FUER KERNTECHNIK, KARLSRUHE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	322	526.950,0
	PT 	STADT PIRMASENS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	56	170.540,0
	PT	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	150	1.070.250,0
	PΥ	INSTITUT FUER BETRIEBSORG. UND INFORMATIONSTECH.(INBIT)	01.08.83- 31.07.84	50	42 . 979,U
	PT	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.07.83- 30.06.84	582	2.051.950,0
	RE	SENATOR FUER ARBEIT UND BETKIEBE, LAND BERLIN	01.01.83- 31.12.83	576	4.228.277,0
	RE	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	6/5	337.500,0
	16	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83		4.110.950,0
	TE	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83		3.455.010,0
	TE	BUNDESANSTALT FUER ARBEIT	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.305.340,0
	•			·	

1	· i				! TRANCHES		
! 1 !	2	.	4	5	1	5	3 !
DK	FE	VIBORG AMTSKOMMUNE STATEN OG KOMMUNER	01_07_83- 30_06_86	78	396.600,0	396.600,0	396.600,0
	FE	VIBORG AMTSKOMMUNE STATEN OG KOMMUNER	01.07.83-	8	39.512,0	39.512,0	39.512,0
	GE	ARBEJDSMINISTERIET, DIR. F. ARBEJDSMARKEDSUDDANELSERNE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		6.432.500,0		
] 	НА	AMTSKOMMUNER OG PRIMAERTOKOMMUNER	01.01.83-	1.100	1 1 13.389.802,0 1		
	HA I	AMTSKOMMUNER OG PRIMAERTOKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.422	30.764.665,U		
! !	AH	HESKYTTEDE PENSIONATER OG VAERKSTEDER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	. 8	854_011,0		
1 1 1 2	HA I	ODENSE KOMMUNE	01.08.83-	30	859.706,0	859.706,0	
	AH	ROSKILDE AMTSKOMMUNE OG KOMMUNERNE I AMTSKOMMUNEN	01.08.83- 31.07.85	60	722.500,0	/22 . 500,0	
! ! !	HA	ARHUS KOMMUNE	01.11.83- 31.10.86	200	2.350.000,0	2.450.000,0	.550.000.01
] 	JΕ	ARBEJDSMINISTERIET	01.01.83-	506	3.535.785,0		
	JE I	ARBEJDSMIN1STERIET	01.01.83- 51.12.83		3.350.000,0		
	JE	ARHUS AMTSKOMMUNE OG STATEN	01.01.83-	34	285.207,0		
1 1 1	JF	UNDERVISNINGSMINISTERIET	01.01.83- 31.12.83		75.356.289,0		
)) (JF	UNDERVISNINGSMINISTERIET	01.01.83-		3.088.372,0		
; ! !	JF	STATEN OG KOMMUNER	01.01.63- 31.12.83	2.600	5.806.140,0		
! ! !	JF	STATEN OG KOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	600	1.358.884,0		
1	JF	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83-		9.153.936,0		
1	JF	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	300	1.445.358,0		

1	1 2 1	3	!	!	IRAN	CHES	
j		J	4	5	1	2	3
DK	JF	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.500	22.483.352,0		
!	JF	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	500	3.211.907,0		
! !	JM	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	6.500	24.398.142,0		
1	JM	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.200	4_509_023,0		
!	Jm	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.500	22.483.352,0		
!	ML	STATEN, KOMMUNER OG AMTSKOMMUNER	01.01.83- 31.12.83	500	3.211.907,0		
	MI	UNDERVISINGSMINISTERIET (KOMMUNER)	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5,970,000,0		
1	MI	UNDERVISNINGSMINISTERIET, KOEBENHAVNS KOMMUNE	01.01.83- 30.09.84	67	740.000,0		
	PT	ARBEJDSMINISTERIET, DIREKTORATET FOR ARBEJDSMAFKED- SUDDANNELSERNE	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	83	1.716.916,0		
	RE I	GROENLANDS HJEMMESTYRE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3-517	68.654.300,0		
	RE	MINISTERIET FOR GROENLAND	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	126	4.822.950,0		
	RE	KNUD RASMUSSENS HOEJSKOLE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	60	1,126,250,0		
	RE	GROENLANDS HJEMMESTYRE .	101.11.83- 1 31.12.83	25	148.912,0		
	RE	SULISARTUT HOEJSKOLIAT	01.01.83- 31.05.83	25	579.716,0		
	RE	UNDERVISNINGSMINISTERIET, DIR. FOR ERHVERVSUDDANELSERNE	01.01.83-	328	6.061.000,0	_	
!	RE	UNDERVISNINGSMINISTERIET, DIR. FOR ERHVERVSUDDANELSERNE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		3.306.600,0	•	
1	RE	ARBEJDSMINISTERIET, DIR. F. ARBEJDSMAKKEDSUDDANELSERNE	01.01.63- 31.12.63		4.275.000,0		
			5 				1
·	i			1	•		

! .	! .!	,	!	!	TRANC	HES
1 1	2	3	4 	5	1	2 5
E	AG	ELLHNIKES KATASKEVES A.E.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	200	28.156.000,0	
1	FE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	800	26.647.500,0	
!	FE I	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PAKAGOGIKOTHTA\$	112.09.83- 1 23.12.83		4.768.500,0	
 	GE	PYR-KAL A.E.	101.07.83- 1 30.06.84		28.891.038,0	
	HA	IDRYMA KOINONIKON ASFALISEON	 01.01.83- 31.12.83		7.150.000,0	
!	НА	IDRYMA KOINONIKON ASFALISEON	101.01.83-	2.450	610.764.000,0	
	НА	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	15.02.83- 15.05.83	80	2.832.500,0	
! !	НА	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	 01.01.83- 31.12.83		83.271.210,0	
	НА	IDRYMA KOIKONIKIS PRONDIAS IDANNINON NEOMARTYS IDHNINON	01.01.83- 31.12.85	80	19,090.500,0 24.	244.000,0 30.940.425,0
	НА	ENOSH GONEON NOITIKOS YSTEROUNTON ATOMON	01.01.83- 31.12.83	50	16.605.000,0	
!	HA	PHAROS TYPLON ELLADOS	01.01.83- 30.06.83		5.721.576,0	
	HA	SYNDESMOS PROSTASIAS PAIDION	01.01.83- 31.12.85	48	3.779.289,0 4.	724.111,0
	HA	PANELLINIOS ENOSI GONEON KIDEMOMON APROS. ATOMON PAIDON	01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	4.808.576,0	
	HA	EDRYMA PROSTASIAS TYFLON VOREIOU ELLADOS "O ILIOS"	01.01.83- 31.12.83		6.977.149,0	
	НА	IDRYMA GIA TO PAIDI "I PAMMAKARISTOS"	01.01.83- 31.12.83		12.402.773,0	
	HA	DRAKOPOULEIO KENTRO AIMODOSIAS EES	01.01.83- 31.12.85		2.419.519,0	872_734,0 3_734_554,0
	НА	IDRYMA KOIKUNIKIS PRUNOTAS THESSALONIKIS :	01.01.83- 31.12.85	250	93.626.500,0 132.	008.800.0 170.067.040,0
<u> </u>	i HA	KENTRO EKPAIDEYSEOS KAI APOKASTASTASEOS TYFLON	01.03.83- 28.02.86		. 2 326 NOO O	791.200,0 10.256.400,0

1 1	2	3	 	5	TRANCHES
		J			1 2 3
E	HA I	IMUSIO PAIDIATKIKO NOSOKEMIO NTADU PENTELIS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	60	24.766.984,0
	HA I	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.09.83- 28.02.84	60	8.481.660,0
	HA	PHAROS TYPLUN ELLADOS	101-09-83- 1 31-08-85		10.004.7/1,0 12.325.250,0
1	HA	PHAROS TYPLON ELLADOS	01.09.83-	15	4.258.575,0
	НА	IDRYMA PERITHALPSEOS ANIATON MESSINIAS-PSYXIATREIO	01.09.83-	50	19.898.742,U 25.868.365,U 33.628.875,O
	НА	THERAPEFTIRION XRONION PATHISSEON-NIGRITAS	01.09.83- 31.08.86		17.327.750,0 22.526.900,0 29.284.200,0
	HA	IDRYMA KOINONIKON PRONOIAS AGIASOY-LESBOY "H THEOMITOR"	01.09.83- 31.08.86	70	49.527.500,U 76.338.350,0 97.429.200,U
	HA	KOINOPHELES IDRYMA PH.B.E. PARARTIMA-XANTHIS	01.09.83- 31.08.86	22	4.499.528,0 4.696.899,0 5.351.556,0
	HA	ORGANISMOS DEMOSIAS ANTILIPSEOS	01.09.83- 31.08.86	50	15.081.000,0 19.301.150,0 24.659.800,0
	HA I	YPOYRGEIO ETHNIKIS PAIDEIAS KAI THRESKEYMATON	01.07.83- 30.06.84	50	20.693.887,0
1	HA I	ETHNIKO IDRYMA APUKATASTASEOS ANAPIRON	115.11.83- 1 14.11.86	100	41.565.700,0 53.430.410,0 68.249.550,0
1	HA I	ETHNIKO IDRYMA APOKATASTASEOS ANAPIKON	01.09.83-	 	774.950,0
1	JE (SXOLH TOYRISTIKON EPAGELMATON	101.01.83- 31.12.83	<u> </u>	
 	JE	PRAKTIKH GALAKTOKOMIKH SXOLH IOANNINON	01.01.83- 30.06.83		4.692.600,0
1	JE	PRAKTIKO GEORGIKO SXOLEIO SYGGROY	01.01.83-		2.317.700,0
	JE	Y.E.N.	01.01.83		239.250.000,0
1	JE.	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYHAMIKOY	101.01.83-		30.580.000,0
!	JE	I ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKUY DYNAMIKOY I	101-01-83-	2.600	25,454.000,0

! . !	. !		!		TRANCHES		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3
E	JE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		228.096.000,0		•
	JE I	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.497.250,0		
	JΕ	DHMOS ARGYROUPOLIS	01.10.83- 30.09.84	20	7.114.250,0		i ! !
 	JE	KENTRO PAIDIKHS MERIMUHS KONITSHS	01.09.83- 30.08.86	. 30	5.434.390,0	6.614.159,0	110.001,0
	JE	KENTRO PAIDIKHS MERIMNHS KONITSHS	01.09.83-		5.434.390,0		, i
	JΕ	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83- 31.12.83		6.997.650,0		
	JE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83- 30.06.86	96	12.237.500,0	2.202.500,0 31.0	0,000.056
- -	JE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83- 30.06.86	8	91.300,0	90.750,0	13.750,0
	JE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.10.83- 30.06.84		198.695.000,0		1
! !	JĘ	NAYPIGEIA ELEYSINOS	01.07.83- 31.12.83	30	3.430.618,0		
	JE	YPOYRGEIO PAIDELAS	01.09.83- 30.08.84	25	10.976.570,0		
 	JE	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS .	01.07.83- 30.06.84	15	5.306.263,0		
	JE I	GALAKTOKOMIKH IOANNINON	01.07.83- 31.12.83		1.329.625,0		i
 	JE	YPOYRGE10 EMPORIKHS NAYTILIAS	01.10.83-		264.825.000,0	-	İ
 	JE	E.O.M.M.E.X.	1 30.06.84		7.590.000,0		
! ! !	l lE	E.O.M.M.E.X.	01.09.83-	20	3.025.000,0	•	
: ! !	JE I	E_0_M_M_E_X_	101.07.83-		8.607.500,0		1
1 	JE	E_O_M_M_E_X_	101.07.83- 1 30.06.84	330	33.137.500,0		

					DATE 22.05.84
1 1	2	3	1 4	5	TRANCHES
		-			1 2 3
E	JE	ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINONION ELLADOS	01.07.83- 21.12.83	U	24.660.235,0
!	JE	YP. YGEIAS G. LOGARIASMO TUN SXOLON ADELFON NOSOKUMUN	01.09.83-		122.3/u.233,0 150.469.376 188.459.074,0
	JE	YP. YGEIAS G. LOGARIASMO TON SXOLUN ADELFON NOSOKOMON	01.09.83- 31.10.86		239.518.316,0 260.730.186,0 19.259.194,0
	JE	ANOTEPH SXOLH ADELFON NOSOKOMON	01.10.83- 30.09.84	20	7.700.000,0
	JF	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83-	2.000	133.432.900,0
 	JF	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83- 31.12.83	1.000	21.780.000,0
! ! !	JF	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	01.07.83-	5.000	51.320.346,0
 	JM	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	01.01.83- 30.06.83	65U	18-604.899,0
	Mr I	DRGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	101.07.83-1 31.12.83	150	4.293.438,0
	JM ,	ELL. TA.	01.07.83-	1.267	30.866.138,0
	JM	ERT	01.07.83- 31.12.83	40	338.714,0
ı	ML	DHMOSIA EPIXEIRHSH HLEKTRISMOY	01.07.83- 31.12.83	470	15.678.366,0
	JM	HLPAP	01.07.83- 31.12.83	17	445.500,0
1	jm i	ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINUNION ELLADOS	01.07.83-1 31.12.83	U	4-680-416,0
	jm	ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINONION ELLADOS	01.07.83- 31.12.83	3.728	62.272.108,0
	MI	ELKEPA (GREEK CENTRE OF PRODUCTIVITY)	01.01.83- 31.12.83		11.000.000,0
	MI	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	01.07.83-1 30.06.84	910	29.968.125,0
 	MI	YPOYRGEIO PAIDELAS	01.07.83-	1.050	106-899-716,0
				•	

DATE 22-05-84

					PATE 22.05.84
1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES
		 			1 2 3
Ε	M1	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	01.07.83- 30.06.83	380	3.102.962,0
1 	1		1		
!	i wı	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	101.07.83- 21.12.83		2.213.750,0
† †	MI	 YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	 21.07.83=	350	2 889 MAD A
i	"	THOUSE THE PERSON OF THE PERSO	30.06.84		2.888.000,0
!	MI	I I YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	01.07.83-	200	1,973,400,0
!			31.08.83		·
	РТ	TITAN, A.E. VIOMICHANIA TSIMENTON	01.01.83- 101.12.83	262	12.893.100,0
ĺ			! !		
ļ Į	l PT	E.O.M.M.E.X. 	101.01.83-1 1 31.12.831	70	17.318.400,0
!	PT		1		
į	"	E.A.R. 	101.01.83-1	430	64-550-619,0
j I	i I PT	i I ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	i 101.01.83-	20	13.750.000,0
1		<u> </u>	! 31.12.83		,
1	PT	D_\$_V_E_	01.01.83-	360	27.775.000,0
i			31.12.83		
ĺ	PT	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	01.01.83-1 1 30.06.831	30	1.854.250,0
!			! !		
!	I PT	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	01.01.83-1 30.06.83	10	2.248.400,0
į	i I PT	 O.P.E.	01.01.83-	. 30	25,278,000,0
1			1 31.12.83		25121333073
!	PT	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	01.10.83-		10-175-000,0
i	į	1 1 1	30.06.84		
į	PΤ	I ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	01.09.83-1 31.12.83	25	4.015.000,0
			;		·
!	PT	I ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINONION ELLADOS	101.07.83-1 31.12.83		1 49.730.681,0 j
	 PT	1 	; 	32	11.965.250,0
İ	''	1	01.07.83~ 28.02.84	J2	1127030230,0
1	ļ ! Pī	i I E.O.M.M.E.X.	i 01.09.83-	25	1.595.000,0
!			31.08.84		
	PT.	E.O.M.M.E.X.	01.09.83-	140	7.227.000,0
i	<u>i</u>	<u> </u>	31.08.84		

1	2	3	4	5	1 KANC	HES	22.03.8
					1	2	3
Ē	PT	YPOYRGEIO ETHNIKIS PAIDEIAS KAI THRESKEYMATON	01.10.83-	- 40	3.619.825,0		
 	P1	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	i 01.07.83- 30.06.84	19	5.037.725,0		
	PΤ	1L101EX	01.10.83- 30.09.84	156	12.483.182,0		
	PI	E_B_0_	01.07.83- 31.01.84	55	15.604.416,0		
	PT	BIEX AE-	01.08.83- 31.07.84	95	16.550.830,0		
	PT	E.A.B.	101.07.83-1 1 31.12.831	427	54.596.480,0		
 	PT	YPHRESIA POLITIKHS AEROPOKIAS	01.07.83- 31.12.84	40	14.854.472,0		
	PT	H.S.A.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	8	7-042-200,0		
 	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	800	17.424.000,0		
	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHULHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.000	112.013.000,0		
	RE	KLOSTOYFANTHRIA FILIATON	01.01.83- 01.12.83		27.760.360,0		
	RE	PEIRAIKH PATRAIKH BIOMHXANIA BAMBAKOS AE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	115	10.685.561,0		
 	RE	PEIRAIKH PATRAIKH BIOMHXANIA BAMBAKOS A.E.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	168	12.161.358,0		
) 	RE -	ELINTA ABE	01.01.83- 30.06.83	40	6.003.954,0		
	RE	ETHNIKH TRAPEZA THS ELLADOS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.100	25.071.200,0		
	RE	ORGANISMOS LIMENOS PEIRAIOS	01_01_83- 30_06_83	98	15.725.468,0		
] 	RE	I. LAGOPANAGTOTOPOYLOS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	120	14.253.327,0		
 	RE	ELLHNIKH ETAIREIA DIOIKHSEOS EPIXEIRHSEON	01.01.83-1 31.12.83	79U	13.725.000,0		

1	2	3	,			NCHES	
		3	4 	! 5 !	1	2	3
E	RE	ELLHNIKO STATISTIKO INSTITOYTO	01.01.83- 31.12.83	200	1.680.000,0		
	RE	SXOLH TOYRISTIKON EPAGELMATON	01.01.85- 31.03.85	70 ₀	11.623.000,0		
	R≢	DHMOSIA EPIXEIRHSH HLEKTRISMOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	237	68.447.500,0		
	RE	MAKEDONIKH GOYNOPOIIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	i 220 I	25.387.844,U		
	RE	BIOKYTAL AE	01.01.83- 30.06.83	39	3-971-635,0		
	RE	ELLHNOELBETIKH BIOTEXNIA ENDYMATON	01.01.83- 31.12.83	192	15.423.894,0		
	RE	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	01.01.83-	84.000	722.253.636,0		
	RE	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS .	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2-250	33.204.187,0		į
	RE	ELLHNIKH ETAIREIA EPIXEIRHSIAKON EREYNON	 01.01.83- 31.12.83	300	3.142.800,0		
	RE	PANELHNIA SYNOMOSPONDIA GEORG. SYNETAIREST. ORGANOSEON	01.01.83-	210	23.898.897,0		į
	RE	YPOYRGEIO GEORGIAS	01.01.83-		3.080.000,0		, 1
	RE	YPOYRGEIO GEORGIAS	101-01-83- 1 30.06-83		16.775.000,0		1
	RE	PRAKTIKU GEORGIKO SXOLEIO SYGGRUY	01.01.83- 30.06.83		516.560,0		i 1
	RE	YPOYRGEIO GEORGIAS	01.01.83-	2-705	41.909.333,0		į
 	RE	YPOYRGEIO EMPORIKHS NAYTILIAS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		35.750.000,0		i !
	RE	YPOYRGEIO EMPORIKHS NAYTILIAS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		9-900-000,0		į
	RE	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	 01.01.83- 31.12.83		25.737.250,0		İ
	RE	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADUS	01.01.83-	105	2.011.625,0		İ

1 1	1 2	3	!		TRANCHES	DATE 22.05.84
ļ			4	5	1	2 3
 E 	RE I	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	292	14.271.950,0	
	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83-		9.504.000,0	
	I RE I	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	15.01.83-		10.047.906,0	
! !	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEUS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	270	6.183.650,0	
 	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83-	1.671	269.844.725,0	·
) 	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	290	9.440.198,0	
	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.043.849,0	
 	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01_01_83- 31_12_83-	3.500	83.160.000,0	; ; ;
	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		285.120.000,0	
	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	101.01.83-1 131.12.83	200	3.630.000,0	
 	RE	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	101_01_83- 1 31.12.83	700	73.777.000,0	• • •
 	RE	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	600	31.864.800,0	j I I
	RE	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	01.03.83-	200	10-518.640,0	
 	RE	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		34.375.000,0	
 	RE	£.A.Ş.	1 101.01.83-1 1 31.12.83		14.644.575,0	
! !	RE	ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINONION ELLADOS	01.01.83-	1.514	124.968.175,0	İ
 	RE	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	01.07.83-	270	24.564.650,0	İ
	RE	ORGANISMOS SIDHRODOMON ELLADOS	01.07.83-	. 220	10.541.575,0	

1	2	7	 4	j j	TRANC	HES	
		3			1	Z	3
Ē	RE	E_O_M_M_E_X_	i 101.07.83- 30.06.84	90	8.156.500,0		
	RĿ	NAYPIGEIA ELEYSINOS	01.07.83- 31.12.83	105	8.351.736,0		
,] 	RE	YPOYRGEIO PAIDEIAS	i 01-09.83- 31.12.83	100	1_328_250,0		
 	RE	YPOYRGEIO GEORGIAS	01.07.83- 31.12.83	2.029	28.865.147,0		
: (RE	SXOLH TOYRISTIKON EPAGELMATUN	16.10.83-	3.000	36.521.650,0		
 	RE	AEEGA "H ETHNIKH"	i 01.07.83- 30.06.84	17	2.306.700,0		
, (RE	ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINONION ELLADOS	01.07.83- 31.12.83		88.291.219,0		
	RE	ORGANISMOS THLEPIKOINONION ELLADOS	01.07.83- 31.12.83		50.361.651,0		
,	RE	ETHNIKO IDRYMA NEOTITAS	i 01.07.83- 31.12.83	186	11.012.547,0		
, ,	RE	0-P-E	01.09.83- 31.08.84	120	8_800_000,0		
1	RE	0.P.E.	01.09.83-		48.400.000,0		
 	RF	DHMOSIA EPIXEIRHSH HLEKTRISMOY	01.07.83-	96	25.245.000,0		
	RE	YPOYRGEIO GEORGIAS	01.07.83- 31.12.83		22.110.000,0		
	I RE I	ETHNIKH TRAPEZA THS ELLADOS	01.07.83- 30.06.84		64.711.350,0		
 .	RE	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGOGIKOTHTAS	01-09-83-		36.246.737,U		
	RE	ELLHNIKO KENTRO PARAGUGIKOTHTAS	01.09.83-		28.515.763,0		
	RE	INTERAMERIKAN. ELLINIKI ASFALISTIKI ETAIRIA ZOIS.	01.07.83- 29.02.84	190	19.488.083,0		
	RE	INTERAMERIKAN. ELLINIKI ASFALISTIKI ETAIRIA ZOIS.	01_07_83- 29_02_84	10	1.882.981,0		

					DATE 22.U5.84
1	1 2	5	4	5	TRANCHES
i'_		, 3		,	1 2 3
E	RE	KANELLIS, ANDREAS CHR.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	90	7.485.390,0
i !	RE	DOYROS A.E. VIOMICHANIA ETOIMON ENDYMATON	01.07.83- 30.06.84	96	9-624-120,0
	RE	TITAN, A.E. VIOMICHANIA TSIMENTON	01.07.83- 30.06.84		8.537.100,0
-	RE	OAED	01.09.53- 31.03.84	60	4.849.900,0
!	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83-	500	23.375.000,0
† † †	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83-	2.000	60.984.000,0
-	RE	ORGANISMOS APASCHOLHSEOS ERGATIKOY DYNAMIKOY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	600	51.733.000,0
! . !	RE	ORGANISMOS LIMENOS PEIRAIOS	01.07.83- 31.12.83	55	10.355.447,0
	RE	YPOYRGE10 ERGASIAS	01.09.83- 30.06.84	7.430	1.564.566.630,0
	RE	ILEKTRIKOI SIDIRODROMOI ATHINON-PEIRAIOS (ISAP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	168	15.478.650,0
	TE	PEIRAIKH PATRAIKH BIOMHXANIA BAMBAKOS A.E.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	220	23.717.284,0
	TE.	PEIRAIKH PATRAIKH BIOMHXANIA BAMBAKOS A.E.	01_01.83- 31_12_83	228	17.802.150,0
!	!				
	1		1		
1	1	 - -			
!					
!		·			

1	2	3	<u> </u>	5	TRANC	HES	
		 	i		1	2	3
 F 	AG	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		1.130.537,0		
! ! !	AG	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	460	3_021,304,0		
1 	AG	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	194	1.797.650,0		
	AG	MINISTERE DE L'AGRICULTURE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.195	28.849.000,0		
i !	AG	M_T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.09.83- 31.12.83	40	64.500,0	•	
	FE	MINISTERE DES DROITS DE LA FEMME MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	124	3.618.788,0		
i !	FE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	172	802.481,0		
i ! !	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.01.85- 31.12.83	153	274.672,0		
i 	FE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.908.270,0		
į ! !	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.05.83- 30.04.84	180	1.829.211,0		
 	FE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.04.83- 31.03.84	30	375-840,0		
} { 	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.01.83- 31.12.85	. 4	46.640,0		
1 1 J	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	53	53.125,0		
i 	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		643.829,0		
! ! !	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		865.566,0		
1 1 1	₽Ł	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	540	571.251,0		
! !	i FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.360.555,0		
 	FE	M_E MISSION F_S_E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.336.732,0		

!			1 1		TRANCH	DATE ES	
1	2	3		5 -	1	2	
F	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.05.83- 30.04.84	180	3.507.600,0	*	
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.04.83- 31.03.84	46	658.575,0		
1	FE,	M.E. ~ MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	14.02.83-	53	554.666,0		
! !	f£	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	31.12.83	167	787.825,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	5	42.140,0		
1	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUK ORGANISMES PRIVES	14.02.83-	2	41.739,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-1 31.12.831	272	263-863,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	53	111.233,0		
1	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	37	58.834,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	25	28.135,0		
	F£	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	21	33.081,0		
	FE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, DELEGATION A L'EMPLOI	10.02.83-	56	628.540,0		
	FE	'MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E.	01.01.83-	162	2.040.362,0		
	FE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E.	01.01.83-	118	876.275,0		
	FE.	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E.	01.01.83-	1	39.510,0		
	FE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E.	01.01.83-	13	52.708,0		
	FE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E.	01.01.83-	19	23.218,0		
	FE	MINISTERE DES DROITS DE LA FEMME	105.09.83-1	20	206.480,0		

!	!!		!	!	! TRA	NCHES	
1	2	3	4	5 		2	3
F	FE	MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	05.09.83- 19.05.84		328.150,0		
	F£	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		2.912.121,0		
 	EE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.85		281_863,0	265.835,0	
1	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	250	1 2.665.694,U		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.85		291.500,0	268.250,0	
1	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.85- 30.06.84	 146 	1.875.260,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.09.83-	80-	1.945.053,0		
1	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	. 26	1 - 492.500,0 I		
!	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83-		104.908,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01_10_83~ 30_09_83		1.540.779,0		
	FE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01_0/_83- 30_06_84		1.073.075,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01-07-83- 30-06-84		1.987.900,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.84		30.253,0 !		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84	96	116.280,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-		1.858.385,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.09.83-		1.617.409,0		
	FE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		1.935.988,0		
	FE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PHIVES	01.07.85-		128.475,0		

i i	1) TR.	DATE 22.U5.84
1	2	5	4	5	1	2 3
f	GE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR URGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		15.876.560,0	. [
	GE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		2.000.000,0	
	GE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LE F.N.E.	01.07.83- 30.06.84		4.268.320,0	
	GE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-		2.099.760,0	
	НА	MINISTERE CHARGE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E.E POUR ORGANISME PUBLICS C.C.I. VALENCE	01.01.83-		328.750,0	
	HA	MINISTERE CHARGE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS (E.S.T.I.) (ETABL. SERV. ET TRAVAUX INDUSTRIELS)	01.01.83-	150	1.453.825,0	739.763,0
	НА	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E., POUR UN ORGANISME PRIVE C.I.P.H. (CENTRE INITIATIVES PERS. HAND.)U	01.01.83-		. 425_650,0	472.500,0
	HA .	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E., POUR UN ORGANISME PUBLIC - D.F.P.	01.01.83- 31.12.84		453.750,0	472.750,0
	НА	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOJ	01.01.83- 31.12.83	70	504.340,0	
	НА	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E. POUR UN ENSEMBLE D'ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83~ 31.12.83	130	588.421,0	
	HA	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE F.S.E. POUR UN ORGANISME PUBLIC	01.01.83- 31.12.83		600.040,0	
	НА	SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TOM	01.01.83-		20.570.087,0	
	HA	ASSUCIATION POUR LA FORMATION PROFES. DES ADULTES	01.01.83-	500	2.028.620,0	2.332.913,0
	НА	DELEGATION À LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83-		1.207.500,0	1.388.625,0
 	HA	OFFICE NATIONAL DES ANCIENS COMBATTANTS ET VICTIMES DE GUERRE	01.01.83-		11.888.902,0	
! !	HA	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83-		13.687.758,0	
	НА	MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83-		16.065.787,0	-
	НА	M.E CELLULE F.S.E. POUR L'A.F.P.A.	01.09.83-	114	1.510.272,0	1.736.814,0 1.997.335,0

! .!	! !			1	ŢR.	DATE 22.05.84
1 1 		3	4	5 	1	2 3
 F 		M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	1 01_UY_83- 31_U8_86	114-	638.400,0	734.160,0
	HA	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LE F.N.E.	101.07.83-		3.631.858,0	•
† 	HA	AVEFETH	01.09.83- 1 31.08.86	90	650.478,0	/15.526,0 837.078,0
	НА	INJS	01.07.83- 30.06.86		7.500,0	
	HA	UCCA	 01-07-83- 30-06-86	126	858-455,0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	на	DISTRICT DE MONTPELLIER	01.09.83- 31.08.86	78	846.560,0	501_494,0 429_369,0
	НА	UCCA	01.07.83- 30.06.86		504-172,0	1.594.926,0
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	299	8.630.620,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.957.500,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	822-	509.750,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		3.383.091,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-	544-	2.180.187,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	150	902-937,0	
	j je	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		-1.262.032,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	416	1.703.812,0	
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		833.000,0	
	JE I	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	101.01.83- 1 31.12.83	822	2.116.235,0	
. ! . 	JE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.52	4.280.744,0	·

1	2	3	! ,	5	TRA	NCHES	
			· - (1	2	3
F	JE I	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.509	10.189.642,0		
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	544	1.429.508,0		
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	101.01.83- 31.12.83		16.661.810,0		
	JΕ	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI POUR DES ORGANISMES PUBLICS (REMUNERATION STAGTAIRES PRIVE)	101.01.83- 31.12.83		2.651.697,0		•
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI POUR DES ORGANISMES PUBLICS (REMUNERATION STAGIAIRES PRIVE)	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1./62.680,0		
	JE I	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI POUR DES ORGANISMES PUBLICS (REMUNERATION STAGIAIRES PRIVE)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	437-	537.660,0		
	JE	AFPA	01-01-83-		23.471.075,0		
	JE	AFPA .	01.01.83-	3.175	31.365.893,0		
	JE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83-		5.987.520,0		
	JE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		8.001.504,0		1
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-		31.680.000,0		
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		9,600.000,0	-	
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		192.000.000,0		
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	20.643	198.175.656,0		
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	403	5.282.623,0		
	JE	MINISTERF DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE -	01.01.85~		2.661.120,0		
i .	JE	CENTRE D'URIENTATION SOCIALE (C.O.S.)	02.05.83- 28.06.85	30	661.500,0	618.700,0	333.200,0
	JE	MOUVEMENT INTERNATIONAL AID GUART MONDE	01.01.83- 31.12.84	300	772.625,0	783.925,0	

1		3	4	5	TRA	NCHES	
İ					1	2	3
F.	 JE	SECOURS CATHOLIQUE FRANCAIS	01.10.83- 30.09.85	125	932.650,0	716.108,0	
[JE I	ALDEA	01.01.83-	30	292.000,0		
 	JE I	CONSEIL REGIONAL PROVENCE - ALPES - COTE D'AZUR	01.09.83- 31.08.85	33	900.000,0	562,500,0	
 	JE I	C.R.C.1. PROVENCE	15.09.83-	50	75.000,0		
	JE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.07.83- 30.06.84		95.000.000,0		
! ! !	JE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01_0/_83- 30.06.84	3.500	43.500.000,0		
1	JE I	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	4.500	54.000.000,0		
i 	j JE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.07.83-		161.970.488,0		
1	JE I	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.84	186	6.535.536,0		
 	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.10.83- 30.09.84	66	2.824.912,0		
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.12.83- 30.11.84	12	520.238,0		
	JE I	M_E MISSION F_S_E_ POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.09.83- 30.08.84		666.732,0		
!	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	07.11.83- 31.07.84		510.475,0		
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-		3.690.538,0		
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR URGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-		4.195.208,0		
	JE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84		3.264.565,0		
1	JE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84		3-261-685,0		į
1	JE	CREFOCEP	01.07.83- 30.06.86	60	121-250,0	133,375,0	146-712-0

1 1		3	4	5	TRA	NCHES	
i	i i				1	5	3
F	JF	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.070.000,0		
1	JF I	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83		14,196,000,0		
1 1 1	JM	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-	100	570.570,0		
	JM	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83-	1.000	5.187.000,0		
	ML	MINISIERE DE L'EMPLOI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.000	5_187_000,0		
1	JM	MINISTERE DE LA JEUNESSE ET DES SPORTS	01.07.83- 30.06.84	667	3.856.017,0		
! !	i jm i	MINISTERE DE LA JEUNESSE ET DES SPORTS	01.07.83-		8,803,092,0		
1	JM	MINISTERE DE LA JEUNESSE ET DES SPORTS	01_01.83-	6.697	35.196.603,0		
} ! !	! M.J. !	M.I MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		2.369.755,0		
	мі	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.734.837,0		
i ! !	MI	M_T MISSION F_S_E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.776.626,0		
	MI	M.7 MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.303.500,0		
1	MI	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01_01.83- 31.12.85		907.500,0		
	MI	m.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	8,826	24.700.000,0		
	M1	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01_01_83- 31_12_83	751	85/-461,0		
!	MI	M_1 MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		631.310,0		
1 1 1	MI	m_T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.660	3.532.672,0		
1	 M1	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84	51	387.695,0		

					DATE 22.05.
1 1		3	1 4	5	TRANCHES
	 	_		 	1 2
F	MI	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.83		441.082,0
	1 M 1	MINISTERE DU TEMPS LIBRE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	528	482.900,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		354.885,0
	PT I	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		26.920.901,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	624	0.665.817,0
	P1	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	93	1.725.820,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.401.630,0
	P T	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.720.629,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		9.781.160,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	101.01.83- 101.12.83- 1 31.12.83	162	1.191.525,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-1 31.12.83		8.346.720,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		3.756.375,0
	PT,	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	1 01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.680.010,0
-	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.559.150,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.85		1.275.190,0
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-	60	1.929.425,0
	PI I	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	51	263.500,0
	P1	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	 01.01.83- 31.12.83	69	227.600,0

1 1	2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	5	TRAN	HES	
i 				,	1	2	3
! } F !	P1	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	101.01.83- 131.12.83	17	8/5.360,0		
	PI	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	101.01.83- 131.12.83	67	1.250.845,0		
! ! !	PΤ	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	69	177-271,0		
	PT	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.10.83- 30.09.84	10	277.580,0		:
	Pī	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		184.390,0		
	PI	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-	7	213.736,0	•	
! ! !	Pī	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83-	368	4.879.025,0		I
 	PΤ	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83-	368	2_904_180,0		
 	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LE F.N.E.	01.07.83-	12	358.345,0		i
! ! !	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01_07.83- 31.12.83	30	338-465,0		
	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.10.83- 30.09.84	306	2.464.000,0		
	Ρī	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.10.83- 30.09.84	164	1.798.719,0		. !
 	Ρĭ	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-	167	1.969.633,0		
: 	P1	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 31.12.83		424.534,0		ļ
! !	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-	54	417.187,0		
! ! !	PI	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	54-	566-260,0		
!	PΤ	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84	152	584-140,0		
 	PI	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	60-	717,606,0		

DATE 22.05.84

					DATE 22.05.84
1 1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES
					1 2 3
; ; F !	PΤ	M-E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	13.12.83-	12	410.000,0
; !	i I PT	M-E MISSION F-S-E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.84	35	1.287.600,0
! ! !	Pī	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83-		2.397.610,0
<u> </u>	PT	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.10.83- 30109.84		271_630,0
i !	i 1 PT	i m.e MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		607.700,0
; ! !	PI	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	31-	748,970,0
! !	RE	SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TOM	01.01.83- 31.12.83	4.900	23.632.500,0
	RE	 MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI - SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TOM MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	339	7.261.570,0
i ! !	RE	, MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI — SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM~TOM — MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01-01-83- 31-12-83	1.799	1.786.669,0
; 	RE		01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.175	19.888.284,0
1 1 1	RE	I I SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TOM MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE I	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.045	10.337.030,0
i ! !	i RE	I I MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL I MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.071	22.249.920,0
! !	RE	i m.e Mission f.s.e. Pour Organismes Publics 	01.01.83- 31.12.85	455	2.094.474,0
i 1 1	RE		01.01.83- 31.12.85	215	2.951.630,0
i ! !	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LE M.F.P.	01.01.83~ 31.12.85	1.290	512.550,0
 	i RE	i M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.891.17/,0
! !	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83+ 51.12.83		10.865.654,0
!	RE	i 1 M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES 1 1	01.01.83- 31.12.83	997	1.118.802,0

1	1 1	 	 		TRANCHES		
1	2	3	4	5	1		3
F	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		1.253.998,0		
 	RE	SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TOM POUR LE COMPTE DU PREFET DE LA REUNION	01.01.83- 31.12.83		83_090_955,0		
	RE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE FSE POUR UN ENSEMBLE D'ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		6.099.399,0		
	RE	MINISTERE DE L'EMPLOI, CELLULE FSE POUR UN ENSEMBLE D'ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	57	1.398.431,0		
!	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01_01_83- 31_12.83		1.387.072,0		
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		4.226.170,0		
	RE	M_E MISSION F_S_E_ POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-	 344 	9-959-669,0		
	RE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		4-530-999,0		1
!	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		1.948.681,0		
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-	548	3.176.709,0		1
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		3.391.040,0		
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		16-614,0		
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		5-596-180,0		
!	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		365-610,0		
 	RE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.129.000,0		1
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		4-264-000,0	_	
! !	RE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		716.527,0	-	
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR OKGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	60-	605.750,0		

					DATE 22.05.
1	. 2	3	4	5	TRANCHES
		***************************************			i 2
 F 	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-		1.112.000,0
1 1 1	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		360.000,0
 	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	42	817.655,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	80	1.081.648,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.85- 31.12.85	167	5.172.849,0
! !	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	 01.01.83- 31.12.83	12	262.100,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.532.165,0
	RE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	548	1-651-494,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	613	4.044.875,0
1 1 1	RE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.04.83- 31.05.83	27	55.650,0
6 1 1	RE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	52	239-200,0
 	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		1.240.320,0
! ! !	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		690-000,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83~ 31.12.83	575	888.000,0
!!!	RE	m.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		23.021.615,0
1	RE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	101.01.83- 131.12.83	290	1.849.574,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83		9-870-482,0
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1_400	16.000.000,0
					·

!	! . !		!	5	TRANC	HES	
1		3			1	2	3
F	KE	M.L MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		5.082.258,0	-	
!	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	567 1	5.856.027,0		
1	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	1.309	15.774.250,0		
 	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-		1.855.377,0		
! ! !	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LE F.N.E.	01.01.83-	64	561.972,0		
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LE F.N.E.	01.01.83-		2.303.018,0		
1	RE	COMITE D'EXPANSION ECONUMIQUE DE LA CREUSE	01.01.83- 31.07.83	80	400-000,0		
	RE	SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TOM	01.01.83- 31.12.63	1-660	16.149.100,0		
	i I RE	ASS. POUR LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE DES ADULTES	01.01.83-		22.491.000,0		
!	RE	SGFP	01.01.83-		13.387.500,0		
1	RE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.07.83- 30.06.84		3.100.000,0		
	RE	DELEGATION A LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.07.83- 30.06.84		15.600.000,0		
1	RE	MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL — DELEGATION A L'EMPLOI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		17.078.400,0		
1	RE	SECRETARIAT D'ETAT AUX DOM-TUM	01-07-85- 30-06-84	655	7.186.650,0		
	i 1 RE 1	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		3.108.352,0		
1	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR URGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		7.590.850,0		
1 ! !	RE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		1.279.917,0		
!	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		429.773,0		

	1 1				1 R	1 TRANCHES		
1 1	2	3	4	5	1	2 3		
F	RE	M-L MISSION F-S-E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.84		2.192.050,0			
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.84		17.634.410,0			
} ! !	RE I	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01-07-83-		955.975,0			
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83-		2.928.000,0			
!	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.85- 00.06.84		721-050,0			
	RE	M-E MISSION F.S-E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83-		725.100,0			
1	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	28.03.83- 27.03.84		1.145.286,0			
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.09.83- 31.08.84		2.293.630,0			
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84	239	2.229.500,0			
! !	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.10.83-	140	60.000,0			
	RE	M_E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 50.06.84		288,000,0			
	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 31.12.83		344.030,0			
İ	RE	COMITE D'EXPANSION ECONOMIQUE DE LA CREUSE	01.09.83- 31.08.86		- 900.000,0	850_000,0 1_000_000,0		
	RE	MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.09.83- 31.08.86		100.000,0	400.000,0 500.000,0		
	RE	ASS. POUR PROMOTION ET PROTECTION DES ILES DU PONANT	01.10.83- 30.09.86		565.671,0	564.774,U 488.498,U		
	RE	MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.10.83-	1-160-	172.000,0	236.700,0 187.200,0		
	RE	ASS. DEVEL. PAR LA FORM.DES PAYS AVEYRONNAIS ET TARNAIS	01.07.83- 30.06.86		800.000,0	1.500.000,0		
	RE	MINISTERE DE LA FORMATION PROFESSIONNELLE	01.07.83- 30.06.86		80.000,0	450,000,0 610,000,0		

1 1		ا ع	4 1	 5	TRANCHES		
i		J	4 	;	1	2	3
}	RE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.07.83- 30.06.84		2-946.700,0		
	RE I	M.t MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84	8.5	1.745.790,0		
	TE	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	483 1	4.991.269,0		
!	TE	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	328	5-011-833,0		
	TE	M.1 MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	737	10.640.321,0		
	TE	M.1 MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.01.83-	i 69 -	106.174,0		
	Τ£	M.T MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83-	170	5.056.100,0		
	I TE	M.I MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PUBLICS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		65.000,0		
	TE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR LA D.F.P.	01.07.83-	47	222.356,0		
	ΤĘ	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83-	225	2.068.948,0		
	TE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.85- 30.06.84	70	1.419.719,0		
	TE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 30.06.84	210	2.922.950,0		
	TE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 31.12.83		· 2./25.757,U		,
i - i	TE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.83- 31.12.83		248.136,0		[
	TE	M.E MISSION F.S.E. POUR ORGANISMES PRIVES	01.07.85- 50.06.84	70	1.096.106,0		
		·	1 				
			: { 				

1 1		3		4 5	TRANCHES		
		J .			1	2	3
1	AG	REGIONE BASILICATA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.300	543.125.000,0		
	AG	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	50	307.200.000,0		
	AG	REGIONE AUTONOMA VALLE D'AOSTA	31.01.83- 31.12.83	55	62.500.000,0		ļ
	AG	REGIONE VENETO	01.10.83- 30.09.84	550	618_750_000,0		,
	AG	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83+ 30.09.84	15	51,600,000,0		
	AG	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 01.00.83- 0.09.84		2/9.250.000,0		ļ
	AG I	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 01.00.83- 30.09.84	264	256.800.000,0		
	AG	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	152	250.380.000,0		
	AG	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	132	275.418.000,0		
	AG	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	418	704-454-500,0		ļ
	AG	COOPSIND	01.09.83-1 31.08.84	6Ż:	589.248.000,0		ļ
	FE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	82_740_000,0		
	FE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83		103.956.000,0		į
 	FE .	REGIONE LOMBARDIÁ	i 101-01-83- 31-12-83		127.226.129,0		
 	FE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.04.83- 31.03.84	15	60.075.000,0		
] 	FE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01-04-83- 31-03-84	20	55.200.000,0		į
	FE	ENAFLA	01.02.83- 31.01.84	273	917.715.120,0		
 	FE -	ASSOCIAZIONE NAZIONALE FAMIGLIE EMIGRATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	54	82.500.075,0		

 I	1 1		1	•	TRANCHES
1 1	2	5	4	5	1 2 5
1	FE	ENIE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.83-		319.650.000,0
i ! !	FE I	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.83- 31.12.83		182.336.000,0
! !	FE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	101.01.83-		287.525.500,0
	FE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	101-01-83-		45.584.000,0
 	FE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83- 30.09.84		94.500.000,0
! ! !	FE	REGIONE LIGURIA	101.11.83-	20	150.000.000,0
	FE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO URGANISMI PRIVATI	01.09.83- 30.06.84		66.400.000,0
	FE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01-07-83- 30-06-84		173.600.000,0
! ! !	 FE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PEK CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	101-07-85-1 30-04-84	15	87.200.000,0
,	FE	KEGIONE LOMBARDIA PEK CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-		74.700.000,0
	FE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PEK CONTO URGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.85		88.250.000,0 62.250.000,0
j 	FE	REGIONE LAZIO	101.07.83-		34.110.000,0
!	FŁ	REGIONE EMILIA KOMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMO PUBBLICO	01.12.83- 30.11.84		37.500.000,0
	FE	SCUOLA DI PSICOLOGIA DELL'ORGANIZZAZIONE	01.07.83-		524.071.905,0
 	FŁ	COMUNE DI ROMA	01.10.83-	144	468.000.000,0
!	G£	REGIUNE LOMBARDIA	101.01.83-		878.124.000,0
	GE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.643.895.200,0
	GE	REGIONE LIGURIA	101.01.83- 29.02.84	30	92.400.000,0

I			1		TRANCHES
1 1	2	3	4	5	1 2 3
1	6E	CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIURNO	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.009.198.000,0
 	GE	CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIORNO	01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	200.640.000,0
 	GŁ	CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIORNO	01.01.85- 31.12.85	760	2.771.675.460,0
!	GE	GEPI	01.01.83-	211	823.191.900,0
	GE	MIN- DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-		4.535.758.UU U ,U
	GE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	101.07.83-	117	379.642.200,0
] 	Ģ€	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 50.06.84		308.000.000,0
	GŁ	REGIONE VENETO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.09.83- 31.08.84	100	280.000.000,0
	GE	E_F_I_M_	01.07.83- 30.06.84		155.285.000,0
	GE	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.348	4-931-757-000,0
1	GE	1.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.85- 30.06.84	20	100.320.000,0
	GŁ	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1/5	342.500.000,0
1	НА	OPERA JUVENTUTIS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	80	488-747-234,0
	НА	OPERA JUVENTUTIS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	35	222.157.834,0
1	HA I	REGIONE MARCHE	01.06.83- 31.05.84	20	100.000.000,0
1	НА	CENTRO RIABILITATIVO DI VICIOMAGGIO — AREZZO	01.01.83- 31.12.83 	25	42.400.000,0
	AH	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01-04-83- 1 31-03-85	8	44.910.000,0 53.892.000,0
1	HA I	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.04.85- 31.03.85	8	44.640.000,0 53.568.000,0

1 1		3	4	1 4	5	TRANCHES
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		.i	1 2 3	
I	на	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.04.83- 31.03.85	15	44-910-000,0 55-892-000,0	
	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	1 01.04.85= 31.03.85		90.000.000,0 108.000.000,0	
	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	, y2	570.200.000,0	
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	 01.01.83+ 31.12.83] { { !	/0.250.000,0	
} * !	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	101.01.83- 1 31.12.83	15	68.000.000,0	
 	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83+ 31.12.83	20	76.040.150,0	
t 	на	REGIUNE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	1 01.01.83- 31.12.83	1 180	420.271.350,0	
 	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83-	100	226.875.000,0	
! ! !	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1((512.149.500,0	
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.03.83-	25	101.705.000,0	
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.02.83- 31.01.86		94-219-125,0 113-062-950,0 135-675-540,0	
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83-	42	202-962-457,0	
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.85	35	148-184-315,U 177.821-180,0 213-385-415,U	
! ! !	НА	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.85		250.069.210,0 300.083.055,0 360.099.665,0	
<u>;</u> !	НА	REGIONE LAZIO	01.01.85- 31.12.85	15	12.075.000,0	
 	на	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	56	190.350.000,0	
! ! !	НА	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83		130.050.000,0	
	НА	REGIONE PIEMONTE. ASSESSORATO ASSISTENZA	15.05.83-	1.047	837.600.000,0	

1	7		 		TRANCHES
1		3	4	5	1 2 3
1	 HA HA	CONSORZIO PROVINCIALE ASSISTENZA E RIABILITAZIONE DI GORIZIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83		429.230.000,0
	HA	CONSURZIO PROVINCIALE PER LºASSISTENZA SPECIALIZZATA DI PORDENONE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		443.000.000,0
] 	HA	CONSURZIO PER L'ASSISTENZA MEDICO-PSICOPEDAGOGICA DI UDINE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.094.500.000,0
	HA	INITA' SANITARIA LUCALE DEI PORDENONESE N.11	01.01.83- 31.12.85		82_000.000,0 82_000.000,0 82_000.000,0
	HA I	REGIONE EMILIA-KOMAGNA	01.04.837 31.03.84	15	98.468.750,U
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-RUMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	50	160.000.000,0
	HA	I_R.I.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	547.700.000,0
; ; ;	HA	REG. BASILICATA PER VARI ENTI DI FORM. E VARIE AZIENDE	01.10.83- 30.09.86	200	814.000.000,0 1,955.600.000,0 2.121.150.000,0
	HA I	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.11.83- 31.10.86	200	/24.000.000,0 868.800.000,0 1.109.991.000,0
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.09.83~ 31.08.84	12	112.426.600,0
	HA	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.09.85- 31.10.84		96.000.000,0
! !	HA	REGIONE FRIULI VENEZIA-GIULIA	01.10.83- 30.09.64		150.150.000,0
! !	HA I	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83- 30.06.84		
1	1 HA	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 10.09.84		
! ! !	HA	REGIONE TOSCAHA	101.10.83-		551-825-000,0
1	HA	I REGIONE VENETO	1 30.09.84		1.512.000.000,0
	HA	REGIONE VENETO	101.10.83-		336-000-000,0
1	H-A	PROVINCIA AUTONOMA DI FRENTO	101.10.83-	100 1	525.000.000,0

					DATE 22.U5.84 Tranches
1 1	2	š	4	5	1 2 3
1	HA.	UNITA LOCALE SOCIO SANITARIA VENEZIANA	15.09.83-	80	195-814-850,0 217-354-461,0 197-772-978,0
1	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	101.10.85- 101.09.84	60	321_000_000,0
	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30:09.84	50	162.500.000,0
i ! !	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	101.10.83- 101.00.83- 1 30.09.84		2.037.000.000,0
i ! !	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.85- 30.09.84	70	539 . 500 . 000,0
; ; ; ;	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	70	5/4.500.000, 0
1	на	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	230	1.353.550.000,0
	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	150	924.000.000,0
!	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84		1,227,050,000,0
! !	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	50	1/8-750-000,0
i i !	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84		39,000,000,0
i !	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84		110.000.000,0
; ! !	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30109.84		22-000.000,0
i !	HA	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	- 15	33.000.000,0
i ! !	НА	ENIE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	i 01.10.83- 30:09.84		24.200.000,0
i 	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84		96_800_000,0
1	HA	ENIE HAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	 01.10.83- 30.09.84	20	48-400-000,0
ļ .	HA	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	101.10.83- 101.09.86	44	247_500_000,0 270_500_000,0 303_000_000,0

1	! .		!		TRANCHES	
1	2	3	4	5	1 2 3	
I	НА	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.86	/0	336.000.000,0 395.500.000,0 449.750.000,0	
	HA	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.85-1 30.09.861	ىد	144.000.000,0 169.500.000,0 192.750.000,0	
	HA I	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.86	16	90-500-000,0 98-500-000,0 111 000 000 0	
	HA	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83-	20	107.000.000,0 123.000.000,0 138.000.000,0	
	НА	REGIONE EMILIA ROMAGNA P.C. UNITA SANITARIA LOCALE	01.10.83-	10	67.800.000,0	
	HA	AMMINISTRAZIONE PROV. PARMA P.C. DIVERSI ENTI PUBBLICI	01.07.83-1 30.06.841	100	287.500.000,0	
	HA	I.M.H.I TROINA	01.09.83- 31.08.84	50	423.982.290,0	
	НА	0.D.A.	01.09.83-	50	308.790.471,0	
	HA	PADRI TRINITARI - VENOSA	101.10.83-	140	875-362-950,0	
	НА	ORDINE MINORI CAPPUCCINI - PROVINCIA ABRUZZI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	100	559-350-508,0	
	НА	1RECOOP	01.10.83-1 31.07.85	10	106.950.000,0	
 	ĴΕ	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.02.83-	52	228.275.320,0	
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.02.83-1 30.01.84		28-000-000,0	
!	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01_02.83- 30_01.84	161	364-335-545,0	
	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.84	1/6	1,154,368,500,0	
!	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 30.06.83	25	101.000.000,0	
	jε	REGIONE LIGURIA	29.02.84		868-160-000,0	
! ! !	JΕ	REGIONE LIGURIA	101.03.83-	247	1.696.150.000,0	

1	1 1		1		TRANCHES I
1	2	3	4	5	1 2 3 1
] 	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.03.83-		481.611.609,0
1 1	JE	REGIONE VENETO	01_01_83- 31_12_84		360-000-000,0 360-000-000,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.04.83-		174.960.000,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	 01.04.85- 30.03.86	198	2/3-375-000,0 314-381-000,0 355-266-000,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	75	636.174.000,0
1	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.03.83- 29.02.84	15	92.700.000,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	25	132-910-270,0
) 	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	-36	127.758.708,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.07.83	22	49.112.438,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	18	58-993-920,0
1	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	13	66.368.160,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83~ 31.12.83	1.235	1.865.682.720,0
 	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83-		2.867.658.576,0
1	٦٤	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83		302.089.552,0
! !	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 01.12.83	38 <u>4</u>	1.152.000.000,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.84	با 10	987.000.000,0 1.151.500.000,0
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.84	560	1.932.000.000,0
	JĿ	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.01.85- 01.09.85-	.120	87.340.000,0

1 1	1 2	3	!	! !	TRANCHE		
		J	4	! 5 !	1	2	3
1	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.01.85- 30.09.83	212	133.418.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	101.01.83- 30.09.85	210	156.350.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	i 01.01.83- 30.09.83	100	115_300_000,0		
1	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.01.83- 30.09.83	501	430.759.312,0	•	
	JĿ	REGIONE LAZIO	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	105.000.000,0		
1	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.01.63- 31.12.65	60	140,500.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.01.83-	340	979_850_000,0		
 	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	101.01.85- 1 31.12.85	484	651.784.639,0		
 	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.01.83- 31.12.83	25	68.325.000,0		
! !	JE	REGIONE PUGLIA	01.01.83-	300	3.830.558.000,0		
!	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	101.03.83-	60	238.680.000,0		
!	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-		166_200_000,0		
1	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE PER UN ORGANISMO PRIVATO	01.01.83-		286_915_243,0		
	JE -	ENAFLA	01.05.85-	135	516.214.755,0		•
	JE	ENASCO	 01.01.83- 15.04.83	13	21.569.653,0		
	J€	IAL - CISL	01.01.85-		1.938.098.000,0		
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.85- 31.12.84		233.750.000,0 256.850	0.000,0	
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.04.83-	25	205.645.000,0 226.215	.000.0 248.820.	.0,000

1	1				TRANCHES		
1 1	2	3	4	5	1 2 3 [
1	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.83- 31.12.85		174_000_000,0 191.500.000,0 210.500.000,0		
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.83- 31.07.83	120	230.000.000,0		
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.83- 31.07.83	56	112,989,290,0		
	JE	ENIE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.01.85- 51.07.85	115	283.029.900,0		
	JE	EN1 .	01.01.83- 31.12.83	10	61.985.000,0		
	JE	ENI	01.01.85- 31.12.85	44	265.843.822,0		
	JE	ENI	01.01.83- 31.12.63	596	2.707.315.122,0		
	JŁ	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.705	655.692.400,0		
	JE	I.K.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	161	510.516.500,0		
	JE	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	228	1.223.683.308,0		
	JE	I_R_I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	323	1.751.165.900,0		
	JE	1.K.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83- 31.12.64	1-720	3.496.150.000,0 7.007.3/4.500,0		
	JE	FORMEDIL	01.01.83-	44	177.235.960,0		
	JE	FORMEDIL	01.03.83- 31.12.83	60	93-696-000,0		
	Je	FORMEDIL	01.01.83- 31.72.83	1/5	863-423-030,0		
1 1 1	JE	COUPERAZIONE E LAVORU	01.05.83- 30.11.83	21	1/6.400.000,0		
; ; ; ;	JE	COOPERAZIONE E LAVORO	01.01.83-1 31.12.83	91	51.619.680,0		
1 1 1	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83+ 30:09.86	80	280_000_000,0 320_000_000,0 370_000_000,0		

DATE 22.05.84

					DATE 22.05.80
1	2	3	. 4	5	TRANCHES
					1 2 5
1	JΕ	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.86	150	847.500.000,0 982.500.000,0 1.117.500.000,0
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.86	40	235.400.000,0 270.600.000,0 301.400.000,0
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01-07-85- 50-06-84	16	
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	54	392.040.000,0
	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENA)P)	01.09.83-		507.480.000,0
ļ	JΕ	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI-ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 31.08.84	580	2.427.381.500,0
1 	JE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83-	200	687.500.000,0
	JΕ	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 31.12.83	352	990.000.000,0
 	JE	ANSPI	01.07.83-	12	54.200.664,0
	٦E	PROTER S.P.A.	01.08.83- 30.07.84	201	140.534.579,0
	JE	MEET CULTURA E TECNOLOGIA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	138	2.390.800.000,0
1 1 1	JE	ISTITUTO SALESIANO S. ZENO	01.07.83- 31.12.83	23	68.096.496,0
	JE	CENTRO ITALIANO DI SOLIDARIETA	101.01.83- 101.12.83- 1 31.12.83	110	369.864.226,0
 	JE	IAL - CISL -	01.09.83- 30.06.84	180	1.122.000.000,0
 	JE	IAL - CISL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	75	665.638.000,0
1 	JE	E.N.F.A.P U.I.L.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	90	282.040.256,0
	ĴΕ	CAMERA DI COMMERCIO DI BRINDISI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		102.806.000,0
 	JE	FORMEDIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.100	3.326.702.369,0

1	2	3	1 4	5	TRANCHES
					1 2 3
ī	JE	FORMEDIL	01.07.83-	676	2.238.019.365,0
	JE	E.F.I.M.	101.11.83- 131.10.84	28	129-360-000,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.10.83-	132	50.718.750,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.10.83-	40	15.583.843,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.10.83- 30.09.84	41	111_650_601,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.10.83-	86	116,437,500,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.10.83-	26	35.776.586,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE .	01.07.83-	25	76.375.000,0
; 	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	105.09.83- 1 30.06.84	100	42,005,000,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.09.83+ 30.06.84	41	214.083.405,0
	JE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.07.83-	13	118.909.620,0
 	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83-	195	1.833.500.000,0 211.750.000,0
 	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83-	55	559.750.000,0
 	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA -	01.07.83-	60	523.950.000,0
 	JE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83-		259.906.000,0
! ! !	JΕ	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83-	20	64.624.000,0
 	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.09.83-	3.450	8.890.338.500,0
1 1 1 1	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83-	603	4.169.270.000,0

! .		7	! ,	5	TRAN	CHES	,
1	2	3	4	 	1	2	3
1	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	64	352.765.206,0		
	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	20	27.000.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	20	132.000.000,0		:
	JE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83-	20	180.000.000,0		1
	JE	REGIONE VENETO	01.10.83- 30.09.84	200	373.750.000,0		ĺ
	JE	REGIONE VENETO	01.10.83-	1.140	1.379.400.000,0		1
 	JE	REGIONE VENETO	01.10.83-	200	379.500.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE VENETO .	01.10.83- 30.09.84	280	460.037.500,0		
	JE	REGIONE VENETO	01.10.83- 30.09.84	20	263.400.000,0		
	ĴΕ	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.09.83- 31.08.84	20	75.840.000,0		
} 	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	15	67.695.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE EMILJA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	135	162.000.000,0	•	ĺ
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	30	100.560.000,0		-
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.09.83- 31.08.84	13	70.055.280,0		
	ΊĒ	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.08.83- 30.09.84	202	659.533.590,0		
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	9	41.480.100,0		ļ
	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	63	355.343.425,0		ļ
) 	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.07.83-	23	85.833.188,0		

1 1	1 2	3	4	j j 5	TRA	NCHES	
		~			1	2	3
I	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	34	327.584.000,0		
i ! !	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.12.83- 30.11.84	45	131.550.000,0		
i ! !	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	15	80.662.500,0		
; ; ;	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	336	403.739.641,0		
 . -	JE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.09.83- 31.08.84	20	285.000.000,0		
	jξ	REGIONE FRIULI VENEZIA-GIULIA	01.10.83- 30.09.84		8.081.429.616,0		
i ! !	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	200	279.680.000,0	·	
 	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 30.09.83	200	324.340.000,0		
	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	600	973_020_000,0		
 	JE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	184	298.970.122,0		
† 1 1 1	J€	REGIONE UMBRIA	01.09.83- 31.08.84	200	367.200.000,0		
; ; ;	JE	REGIONE UMPRIA	01.09.83- 31.08.84		737.460.000,0	•	_
i i ! !	JE	REGIONE UMBRIA	01.09.83- 31.08.84	317	582.181.499,0		•
! ! !	JE	REGIONE LAZIO -	16.09.83- 15.09.84	9.448	17.127.814.300,0		
!	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.07.83- 30.06.83	697	1.044.681.086,0		
! ! !	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.07.83- 30.06.84	25	38.337.500,0		i
 	JE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.12.83- 31.05.84	60	111.257.244,0		ļ
 	JE	REGIONE MARCHE	01.10.83- 30.09.84	35	71.104.000,0		į

1	2	3		5	TRAN(HES	
					1	2	3
I	JE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-		2.569.775.128,0		
	JE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PPIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	2.000	4.224.000.000,0		
ļ	JE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	340	718.080.000,0		
	j F	1.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83-	1.200	1.239.142.320,0		
	JF	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICUSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83-	600	681.528.276,0		
	JF	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83-	85	88.657.023,0		
	JF	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83-	70	80.312.833,0		
	JF	1_R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01-07.83-	700	803.128.326,0		•
	JF	I_R_I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83-	1.200	1.251.628.560,0		
	JF	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	3.000	3.346.200.000,0		
	Jf	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	25.000	25.350.000.000,0		
	JF	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	20.000	20.280.000.000,0		
	MI	ANAP LEONE XIII	01.01.83-	60	244.524.717,0		
	 MI 	MIN. DEL LAVORO E DELLA PREVIDENZA SOCIALE	01.01.83-	o	425,000,000,0		
	MI	REGIONE EMILIA ROMAGNA	01.01.83-	30	14.625.000,0		
	MI	INTERCOASCIT, BONN	01.09.83-	44,715	4.300.000,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-		489.999.989,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83- 31.08.84	13.998	4.773.174,0		

1 1	2	3	4	 5		NCHES	22.05.8
ļ			İ		1	2	3
I	MI	INTERCOASCIT, BRUXELLES	01.09.83-	15.019	24.000.000,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-	4.595	18.154.500,0		
	tw i	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTFRI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83- 31.08.84		129.999.997,0		
!	MI	INTERCOASCIT, PARIGI	01.09.83-	12.034	1.700.000,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-	6.135	3.364.805,0		
! !	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-	4-923	120.000.000,0		
! !	MI	COASCIT, LUSSEMBURGO	01.09.83- 31.08.84	919	2.200.000,0		
	Ml	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-	429-	3.248.312,0		
! !	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83- 31.08.84	426-	17.610.000,0		
	MI	INTERCOASCIT, L'AJA	01.09.83-		300.000,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83- 31.08.84	293-	91.493,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-	793-	20.000.000,0		
1	MI MI	INTERCOMIT, GRAN BRETAGNA	01.09.83-	8.871	160.000,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83+ 31.08.84		301.408,0		
	MI	MINISTERO DEGLI AFFARI ESTERI - D.G.E.A.S.	01.09.83-	4.229	139.999.998,0		
	MI	CENTRO ALCIDE DE GASPERI, MONTE BONDONE	01.09.83-		550.000.000,0		
1	i MI I	ISTITUTO SAN CARLO, OSIMO	01.09.83-	40	35.000.000,0		
	MI	ISTITUTO PADRE BECCARO, MILANO	01.09.83- 31.08.84		35.000.000,0		

	! . !		!	TRANCHES			2.05.84
1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3
I	MI	REGIONE VENETO	01.09.83- 31.08.84	358	24.702.000,0		
	MI	REGIONE ABRUZZO	01.09.83- 31.08.84	51	85.159.250,0	·	
	MI	REGIONE FRIULI VENEZIA-GIULIA	15.11.83~ 15.06.84	201	35_800_000,0		
	MI	REGIONE MARCHE	01.11.83- 31.10.84	31	20.298.600,0		
	ΜI	REGIONE BASILICATA	01.07.83- 31.12.63		30.250.000,0		
	MI	REGIONE LAZIO	01.07.83- 30.06.84	267	85.478.400,0		
i 	MI	REGIONE LAZIO	01.07.83- 30.06.84	485-	158.389.440,0		
i ! !	MJ	REGIONE LAZIO	01.07.83- 30.06.84		30.824.800,0		
	MI	REGIONE FRIULI VENEZIA-GIULIA	01.07.83- 29.08.83	4	10.600.000,0		
	ΜI	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	424	42,400,000,0		
i ! !	MI	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	16	77.380.000,0		
 	MI	REGIONE SARDEGNA	01.07.83- 30.06.83	339	525.866.000,0	-	
i ! !	MI	FORMEDIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	8	41.976.000,0		
! ! !	MI	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84		207.000.000,0		
! !	MI	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.917	1.386.000,0		
 	1 M	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	481	76.740,0		
 	MI	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84		415.095,0		
	MI	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	162	1.733.735,0		

;				DATE 22.05.84		
1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES	
					1 2 3	
1.	MI	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.07.83- 30.06.84		115.749,0	
	PT	COOPERAZIONE E LAVORO	01.04.83-		120.960.000,0	
	PT	REGIONE PIEMONTE PER ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.09.83-	66	663.484.446,0	
	PT	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.01.83- 30.09.83	423	125.837.103,0	
	PT	REGIONE VENETO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	567	946.379.200,0	
:	PT	REGIONE MARCHE .	01.01.83-	63	277.000.000,0	
	PT	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	100	178.320.000,0	
! ! !	PT	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	11	27.885.448,0	
	PT	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.03.83-		309.004.000,0	
! ! !	PT	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-) 528 	1.264.019.200,0	
 	PT	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	60	313.426.018,0	
	PT	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-		1.963.413.000,0	
! !	Pî	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	743	1.651.525.167,0	
!	PT	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.12.83-	17	172.811.232,0	
	PT	ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.01.83-	28	58.526.862.0	
	PΤ	C_N_R.	01.01.83-		665.600.000,0	
	PT	C_N_R_	01.01.83-	8	102.400.000,0	
	PΤ	ENTE AUTONOMO DEL PORTO DI TRIESTE	01.01.83-	199	700.996.100,0	

1 1	1 2 1	3		1 5	TRANCH	ES	
		J			1	5	3
I	PΤ	UNIONCAMERE	01.04.83-	327	202.331.250,0		
 	PT	UNIONCAMERE	01.04.83- 31.03.84	232	331.876.116,0		
) 	Ρĭ	UNIONCAMERE	01.04.83-	214	336.981.899,0		
	PT	E.N.E.A.	01.01.83-	300	49.390.000,0		
! !	PT	ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83~		4_998.702.293,0		
	РΤ	ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.01.83-	71	327.555.831,0		
] 	PT	GEPI	01.01.83-	98	498.820.000,0		
	РТ	GEP1	01.01.83-	. 325	1.168.381.500,0		
] 	Pī	GEPI	01.01.83-	172	1.591.635.613,0		
1 1 1 1	PT	ENAPI	01.01.83-	27	120.000.000,0	•	
! ! !	Pī	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	984	9.099.700.000,0		:
! ! !	PT	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-		1.294.656.048,0		
 	PT	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-		1.250.300.000,0		,
! !	PT	PROTER S.P.A	01.09.83-	30	94.500.000,0		
	РТ	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	226	1.312.005.750,0		
	PT	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83-	216	494.459.261,0		
	Pī	E-N.I ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.07.83-		1.293.122.900,0		
i i i	PΊ	E.N.1 ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.07.83-	71	765.867.960,0		1

1	2	7	!		TRANCHES
		3	4) 5 	1 2 3
ı	PΤ	GEPI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		746.476.910,0
	PΤ	E.F.I.M.	01.07.83- 30.06.84	151	411.261.717,0
	PT	COOPERAZIONE E LAVORO	01.10.83- 30.09.84	15	61.047.000,0
	PΤ	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	575	1.526.088.300,0
	PΪ	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		2.478.157.841,0
	PΤ	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	80	280-046-136,0
	PΤ	REGIONE LIGURIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.11.83- 31.10.84	427	453-040-000,0
	PΤ	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	13	53.557.200,0
	PΤ	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83- 30.09.84		2.335.612.200,0
	PΤ	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83- 30:09.84	109	209.006.973,0
	РТ	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		215.070.000,0
	РТ	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		340.052.511,0
	PT	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 30.09.84		562.752.279,0
	PŦ	REGIONE TOSCANA -	01.10.83- 30.09.84	500	315.225.000,0
	PΤ	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	27	40.500.000,0
	PT	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83- 30.09.84	63	107.887.200,0
	PT I	REGIONE PLEMONTE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		41_860_000,0
	PT	REGIONE PIEMONTE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	13	29.493,4950,0

!	! ;	7	!		TRAN	CHES	
1	2	3	1 4	5 	1	2	3
I	PΤ	REGIONE MARCHE	01.10.83- 30.09.84	30	50.315.000,0		
	PT	REGIONE MARCHE	01.10.83- 30.09.84	17	25.759.228,0		
	PT	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	1.690	4-173-541-600,0		
	ΡŦ	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		624.854.000,0		
	Pī	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	120	316_800_000,0	•	
	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		50.065.052.000,0		
	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		7_182_000_000,0		
	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.060	998.520.000,0		
i !	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI AZIENDE PUBBLICHE	01.01.83- 31.12.83		11.880.000.000,0		
	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI AZIENDE PUBBLICHE	01.01.83-	146	1.276.107.000,0		
1	RE	MIN. PEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI AZIENDE PUBBLICHE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	200	198.000.000,0		
	RE	CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIORNO	01.01.83~ 31.12.83		42.184.802.857,0		
i 	RE	CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIORNO	01.01.83-		16.879.592.842,0		
	RE	-CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIORNO	01.01.83-	800	990-000.000,0		
1	RE	E.N.I ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.01.83-		929.178.000,0		
1	RE	E.N.I ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.01.83-31.12.83	2.686	17.105.882.957,0		
	RE	E.N.E.L ENTE NAZIONALE PER L'ENERGIA ELETTRICA	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.019.551.500,0		
	RE	E_N.E.L ENTE NAZIONALE PER L'ENERGIA ELETTRICA	01.01.83-	890	3,989,301,887,0		

7	2	3	4	5	TRANC	HES	
	ii	*			1	2	3
1	RE	E.F.I.M.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	956	4.957.582.362,0		
	I RE	CASSA PER IL MEZZOGIORNO	01.01.83-	606	6_878_451,200,0		
	RE	COOPSIND	01.03.83- 28.02.84	530	2.488.975.500,0		
	kE	COOPSIND	01.03.83- 28.02.84	170	894.000.000,0		
	RE	FORMEDIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	211	499.637.050,0	•	
	RE	FORMEDIL	01.01.83-		22.500.000,0		
	RE I	COOPERAZIONE E LAVORO	01.05.83- 30.11.83	10	79_200_000,0		
	RE	COOPERAZIONE E LAVORO	01.05.83- 30.11.83	55	360.360.000,0		
	RE	SOPRINTENDENZA ARCHEOLOGICA DI NAPOLI E CASERTA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	68	139.315.000,0		
	RE	REG.LOMBARDIA PER SUO CONTO E P.C. DI AZIENDE PUBBLICHE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	300	1.310.016.680,0		
	RE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.771	3.721.832.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.227	4.673.188.868,0		
	RE	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	14	97_776_000,0		
	RE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.01.83- 31.12.83		382.855.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.01.83- 31.12.83		199.320.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA	01_01.83- 31_12.83	1.825	3.906.859.900,0		
	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.000	6.500.000.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	225	1.119.266.720,0		

1 1		3	4	5	TRANCH	ES	
		J			1	5	3
I	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	34	54.447.600,0		
1	RE	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.05.83-	973	1.320.000.000,0		
 	RE	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.05.83-	224	438.152.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE PUGLIA	01.01.83-31.12.83	20	164.280.600,0		
	RE	REGIONE PUGLIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	210	1.371.216.000,0	•	ļ
	RE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.01.83-	1.226	2.851.392.400,0		!
	RE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.01.83-	345	184.520.000,0		ļ
 	RE	REGIONE BASILICATA	01.01.83-	2.360	2.060.657.500,0		!
	RE	REGIONE BASILICATA	01.01.83-		383.350.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE BASILICATA .	01.01.83-	543	120.758.000,0		ĺ
	RE	REGIONE BASILICATA	01.01.83-	615	143.000.000,0		[
	RE	REGIONE CALABRIA	01.01.83-31.12.83		2_373.800.000,0		ļ
	RE	REGIONE CALABRIA	01.01.83-31.12.83		1:175-215-087,0		
	RE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-31.12.83	223	715.407.600,0		
	RE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.01.83-31.12.83	924	577.250.000,0		
-	RE	REGIONE AUTONOMA VALLE D'AOSTA	01.01.83-	900	2.867.864.200,0		ļ
	RE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	02.01.83-	160	266.600.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE PIEMONTE	01.01.83- 31.12.84	443	1.189.052.500,0	00.000,0	Ş

1 1	2	3	4	! 5	TRAN	CHES	
İ					1	5	3
! : 1 !	RE	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83- 30.09.84	106	229.592.000,0		
	RE	REGIONE MARCHE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.10.83- 30.09.84	575	852.375.600,0		٠
1 	RE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	495	3.587.305.500,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.704	4.417.161.600,0		
!	RE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	200 200	1.225.197.500,0		
 - 	RE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISM1 PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		813.479.426,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE CALABRIA P.C. DI IMPRESE E COOPERATIVE AGRICOLE P	01.07.83- 30.06.84	300	696.168.000,0		
1 1 1 1	RE	REGIONE PIEMONTE PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	42	90.894.000,0		
t ! !	RE	REGIONE VENETO	01.07.83- 30.06.84		1.958.500.000,0		
i !	RE	REGIONE UMBRIA	1 01.10.83- 1 30.09.84		696.150.000,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.500	1.320.900.000,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.07.83-		567.540.000,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.07.83- 30.06.84		225.000.000,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.11.83- 31.10.84	30	124.500.000,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		712.579.120,0		
! ! !	RE	REGIONE LAZIO PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		336.080.000,0		
 	i RE	REGIONE LAZIO	 01_07_83= 30_06_84		2.073.373.500,0		
 	RE	REGIONE LAZIO	01.07.83- 30.06.84	Ų	1.014.000.000,0		

1	1 2	3	4		TRAF	CHES	
i		J	"	5	1	2	3
1	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	. 755	2.449.470.925,0		
! !	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA	01.10.83-	1.336	4.912.708.350,0		
	RE	REGIONE MOLISE	01.07.83-	120	514.800.000,0		
1	RE	REGIONE PUGLIA	01.07.83-	1.200	3_456_750_000,0		
! ! !	RE	FIAT AUTO S.P.A.	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	171	263_419.200,0		
!	RE	CASSA DEL MEZZOGIORNO - ATTIVITAº FORMEZ	01_07.83- 30.06.84	221	1.296.280.301,0		
1	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84		28.036.800.000,0		
 	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83-	2.800	10.080.000.000,0		
	RE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.060	998_520_000,0		
	RE	E.N.E.L ENTE NAZIONALE PER L'ENERGIA ELETTRICA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	448	2.695.661.375,0		
	RE	E.N.E.L ENTE NAZIONALE PER'L'ENERGIA ELETTRICA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	314	2.631.875.700,0		
	RE	E.N.I ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.07.83-	213	3.550.345.387,0		
 	RE	E.N.I ENTE NAZIONALE IDROCARBURI	01.07.83-	. 25	391.875.000,0		
!	RE	E.F.I.M.	01.07.83-	588	3.107.595.967,0		
	RE	E.f.I.M.	01_07_83-		47.520.000,0	•	
	RE	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83- 30.06.84		9.539.211.721,0		
!	RE	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83- 30.06.84		488,750.000,0		,
	RE	I.R.I ISTITUTO PER LA RICOSTRUZIONE INDUSTRIALE	01.07.83-	800	1.056.000.000,0		i

		+			DATE 22.05.84
1 1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES
					1 2 3
1	RE	COOPSIND	15.10.83-	904	4.543.945.000,0
	RE	GEPI	01.07.83-	820	2.668.116.000,0
} 	RE	COOPERAZIONE E LAVORO	101.10.83-	110	620.532.000,0
	RE	UNIONCAMERE	01.07.83-		288.000.000,0
	RE	UNIONCAMERE	01.07.83-30.06.84	. 8	76.800.000,0
] 	RE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	140	513.150.000,0
	RE	ENTE NAZIONALE ACLI ISTRUZIONE PROFESSIONALE (ENAIP)	01.09.83- 30.08.84	30	313.000.000,0
	RE	CASSA DI RISPARMIO DI PUGLIA	01.07.83- 30.06.84	100	188-571-600,0
	RE	FORMEDIL	01.07.83-	400	908.177.600,0
,	RE	FORMEDIL	01.07.83-	305	249.675.000,0
	RE	REGIONE MARCHE	01.10.83-	1.500	2.695.000.000,0
	RE	PROVINCIA AUTONOMA DI BULZANO .	01.07.83-	50	166.750.000,0
	RE	REGIONE ABRUZZO	01.09.83~ 31.08.83	7.351	13.429.063.200,0
 	RE I	REGIONE BASILICATA	01.10.83-	4.157	3.047.058.588,0
!	RE I	REGIONE CALABRIA	01.09.83-	5.150	13.887.500.000,0
!	RE	REGIONE CAMPANIA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	30.680	43,725,550,000,0
] 	RE I	REGIONE LAZIO	116.09.83- 115.09.84	3.640	6.730.900.000,0
 	RE	REGIONE MOLISE	01.10.83-	3.200	5.702.400.000,0

DATE 22.05.84

					DATE 22.05.84
1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES
					1 2 3
1	RE	REGIONE SARDEGNA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	4.504	7.260.715.000,0
1	RE	REGIONE SICILIA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	16-000	26.400.000.000,0
1	TE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.03.83-	15	26,400.000,0
	TE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.05.83- 29.02.84		61.600.000,0
1	TE	REGIONE LIGURIA	01.03.83-	. 20	35.200.000,0
1	TE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	332	906.350.000,0
1	TE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA	01_07.83- 30.06.84	611	1.176.762.000,0
1	TE	REGIONE MARCHE	101.05.83- 1 30.04.84	170	258.000.000,0
1	TE	REGIONE MARCHE	01-05-83- 30-04-84	38	51.200.000,0
	TE	GEPI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	743	1.853.944.486,0
	TE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83	135	454.989.480,0
	TE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83- 31.12.83		540.307.200,0
	TE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.01.83-	104	87.360.000,0
	TE	GEP1	01.07.83- 30.06.84		241.453.256,0
	TE	GEPI	01.07.83-		691_040_350,0
	TE	GEP1	01.07.83- 30.06.84	120	372.960.000,0
	1 1 6	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	221	439.906.400,0
	TE	MIN. DEL LAVORO PER CONTO DI OPGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	555	1.190.093.600,0

		DATE 22.05.84						
1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES			
		***************************************			1 2 3			
1	TE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA	01.09.83-	50	184_470.000,0			
) 	TE	REGIONE EMILIA-ROMAGNA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	25 	100.800.000,0			
! !	TE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 1 30.06.84	256	396.734.400,0			
	TE	REGIONE LOMBARDIA PER CONTO ORGANISMI PRIVATI	01.07.83- 30.06.84	508	1.051.985.200,0			
	TE	REGIONE TOSCANA	01.10.83- 30.09.84	500	271.875.000,0			
			! ! !	,				
			! !					
i !								
		·						
			; 					
			! ! !					
1			† 					
	-	·	i -					
			i !					
<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>					

!	!	·	!		TRANCHES		
1 1	2	3	4	5		2	3
IR	FE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	54	178.750,0		
	FE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		176.376,0		
	FE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	18	30,092,0		
	FE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83-	10	29.658,0		
	FE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	8	13,750,0		
	на	REHABILITATION INSTITUTE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1-660	4.505.400,0		
	НА	SI JOSEPH'S COMMUNITY WORKSHOP	01.01.83~ 31,12.83	17	44.397,0		
	НА	MILL LANE TRAINING	01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	93.676,0		
	НА	IRISH WHEELCHAIR ASSOCIATION	01.01.83- 31.12.83	160	109.800,0		
	НА	DISABLED DRIVERS ASSOCIATION OF IRELAND	01.01.83- 31.12.83	105	55.660,0		,
	НА	ORDEP OF MALTA	01.01.83-	45	28.958,0		
	НА	LEAMORE INDUSTRIES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	11	40_107,0		
	НА	DRUMBLIN HOUSE TRAINING CENTRE FOR MENTALLY HANDICAPPED	01.01.83- 31.12.83	12	66.642,0		
	на	NATIONAL REHABILITATION BOARD	01.01.83- 31.12.83	5.715	7.246.684,0		
	НА	NATIONAL REHABILITATION BOARD	01.01.83- 31.12.83	12.445	11.62/.362,0		
	НА	NATIONAL REHABILITATION BOARD	01.01.83- 31.12.83	40	254.078,0		
	НА	MIDLAND HEALTH BOARD	01.11.83- 31.10.86	200	402.745,0	468.344,0	545.568,0
	JE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		15.525.000,0	•	

1 1	2	3	!	! .	TRA	NCHES	=====
İ			4	5	1	2	3
IR	JE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	6.500	5.962.500,0		
	JE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.860.000,0		
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.01.83-	5.297	2.011.570,0		
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.01.83- 31.12.83		275.273,0		
	JE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83-	2.213	4.512,0		i
 	JE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	 01_01_83- 31_12_83		11.781,0)
	JE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.000-	6.732,0		i
	JE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83-	950-	339.625,0		
	JE	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.01.83-	86	78.165,0		
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83- 31.08.84		3.295.072,0		j
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83-	4.000	10.557.433,0		i i i
!	JE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.09.83- 31.08.84	4-400-	1.645,0		1
	JE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.09.83- 31.08.84	4.000-	2.905,0		
	JE	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01_07_83- 30.06.84		1.636.772,0		
	JE	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.83- 30.06.84		25.445,0		1
1	JE	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	300-	10.725,0		
1	JE (ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	80	152.492,0		
	JF	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83-	4.050	2.397.128,0		

! . !	! .	.,	! !	,	TRAN	CHES	!
1 1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3
18	JF	DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT	01.01.83+ 31.12.83	200	118.376,0		
i i	JF	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	8.000	2.367.534,0		
1 1 1	JF	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.01.83-	80	35.513,0		
1	j j	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	88	53.736,0		
! !	jf	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.83-	5.186	2.017.377,0		
! !	JF	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.86=0 30.06.84	243	74.196,0		
! !] JM 	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.01.83-	3.500	597.574,0		
]]]	JM	DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT	01.01.83-	975	577.086,0		
 	JM	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.500	443.912,0		
! !	JM	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	100	63.518,0		
	JM	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.000	610.671,0		
 	JM	YOUTH EMPLOYMENT AGENCY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	57	17.403,0		
! ! !	MI	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	35	44.220,0		
	RE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	15	1.100,0		
	RE	KILKENNY DESIGN WORKSHOPS LTD	01.01.83- 31.12.85	12	79.148,0		
	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	17.500	990.000,0		
1	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83-	1.200	124.850,0		
	RE	SHANNON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	200	58.809,0	•	! ! !

1 1	2	3	1 4	5	TRANC	нES	
ļ		~			1	2	3
IR	RE	SHANNON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	70	19.752,0		
i ! !	RE	SHANNON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	80	18.000,0		
! ! !	RE	IRISH MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	700	495.000,0		
 	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	29.124	29.118.264,0		
	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83-	520	357.500,0		
	RE	NATIONAL MANPOWER SERVICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	5-616	11.833,0		
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.01.83-	520	317.889,0		
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT	01.01.83- 31.12.83	0	39.783,0		
	RE	AER LINGUS	01.01.83-	105	287.372,0		
	RE	IRISH SEA FISHERIES BOARD	01.01.83- 31.12.83		271.647,0		
 	RE	ELECTRICITY SUPPLY BOARD	03-01-83- 31,12.83	175	290.889,0		
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	01.07.83- 31.12.83	130	95.746,0		
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	270	209.800,0		
	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		7.150.000,0		
	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83-	U	448.883,0		
 	RE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	U	417.677,0		
	RE	INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	8-600	6.985.000,0		
	RE	INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83		3.190.000,0		

1 1	2	7	!	!		NCHES	
		3	4	5	1	5	3
IR	RE	SHANNON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	300	495.000,0		
 	RE	SHANNON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	17	110.000,0		
6 5 7	КĘ	UDARAS NA GAELTACHTA	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.250	990.000,0		
 	RE	CORAS IOMPAIR EIREANN	01.01.83- 31.12.83	38	51.730,0		
i i i	RE !	ACOT	01.01.83-	16	33.880,0		
 	RE	C.E.R.T. LIMITED	01.09.83- 31.08.84		1_485_451,0		
	RE	C_E_R_T_ LIMITED	01.09.83- 31.08.84	650	399.850,0		
 	RE	C-E-R-T. LIMITED	01.09.83- 31.08.84	169	110.875,0		
 	RE	C.E.R.T. LIMITED	01.09.83-		24.255,0		
} 	RE	C.E.R.T. LIMITED	01.09.83-	90	33.814,0		
 	R.E	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83-	1.139	1.019.890,0		į
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83-		77.294,0		•
1 : 	I RE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83-	1.716	120.494,0		
 	RE	ACOT	01.09.83-	65	. 43.345,0		
† 	TE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	900 	495.000,0		
 	TE	ANCO - THE INDUSTRIAL TRAINING AUTHORITY	01.01.83-	900	28_647,0		
1 			† †		-		
! ! !							

!	! , !	,	! !	, !	TRANC	DATE 22.05.84
1	2	3	4	5	1	2 3
L	НА	OFFICE DE PLACEMENT ET DE REEDUCATION DES TRAVAILLEURS HANDICAPES	01.01.83- 31.12.83		1.005.651,0	
	НА	ASSOCIATION D'ASSURANCE CONTRE LES ACCIDENTS	01.01.83- 31.12.83		102.641,0	
	НА	MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL POUR LA LIGUE H.M.C.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	150	7.300.000,0	
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EDUCATION NATIONALE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	140	10.845.000,0	
	JE	MINISTERE DE L'EDUCATION NATIONALE	01.01.83- 31.12.83	9	678.789,0	·
	JF	ADMINISTRATION DE L'EMPLOI (MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	387	9.070.574,0	•
	JF	ADMINISTRATION DE L'EMPLOI (MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	473	11.086.257,0	
	ML	ADMINISTRATION DE L'EMPLOI (MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	106	1.587.350,0	
	JM I	ADMINISTRATION DE L'EMPLOI (MINISTERE DU TRAVAIL)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	129	1.940.095,0	
	700				,	
		•				
۰						
		•				

! !	! . !		! .	!	TR/	ANCHES	
1	2	3		j 5 	1	2	3
I NL	AG	STICHTING ONTWIKKELINGS- EN SANERINGSFONDS VOOR DE LANDBOUW	01.01.83- 31.12.83	15	45.000,0		
	FE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	90	793,125,0		
	fΕ	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	40	208.000,0		
	FE	MINISTERIE VAN SOCIALE ZAKEN EN WERKGELEGENHEID DIRECTORAAT-GENERAAL VOOR DE ARBEIDSVUORZIENING	01.01.83-	595	297.902,0		•
	FE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	32	80.000,0		
	на	DIREKTORAAT-GENERAAL VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	1.800	1.488.850,0		
	НА	DIRECTIE COMPLEMENTAIRE SOCIALE VOORZIENINGEN	01.01.83-		977.812,0		
	HA	GRONINGEN - GEM. DIENST VOOR SOCIALE WERKVOORZIENING	01.10.83-	150	396.275,0	445.177,0	492-827,0
 	i HA	GEMEENTE DORDRECHT GEWEST NOORD-LIMBURG	01.10.83-	200	487,500,0	487.500,0	487.500.0
! !	'nΕ	EXPERIMENTELE DRENTSE BEDRIJVEN	01.01.83-		1.302.000,0		
! !	JE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-		660.937,0		
1		M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-		3.341.440,0		, ,
	JE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-		1.223.444,0	1.345.788,0	
 	JE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-31.12.83		2.420.000,0	-	
!	JE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	400	1.350.000,0		
	JE	M.S.Z DIK.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-		150.000,0	150,000,0	150.000,0
	JE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	250	3.500.000,0	-	
 	JE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBETDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	60	312.000,0		

 I			1		DATE 22.05.84
1	2	3	4	5	1 2 3
NL	JE	STICHTING OPVANG- EN VORMINGSCENTRUM VOOR JONGEREN UIT SURINAME EN UTRECHT.	01.01.83-		
	JE	M.O.W DIR. GEN. VOOR HET VOORTGEZET ONDERWIJS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	618	2.506.080,0
! !	JE	M.O.W DIR. GEN. VOOR HET VOORTGEZET ONDERWIJS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.305	2.894.710,0
! !	JE	M_O_W DIR. GEN. VOOR HET VOORTGEZET ONDERWIJS	01.01.83- 31.12.83	100	725.000,0
 	ML	M_S_Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEID'SVOURZIENING	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.700	2.737.800,0
	MI	DIRECTORAAT-GENERAAL VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83- 31.12.83	3.451	4.300.000,0
 	MI	MINISTERIE VAN ONDERWIJS EN WETENSCHAPPEN	101.01.83- 31.12.83	129	3.395.000,0
	PT	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.625.000,0
	PT	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	941	4.054.363,0
	RE	M_S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-		6.008.750,0
	RE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	101.01.83- 131.12.83	60	168.000,0
 	ATE:	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83+ 31.12.83		5_682_875,0
! !	RE	M.S.Z DIR.GEN. VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83-	30	86-250,0
	TE	DIRECTORAAT~GENERAAL VOOR DE ARBEIDSVOORZIENING	01.01.83- 31.12.83	500	1.200.000,0
!					
				_	
į					

1 1	2	7		,	TRAP	ICHES	22.03.84
		3	1 4	5	1	2	3
UK	FE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.01.83- 30.09.83		407.900,0		, ,
	FE I	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84		2.679,0		ļ
	fΕ	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	70	53.715,0		
	FE	BRADFORD AND ILKLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE	02.03.83- 01.03.84	36	15.880,0		
	FE	HATFIELD POLYTECHNIC	1 18.04.83- 17.04.84	20	34-666,0		
! !	FE	LEEDS POLYTECHNIC SCHOOL OF MANAG. AND BUSINESS STUDIES	01.04.83- 31.03.84	24	30.135,0		
	FE	LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT	18.04.83- 17.04.84	33	26-904,0		1
	FE	ULSTER POLYTECHNIC	01.01.83- 31.12.84	30	33_000,0	55.000,0	
	FE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.10.83- 31.03.84	100	271.933,0		
1 1 1	FE	CHELMER INSTITUTE OF HIGHER EDUCATION	03.10.83- 30.06.84	60	105.230,0	,	
	FE.	HATFIELD POLYTECHNIC	26.09.83- 29.06.84	20	15_034,0		
	FE	HATFIELD POLYTECHNIC	26-09-83- 31-08-84	15	13.680,0		į
! ! !	FE	NORWICH CITY COLLEGE OF FURTHER AND HIGHER EDUCATION	114.11.83- 1 09.11.84	16	25.881,0		
! !	FE ~	NORWICH CITY COLLEGE OF FURTHER AND HIGHER EDUCATION	103.10.83- 103.10.83- 129.06.84	12	24.401,0		
	FE	LEEDS CITY COUNCIL	01.10.83-	114	138.515,0		i 1 1
	FE	LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK	29.12.83- 28.12.84	60	104.520,0		
!	FE	SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL	01.11.83- 31.10.84	30	105.080,0		j ! !
 	FE	KENT COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83-0 31.08.85	80	15.720,0	16.600,0	

1	2	3	 4	1 5	TRA	NCHES	
					1	2	3
υĸ	FE	SOUTH BANK BUILDERS LTD.	01.10.83-		183.864,0		
	FE	WOMEN'S TECHNOLOGY TRAINING LTD.	24.10.83- 19.10.84	30	123.875,0		
	FE	HARINGEY WOMEN'S TRAINING AND EDUCATION CENTRE LTD.	01.12.83- 30.11.84		163-000,0		
	FĿ	SOUTH GLAMORGAN WOMEN'S WORKSHOP	15.12.83- 14.12.84	50	56.250,0		
	FE	LAMBETH WOMEN'S WORKSHOP	01.10.83- 30.09.84	48	29.223,0		
	FE	DEVELOPMENT BOARD FOR RURAL WALES	01.12.83- 30.03.84		17-200,0		
	FE	INDUSTRIAL COMMON OWNERSHIP MOVEMENT	01.12.83- 30.11.84	160	69.432,0		
	fΕ	CRAIGAVON WOMEN'S EMPLOYMENT PROJECT	01.07.83- 30.06.84	20	27.324,0		
	FE	CHARLTON TRAINING CONSORTIUM	01.09.83- 31.08.84		196.252,0		
	HA	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES	01_04_83- 31.03.84		3.967.033,0		
	НА	NORTHERN IRELAND INDUSTRIAL THERAPY ORGANISATION	01.04.83- 31.03.84	394	170.797,0	-	
	- HA	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83- 31.03.84		596.781,0		
	НА	DEPT- OF EMPLOYMENT, MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION, EMPLOYMENT SERVICES DIVISION	01.04.83- 31.03.84		309.150,0		
	HA	DEPT- OF EMPLOYMENT, MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION, EMPL OYMENT SERVICES DIVISION	01.04.83- 31.03.84	60	174.050,0	•	
	HA	DEPT- OF EMPLOYMENT, MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION, EMPL OYMENT SERVICES DIVISION	01.04.83- 31.03.84	200	31.000,0		
	HA	DEPT- OF EMPLOYMENT, MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION, EMPL OYMENT SERVICES DIVISION	01.04.83- 31.03.84		165.550,0		
 	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMISSION (EMPLOYMENT DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84		3.584.450,0		
 	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMISSION (EMPLOYMENT DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	1.100	1.000.000,0		

! .	! . !	,	! ,	!	TRA	NCHES	
1 1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3
UK	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMISSION (EMPLOYMENT DIVISION)	01.04.83-		288.000,0		
1	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMISSION (EMPLOYMENT DIVISION)	01.04.83-	520	129.000,0		
	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMISSION (EMPLOYMENT DIVISION)	01.04.83-		107.500,0		
] 	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMISSION (EMPLOYMENT DIVISION)	01.01.83-	200	76.050,0		
1 1 1	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	01.04.83-		2.949.025,0		
1	НА	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	01.04.83- 31.03.84		1_658.044,0		
) 	HA	BROTHERS OF CHARITY	01.01.83-		422.686,0		
 	HA	WELFARE MAINTENACE AND SUPPLY WORK SHOP	25.04.83- 24.04.86	12	28.290,0	19.222,0	9.291,0
! !	HA	LADY MARGARET HALL SETTLEMENT	01.04.83-	11	33.924,0	24.843,0	19,662,0
	HA	LIVERPOOL SOCIETY FOR MENTALLY HANDICAPPED CHILDREN	01.10.83-	10	35.649,0		
! ! !	НА	NORTHERN REGIONAL HEALTH AUTHORITY	01.04.83-		298.652,0		
 	НА	SUNDERLAND BOROUGH COUNCIL SOLE	01.04.83-	50	40.077,0		
 	НА	LEEDS POTTERY PROJECT	31.10.83-		92.845,0	104.310,0	117.125,0
!	НА	LOTHIAN REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	200	217.497,0	-	
!	НА	LOTHIAN REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.09.83-	12	25.320,0		
!	НА	LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH	01.10.83- 30.09.86	96	140.000,0	136.520,0	144.081,0
	HA	BERKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83-	54	35.967,0	36.005,0	38.165,0
] 	АН	GREENBANK PROJECT	01.12.83-	28	91.372,0		•

! .	, !	,	!		TRAN	TRANCHES		
1 1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3	
UK	I HA I	YORK HORTICULTURE PROJECT	01.12.83- 30.11.86	14	7.500,0	7.950,0	8.426,0	
	НА	CLEVELAND SPASTICS SOCIETY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	44	16_142,0		1	
	НА	YORKSHIRE FURTHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF	11.09.83-	75	229.781,0			
	НА	KIRKLEES METROPOLITAN COUNCIL	01.12.83- 30.11.84	200	48.094,0			
!	НА	BARNSLEY EDUCATION AUTHORITY	19.09.83-	20	24.187,0			
1	HA	DISABLED SKILLS (TELFORD) LIMITED	01.07.83- 30.06.86	60	34.000,0	37.400,0	41.100,0	
	НА	TRAFFORD METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	32	29_424,0		412100,0	
	НА	SOUTH TYNESDIDE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	15	37.715,0			
1	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	03.01.83-	154	104.027,0		i	
	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	03.01.83-	, 104	156.709,0		į	
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83- 31.08.83	50	5.503,0			
	JE	YORKSHIRE ROOFING GROUP TRAINING ASSOCIATION	01.01.83- 31.12.83	7	890,0		.	
	JE	CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY BOARD	01.01.83-	131	428.740,0		i !	
] JE	CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY BOARD	01.01.83-		211.829,0			
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.01.83- 30.09.83		257.725,0			
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01_04_83- 31_03_84	25.124	16.632.634,0			
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING SERVICES DIVISION)	01.01.83~	15	4.308,0		İ	
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING SERVICES DIVISION)	01.01.83-	50	14.654,0			

!	! . !	7	! , !		TRANCHES
1 1	2	3	4	5	1 2 3
UΚ	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING SERVICES DIVISION)	01.01.83-	302	265.593,0
1	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING SERVICES DIVISION)	01.01.83- 31.12.83	605	531,187,0
 	JE	NEO INDUSTRIES LTD.	02.04.83-	30	63.600,0
!	JE	LIVERPOOL VICTORIA SETTLEMENT AND NETHERFIELD ROAD METHODIST CHURCH	05.04.83- 31.03.84	50	85,143,0
	JE	LIVERPOOL ELFRIDA RATHBÔNE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION	01.04.83- 31.03.84		61.813,0
	JE	SPEKE TOGETHER ACTION RESOURCE	01.11.83-	120	140.000,0
} 	Jξ	LIVERPOOL PERSONAL SERVICE SOCIETY	01.12.83-	125	14.516,0
!	JE	LIVERPOOL APPROPRIATE TECHNOLOGY GROUP	01.10.83-	16	82.775,0
	JE	SWANSEA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	21-	7.687,0
1 1	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	01.01.83-	28.334	12.748.971,0
; ; ;	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - THAINING DIVISION	01.01.83-		13.030.375,0
1	JΕ	DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.05.83-		19.009,0
	JE	BRADFORD AND ILKLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE	01.09.83-		17.083,0
	JE	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83-	40	17.450,0
	JE	TYNE AND WEAR COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.08.83	20	5,530,0
	JE	GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83-		16-409,0
	JE	GREATER MANCHESTER COUNCIL	01.01.83-	38	33.478,0
	JE	TAMESIDE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83-	61	33.730,0

1 1	2	3	4	; ; ; 5	TRA	NCHES	
i				 	1	2	3
UK	JE	SUNDERLAND BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	105	43.498,0		
	JE	WAKEFIELD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL	01.04.83-	77	44,287,0		
1	JE	DURHAM CITY COUNCIL	01.01.83-	13	14.102,0		
	JE	NORTH TYNESIDE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	20	12,402,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83-		34.280.041,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83-		31.060.098,0		,
	JE 	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83-		602.500,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83-	170	85.000,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-	250	125.000,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83- 30.00.84	450	225.000,0		
	JΕ	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-	1-404	1,530,000,0		
 	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-	3.159	3.442.500,0		
	JE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.09.83- 31.08.84	734	720.936,0		·
	JE	NORTHERN IRELAND DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83- 31.08.84		7.264.122,0		
	JE	RHONODA ENTREPRISE LTD.	01.12.83- 01.12.83-	25	84.510,0		
	JE	WEST MIDLANDS COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83- 30.09.84	50	91.000,0		
	JE	TYNE AND WEAR COUNTY COUNCIL	05.09.83- 31.08.84		11.650,0		İ
	JE	LOTHIAN REGIONAL COUNCIL	30.08.83+ 30.05.84	15	19.422,0		

DATE 22.05.84

!	! . !	,	! !		TRAI	DATE 22.05.84
1	2	3		5	1	2 3 (
 UK 	JE	DYFED COUNTY COUNCIL	05.09.83-1 07.07.84	265	146.470,0	j j
i 	JE	GREATER LONDON COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83- 31.08.84		84.815,0	
 	JE	WEST YORKSHIRE METROPOLITAN COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83-	12	34-260,0	
 	JE	WEST MIDLANDS COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83-		44.022,0	
1 	JE I	LEEDS CITY COUNCIL	01.10.83-	30	87.950,0	
 	JE I	SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	112.09.83-1		60-200,0	
1 	JE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.10.83- 31.03.84	1.000	198.928,0	
	JE	WREKIN DISTRICT COUNCIL	01.07.83-	24	28.750,0	
! ! !	JE	INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE PROJECTS LTD.	01_09_83- 31.08.84	75	24.747,0	
	JE	POLYTECHNIC OF THE SOUTH BANK, LONDON	126.09.83-	20	51_880,0	
1 { 	JE	NORWICH CITY COLLEGE OF FURTHER AND HIGHER EDUCATION	19.09.83-	31	55.785,0	
! ! !	JE	GARRETTS GREEN TECHNICAL COLLEGE	01.12.83- 30.11.84	16	30.150,0	
! ! !	JE	BRADFORD AND ILKLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE	01.09.83- 31.08.84	132	65.139,0	
 	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.10.83-	200	354-650,0	i
'	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	12.09.83-	15	44.985,0	
 	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	48	20.904,0	· [
 	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83- 31.07.84	36	8.108,0	i i i
! 	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83- 31.12.83	15	17.221,0	

1 1	2	3	<u> </u>	5	TRA	NCHES	E 22.05.8
					1	2	3
UK	JE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.12.83-	40	71_680,0		
	J€	LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83- 31.08.84		9.880,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83- 31.03.84	63.317	27.672.757,0		
1	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83- 31.03.84		22.020.064,0		
 	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-	16.829	4.840.951,0		
	JE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-	17.389	4.023.013,0		
 	JE	ST BASIL'S CENTRE LIMITED	i 01.12.83- 30.11.84	86 	247.613,0		
1	JE	WIRRAL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	05.09.83-	72	68.300,0		
!	JF	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83-	25-	3-207,0		
	JF	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83-	6-064-	1.495.607,0		
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	01.01.83- 30.09.83	20.268-	3.208.560,0		
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	101.01.83- 1 30.09.83		4.376.072,0		
	JF	SUNDERLAND BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	100	42.874,0		
	JF	SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL	i 03.01.83- 31.12.83	7	2,712,0		
	jF	NORTH TYNESIDE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83		2.638,0		
	JF	GREATER MANCHESTER COUNCIL	101.04.83- 1 31.03.84	800	309.687,0		
	JF	NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE CITY COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	200	42.874,0		
	JF	SOUTH GLAMORGAN COUNTU COUNCIL	01.04.83- 30.09.83	25	5.359,0		

!			! ! !		TRANCHES	DATE 22.05.84
1 	2	3		5	1	2 3
UK I	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	7.345	1.810.760,0	
1	j F	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.86- 31.03.84	8.530	2.102.898,0	
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83-	4.532	1.718.881,0	
 	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	5.742	2.177.805,0	
 	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	700	252.900,0	
 	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83- 30.06.84	1.120	404-641,0	
į 	JF	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.09.83- 31.08.84	50 <u>-</u>	9.624,0	
. !	JF	(UK 0U15)	01.10.83- 30.09.84	150	36.128,0	
	JF	SOUTH GLAMORGAN COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83- 31.03.84	25	6.021,0	
 	JF	CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83-		12,043,0	
1	јF	DYFED COUNTY COUNCIL	101.07.83-1 1 30.06.841	100	48,171,0	
1	дF	AFAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01_0/_83-1 30_06_84	25	12.043,0	
1	JF	INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE PROJECTS LTD.	01.09.83- 31.08.84	75 <u> </u> 	24.386,0	
1	JF	MID GLAMORGAN COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	75	15.728,0	
1	JF	MERSEYSIDE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83- 30.09.84	500	120.428,0	
 	JF	DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83- 30.09.64	256	61.659,0	
	JF	GRAMPIAN REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.12.83-	250	100.974,0	
	JF	DISTRICT OF THE WREKIN COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	100	24.085,0	

! . !	!		! .		TRA	NCHES	
1		3	4	5 	1	2	3
UK	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83- 31.03.84		3.809.948,0		
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83- 31.03.84		5.281.830,0		
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83-		1.513.708,0		
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83-	10.787	2.098.492,0		į
	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-	12.549-	1.860.015,0		ļ
] 	JF	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.07.83-		2.573.991,0		
	JM	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.01.83-	1.800-	246.695,0		ļ
	JM	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83-	1.798	275.353,0		[[]
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.01.83-		1_616_163,0		
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.01.83-	3.249	1.044.750,0		
	JM	SWANSEA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	01.01.83-	21	5_837,0		ļ
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	01.01.83-		604_051,0		((
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION - TRAINING DIVISION	01.01.83-	4.338-	912.069,0		
	JM	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83		8_114,0		
	JM	TYNE AND WEAR COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83-	20-	1.846,0		
	JM	GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83		24.587,0		
	ML	GREATER MANCHESTER COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	38-	13.035,0		
	JM	SUNDERLAND BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83-	105	29.154,0		

!		7	!		TRA	NCHES	
1	2	3	4 	5	1	2	3
UK	JM	WAKEFIELD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL	01.04.83-	77	23.193,0		
] JM	DURHAM CITY COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	13-	3.388,0		
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	4-897-	1.20/.256,0		
! ! !	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	5.687-	1.402.014,0		
 	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83-	3.021	1.145.794,0		
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83-		1.451.870,0		
 	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.10.83-		807.355,0		
 	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.10.83- 31.03.84	2.167	521.939,0		
	M	TYNE AND WEAR COUNTY COUNCIL	05.09.83- 31.08.84	20-	3.891,0		
	JM	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.10.83-	1.000-	211.954,0		1
	JM	LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83-	12-	4.624,0		1
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83-	20.086-	2.539.881,0		
 - -	ML	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83-		3.521.262,0		
	JM	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83- 31.03.84	5.188	. 1.009.268,0		
	ML	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.09.83- 31.03.84	7.192	1.399.124,0		
	JM	COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS	01.07.83-		14.062,0		
	JM	COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS	01.11.83- 31.10.84	400	85-226,0		1 1 1
-	JM	COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS	01.11.83-	350	74-573,0))

1 1	2	3	4	5	TRAN	NCHES	!
		***************************************			1	2	3
UK	MI	HOME OFFICE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES	01.01.83- 31.12.83	7.171	405.000,0		
] 	MI	HOME OFFICE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES	01.01.83-	46.394	6.450.000,0		
; ! !	MI	NATIONAL CENTRE FOR INDUSTRIAL LANGUAGE TRAINING	01.01.83-		50,000,0		
\$ { {	MI	NATIONAL CENTRE FOR INDUSTRIAL LANGUAGE TRAINING	01.01.83- 31.12.83	2.800	474.375,0		
!	MI	CAMPEN COMMITTEE FOR COMMUNITY RELATIONS	01.01.83-		118.489,0		
! ! !	MI	DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES	01.10.83- 30.09.84	160	48_900,0	•	
! !	M1	DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES	01.07.83- 30.06.84		26.900,0		
1	MI	DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES	01.08.83- 29.06.84	. 94	25.750,0		
	MI	DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES	01.12.83- 30.11.86		49.300,0	54-200,0	44 000 6
	MI	LANCASHIE COUNTY COUNCIL LOCAL AUHTORITY	01.09.83- 31.07.84	79	. 5.755,0		61.000,0
1	Pī	ENGINEERING 1.T.B.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	1.940	513.050,0		ļ
	Pī	ENGINEERING I.T.B.	01.01.83- 31.12.85	159	295.060,0		
	Pī	INTERNATIONAL COMPUTERS LIMITED	01.01.83- 31.12.83		288.884,0		
1	PT	METAL BOX	01.01.83- 31.12.83	86	24-064,0		
 	PΤ	GREATER MANCHESTER COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.84	750	266.200,0		
	ΡĬ	BARCOCK POWER LTD	01.01.83- 31.12.84	524	51.050,0	49.595,0	
1	ρĭ	BABLOCK POWER LTD	01.01.83- 31.12.84	36	3_002,0	5.087,0	
† 	ΡĨ	BABCOCK POWER LID	01.01.83- 31.12.84	27	1.290,0	2.484,0	

DATE 22.05.84

1	1 2	3	4	5	TRA	NCHES	!
) 	1	2	3
UK	PT	LUCAS AEROSPACE	01.01.83- 31.12.85	1.069	104-171,0	91.209,0	127.936,0
	PT	LUCAS AEROSPACE	01.01.83- 31.12.85		18.850,0	20.358,0	20.417,0
	PT	LUCAS AEROSPACE	01.01.83- 31.12.85	220	43.107,0	45.041,0	47.293,01
	PΤ	LUCAS AEROSPACE	01.01.83- 31.12.85	271	51.346,0	50.588,0	60.641,0
	PT	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	03.01.83- 02.01.84	27	31322,0		
	PΤ	WASHINGTON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION P	01.01.83- 31.12.83	127	94.200,0		
	PT	SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL	03.01.83- 31.12.83	20	6.727,0		
	PT	WREKIN DISTRICT COUNCIL .	01_01_83- 31_12_83	48	49.720,0		
	PT	WREKIN DISTRICT COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	35	44.419,0		
	PT	ENGINEERING T.T.B.	01.01.83- 31.12.85	1,211	237.925,0	262.096,0	257.298,0
	PΤ	SEA FISH INDUSTRY AUTHORITY	01.07.83- 30.06.84	915	199.845,0		
i -	PT	NATIONAL WATER COUNCIL	01.11.83- 31.10.84	450	1.261.750,0		
,	PT		01.11.83- 31.10.84		125.250,0		į
-	I PT	I IPSWICH BOROUGH COUNCIL	101.09.83- 1 31.08.83		19.717,0		
	I PT		01.09.83-		10.498,0		
	PT		01.09.83-		264.582,0		
	PT		01.11.83- 31.10.84				
	I PT	LANCASHIRE ENTREPRISES LTD-	01-07-83- 30-06-84		11.582,0		ļ

1	2	3	4	5	TRA	YCHES	
			 		1	Z	3
UK	PT	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTRE (LEICESTER) LID.	01.10.83- 30.09.84	20	42.002,0		
	PĪ	TOWER HAMLETS ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY TRAINING	28.11.83- 27.11.84	34	147.981,0		
	PT I	DEVELOPMENT BOARD FOR RURAL WALES	01.07.83- 01.07.83- 0.06.84	300	37.000,0		
	PΤ	STRATHCLYDE REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.09.83- 31.08.84	50	115.000,0		
	PT	MERSEYSIDE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83-	250	112.250,0		
	PT	COVENTRY CHAMBER AREA TRAINING COOPERATIVE	01.09.83~ 31.08.84		184.040,0		
	PΤ	NEW YORK TRUST CO. LTD.	106.09.83- 105.09.84	40	25.095,0		
	PΤ	NEW YORK TRUST CO. LTD.	06.09.83-1 05.09.84	13	73.144,0		
	PT I	FERRANTI COMPUTER SYSTEMS LTD.	101.07.83- 1 30.06.86	116	26.422,0	25.835,0	27.071,0
	PΤ	FERRANTI P.L.C.	01.07.83~	738	131.562,0	135.519,0	
	PΤ	ENGINEERING I.T.B.	01.07.83-	0	708,0	525,0	323,0
	PΪ	A.E. TURBINE COMPONENTS LTD.	01_07_83~ 30_06_86		65.732,0	65.782,0	61.510,0
	ΡĪ	LUCAS ELECTRICAL P.L.C.	01_07.83- 30_06.86	203	42.844,0	45.767,0	47.735,0
	PΪ	MULTITONE ELECTRONICS P.L.C	01_07_83- 30_06_86	16	15.647,0	21.801,0	19.084,0
	PΪ	ENGINEERING I.T.B.	01.07.83- 30.06.86	0	1.560,0	1.134,0	1.463,0
	· PΤ	KEIGHLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	52	12.211,0		
	PΤ	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83- 30.09.84	50	131.025,0		
i	RE	BABCOCK POWER LTD	01.01.83- 31.12.83	182	171.980,0		

1	2	3	4	5	TRA	NCHES	
		3			1	2	3
UK	RE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION EMPLOYMENT SERVICES DIVISION	01-04-83- 31-03-84	2,600	1.254.500,0	·· -	"
	RE	COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY	01.06.83- 31.05.84	40	25.000,0		
	RE	JAMES HOWDEN AND COMPANY LIMITED	01.01.83- 31.12.84	450	97.700,0	106.794,0	
1	RE	CONSTRUCTION I.T.B.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	96	17.377,0		ļ
1	RE	NORTHERN IRELAND TRAINING EXECUTIVE	01.01.83- 31.08.83		106.975,0		
	RE	HARLAND AND WOLFF LTD.	i 01.01.83- 31.12.83	375	634.480,0		
 	RE I	SHORT BROS LTD.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	872	504.584,0		
	RE	WELSH DEVELOPMENT AGENCY	i 01.04.83- 31.03.84	1.026	343.242,0		
1	RE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83-	1.000	330.000,0		
1	RE	BLAENAU GWENT BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.04.83-		49-920,0		
	RE	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.04.83-	256	100-000,0		
	RE	COMMUNITY PROJECTS FOUNDATION	01.05.83- 30.04.86	410	134.500,0	148.000,0	163.000,0
	RE	EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE GROUP	01.04.83-	60	49-240,0		
	RE	EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE GROUP	01.04.83-		19.905,0		
	RE	HEPWORTH AND GRANDAGE LTD.	01.01.83- 31.12.85	346	91.873,0	93.888,0	96.260,0
	RE	LUCAS AEROSPACE	01.01.83-	352	53.796,0	54.856,0	56.794,0
	RE	ALLAN KENNEDY AND CO LTD	01.01.83-	133	7.934,0	9.670,0	11.068,0
	RE	MERSEYSIDE TRAINING LTD.	04.01.83-	200	77.138,0		

!	! . !		!	i	TRAI	NCHES	1E 22.05.84
1	2 	3	4	5	1	2	3
Uk	RE	BRITISH RAIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	382	164.984,0		
	RE	LUCAS AEROSPACE	01.01.83- 31.12.85	250	19.002,0	19.030,0	20.553,0
	RE	METAL BOX	01.01.83-	352	76-137,0	70.495,0	54.313,01
[] }	PE	INDTEC ENGINEERING LTD.	01.01.83-	67	2.482,0	3.408,0	
	RE	HIGHLAND REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.84		202.450,0		2.715,0
	RE	CDS TRAINING LTD	01.04.83- 31.03.84	ຮບ	41_470,0		
	RE	HARKER AND SONS ENGINEERS LIMITED	01.01.83- 31.12.84	77	5.910,0	6.795,0	
1	RE	GLACIER METAL COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.84	1-002	101.417,0	107.093,0	
	RE	CLWYD COUNTY COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	. 100	50.000,0		
	RE	SCUNTHORPE BOROUGH COUNCIL .	01.04.83- 31.03.84	300	117.000,0		
 	RE	NORTHERN IRELAND PRIVATE INDUSTRIAL UNDERTAKINGS	01.01.83- 30.06.83	5.444	3.000.000,0		
 	RE	MERSEYSIDE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.84	1.605	476_685,0		
! !	RE	STRATHCLYDE REGIONAL COUNCIL	01_04.83- 31_03.84	3.500	1.870.050,0		
1 1 1	RE-	CENTRAL REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.84	500	273.000,0		
	RE	HIGHLAND REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.84		53.625,0		
1	RE	GIDDINGS AND LEWIS-FRASER LTD.	01.01.83- 31.12.84		22.507,0	17.544,0	
	RE	BRADFORD AND ILKLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE	01.03.83-	60	314.204,0		
ļ -	RE	WALES COOP. DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING CENTRE	01.02.83- 31.01.84	81	60.000,0		

!	!		! , !		TRAI	NCHES	
1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3
UΚ	RE	PRIVATE COMPANIES IN RECEIPT OF TRAINING ASSISTANCE	01.06.83- 31.05.84		4.000.000,0		
, i	RE I	BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83-0 31.12.83	210	75.680,0		
	RE	HIGHLANDS AND ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT BOARD	01.04.83-		250.600,0		
	RE	HIGHLANDS AND ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT BOARD	01.04.83-	1.233	300.000,0		
	RE	CONFEDERATION OF BRITISH WOOL TEXTILES LTD	101.04.83- 1 31.03.861	375	57.993,0	42.471,0	45.171,0
	RE	AMCO DRILLING LIMITED	1 01.01.83- 31.12.85 	76	18_600,0	20.000,0	23.000,0
	RE	CORBY DISTRICT COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.85	200	71.100,0	71.100,0	
i i	RE	NEW UNIVERSITY OF ULSTER	01.04.83- 31.03.84	15	36.484,0		
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	01.04.83- 31.03.84	16.658	8.786.734,0		
i 9	RE	NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE CITY COUNCIL	01.04.83- 31.03.84	200	93.600,0		
	RE	BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.01.83- 31.12.83	300	42.500,0		
	RE.	IBM UNITED KINGDOM LTD.	04.01.83- 23.12.83	39	30.750,0		
. [RE I	TIMEX CORPORATION	01.01.83- 31.12.84	913	150.800,0	100.224,0	
	RE I	SWIFTS OF SCARBOROUGH LIMITED	01.01.83- 31.12.85	57	5-047,0	4.410,0	4.672,0
 	RE	THORN EMI DYNATEL LTD.	01.01.83+ 31.12.85	210	10,426,0	11.324,0	12.598,0
	RE	INTERNATIONAL HARVESTER CO	01.01.83- 31.12.85	353	113.383,0	112.310,0	109.220,0
	RE	NORTHERN IRELAND ELECTRICITY SERVICE	01_01_83- 31_08_83	83	396.907,0		
	RE	COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AGENCY	01.06.83- 31.05.84	. 40	27.240,0		

1 1	2	3	4	5	TRAI	NCHES	
			j		1	2	3
UK	RE	SEA FISH INDUSTRY AUTHORITY	01_04_83- 31_03_84	344	96.355,0		
	RE	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83- 31.08.84	200	117.500,0		
	RE	TAYSIDE REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	850	250.000,0		i
	RE	WESTERN ISLES ISLANDS COUNCIL	01_07_83- 30_06_84	150	58.500,0		
	RE	ORKNEY ISLAND COUNCIL	01.10.83-	50	19.500,0		
	RE	MERSEYSIDE TRAINING LTD.	01.09.83- 31.08.84	194	298.757,0		
	RE	TYME AND WEAR COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84		150,000,0		
	RE	CENTRAL ELECTRICITY GENERATING BOARD	01.07.83- 30.06.84	30	120.000,0		
t 	RE	LANCASHIRE ENTREPRISES LTD.	01.09.85- 31.08.84	30	46.000,0		
	RE	LANCASHIRE ENTREPRISES LTD.	01.09.83- 31.08.84	60	42.000,0	٠	
	RE	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.12.83-	100	50.000,0		
	RE	CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83-	150	58.500,0		
	I RE I	SCOTTISH DEVELOPMENT AGENCY	01.07.83- 30.06.84		100.000,0		
i) !	RE	CLWYD COUNTY COUNCIL	19-09-83- 18-09-85	- 20	108-195,0	124.734,0	į
 	RE	LIVERPOOL ST HELENS WIRRAL AND SPETON	01.09.83- 31.08.84		106.810,0		
! !	RE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	1 17.12.83- 1 30.06.84	60	23.243,0		
 	RE	SOUTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL	i 01.12.83- 30.11.84	39	71.729,0		
	i I RE I	EASINGTON DISTRICT COUNCIL	i 01_07_83- 30_06.84		46.800,0		

! !	2	3	4	5	DATE 22.U5.84 TRANCHES		
1 1					1 2 3		
UK	RE	BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84		73.788,u		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	RE	CORNWALL COUNTY COUNCIL	01.10.83- 30.09.84	150	56.531,0		
	RE	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	22.11.83-	160	42.025,0		
,	RE	DERWENTSIDE DISTRICT COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84		120.000,0		
	RE	LOTHIAN REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.07.83-	220	120.000,0		
	R€	AFAN BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.12.83- 30.11.84	100 100	39.000,0		
	RE	DYFED COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83-	460	16.125,0		
] 	RE	HIGHLANDS AND ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT BOARD	01.08.83-	125	53.625,0		
	RE	BOROUGH OF TORFAEN	01.07.83-	200	78 . 000,0		
	RE	NORTHERN IRELAND ELECTRICITY SERVICE	01.09.83-	120	749.176,0		
] 	RE	HIGHLAND REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.11.83- 31.10.84		53.625,0		
	RE	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	01.09.83- 31.08.84	950	910_342,0		
	RE	BRADFORD CATHEDRAL CENTRE	104.07.83-	60	32.254,0		
 	RE	CITY OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WEST YORKSHIRE METROPOLITAN COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83-	150	45.000,0		
	RE	CENTRAL ELECTRICITY GENERATING BOARD	01.07.83-		38.016,0		
 	RE	CENTRAL ELECTRICITY GENERATING BOARD	01.07.83-	57	45.000,0		
 	RE	CLEVELAND COUNTY COUNCIL	01.12.83-	66	6.725,0		
, , !	RE	BLAENAU GWENT BOROUGH COUNCIL	01.07.83-		74.061,0		

	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES !			
1					1	5	3	
UK	RE	COUNCIL FOR SMALL INDUSTRIES IN RURAL AREAS	01.07.83- 31.03.84	1.100	91.250,0			
	KE	HEAD WRIGHTSON TEESDALE LIMITED	01.07.83- 30.06.86	152	31.152,0	33.391,0	35.916,0	
	RE	W. & T. AVERY LTD.	01.07.83- 30.06.86	90	25.918,0	27.214,0	28.575,0	
	RŁ	HONEYWELL CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED	01.07.83- 30.06.86	474	61.428,0	63.066,0	67.098,0	
	RE I	RULLS-ROYCE LIMITED	01.07.83-	1.698	243.175,0	253.537,0	270.727,0	
	RE	AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS	01.07.83-	97	21.900,0	24.000,0	26.000,0	
	RE	MOTHERWELL BRIDGE ENGINEERING LIMITED	01.07.83- 30.06.86	698	95.629,0	95.776,0	75.859,0	
	RE	ENGINEERING I.T.B.	01.07.83- 30.06.86	O	3.060,0	2.142,0	2.859,0	
	RE	MERSEYSIDE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83-	13	32.500,0			
	RE	STRATHÇLYDE REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.09.83-	240	239.950,0			
	 xe	STRATHCLYDE REGIONAL COUNCIL	01.09.83-	4.400	708.400,0	30_114,0		
	RE	CITY OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.86	70	242.711,0		20.963,0	
	RE	MERSEYSIDE COUNTY COUNCIL	01.09.83-	40	40.000,0			
	I RE	ENGINEERING I.T.B.	01.08.83-	201	36.983,0		-	
1	RE	GLENFIELD AND KENNEDY LTD	01.07.83- 30.06.86	80	17.503,0	16.332,0	5.355,0	
	RE	ANDERSON STRATHCLYDE PLC	01.07.83-	28	7.665,0			
 	RE	VAUXHALL MOTORS LTD	01.07.83-	349	72.003,0	109.237,0	-	
) 	RE	THE CLEVELAND BRIDGE AND ENGINEERING COMPANY LTD	01.07.83- 31.12.84	283	78.828,0	40.700,0		

1	2	3	4	5	TRANCHES		
i					1	2	3
UΚ	RE	ENGINEERING I.T.B.	01.07.83-	0	2.580,0	1.512,0	333,0
 	RE	PRIVATE COMPANIES IN RECEIPT OF TRAINING ASSISTANCE	01.07.83-	7.600	5.000.000,0		222,2
	RE	NORTHERN IRELAND TRAINING EXECUTIVE	01.09.83- 31.08.84	3.082	470.436,0		
!	RE	NORTHERN IRELAND TRAINING EXECUTIVE	01.09.83-	98	269_362,0		-
 	RE	BRADFORD METROPOLITAN COUNCIL	01.09.83- 31.08.84	* 40	42.000,0		
 	RE	BRADFORD METHOPOLITAN COUNCIL	01.09.85- 31.08.84	1.790	480.300,0		
	RE.	.GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84		9.680,0		
	RE.	GWENT COUNTY COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	280	27.100,0		
! !	RE	MERSEYSIDE TRAINING LTD.	103.10.83- 30.09.84	500	292.688,0		
1 1 1	RE	SHETLAND ISLANDS COUNCIL	01.07.83- 30.06.84	50	23_400,0		
! !	RE	IMPERIAL CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES PLC	01.08.83- 31.07.84	92	173.460,0		
; ; ;	RE	ILFRACOMBE TRAINING CENTRE	01.07.83- 30.06.84	7	7,000,0		
1 1 1	TE	STRINES TEXTILES LTD.	01.01.83- 31.12.83	100	19.500,0		
	TE	BENJAMIN SIMON & SONS LTD COMPANY	01.01.83- 31.12.83	57	14.093,0		
 	1 E	TOWER HAMLETS TRAINING FORUM	01.05.83- 30.04.84	500	134.500,0		
! ! !	TE	MANPOWER SERVICES COMMISSION (TRAINING DIVISION)	01.04.83- 31.03.84	1.650	3.381.096,0		
1 1 1	TE	LANCASHIRE ENTREPRISES LTD.	01.09.83-1 31.08.84	√70	125-008,0		
	TE	NORTHERN IRELAND TRAINING EXECUTIVE	01.09.83- 31.08.84	97	43.100,0		

44-543,0 01.09.83-TE I NORTHERN IRELAND TRAINING EXECUTIVE